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Notice of Annual General Meeting

To
The Members of
The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY SEVENTH Annual General Meeting of the Members of The
Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd will be held on Friday, the 29th December, 2023 at 12.00 Noon through Video

Conferencing or Other Audio Visual Means.
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Financial statement comprising Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2023 and the statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow statement for the year ended on the date along with
Reports of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India.

To pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Statutory Auditors and also the comments of the C & AG, be and are hereby received,

considered and adopted."
2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023.
To pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Directors, dividend at the rate of Rs.801.48
per Equity Share of Rs.100/- each (801.48%) on 296203-5/7 Equity Shares of the Company, out of the
current profits of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 be and is hereby declared and that the
same be paid to those Members whose names appear on the Company's Register of Members as on Record
Date of 22.12.2023, in proportion to the amount paid up thereon."

3. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditor.

To pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an Ordinary Resolution.
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“RESOLVED THAT the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor appointed by C&AG for the year 2023-24
be fixed by the Board of Directors.”

By Order of the Board
Place: Bengaluru Sd/-
Dated: 04.12.2023 (Sanjay B Shettennavar, IAS)

Managing Director
DIN: 08416823

NOTES FORMING PART OF NOTICE:

1.

PROXY:

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint
a Proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and the Proxy need not be a Member.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as Proxy and same person shall not act as Proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The instrument appointing the Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy does not
have the right to speak at the meeting and can vote only on a poll.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Members are requested to send their email address to regdoffice-hgml@ka.gov.in by 26.12.2023 by
5:00 PM to send the meeting link.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

The Members can join the e-AGM 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement
of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and other statutory registers shall be available
for inspection through electronic mode, basis the request being sent to the Company.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

BOOK CLOSURE: The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 22.12.2023 to
29.12.2023 both days inclusive, to determine the Members entitled to receive dividend which will be
declared at the Annual General Meeting.

RECORD DATE has been fixed 22.12.2023, to determine the Members entitled to vote on the resolutions
mentioned in this Notice and for payment of dividend to be declared in this meeting.

DIVIDEND: Dividend to be declared at this meeting, will subject to the provisions of section 126 of the
Companies Act, 2013, dividend will be paid before 28.01.2024 i.e. within 30 days of the date of the Annual
General Meeting, to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members on Record Date of
22.12.2023. Payment of dividend will be rounded off pursuant to the provisions of Section 288B of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Dividend Tax will be paid by the Company pursuant to section 1150 of the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND: Details of dividend unclaimed by Members for the past years which
have not yet been transferred to the Central Government have been uploaded on the Company's website
https://huttigold.karnataka.gov.in/. Members are encouraged to view the list and lodge their claim for
payment of unclaimed dividend. Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2016, which was declared at the
71st Annual General Meeting held on 28.12.2017 and remaining unclaimed will be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund pursuant to the provisions of section 124 of the Companies Act,
2013. Thereafter no claim shall lie on this dividend from the Members.

WEBSITE: The Company's website is https://huttigold.karnataka.gov.in/.  Annual Reports of the
Company, unclaimed dividend list, standard downloadable forms and other Shareholder communication
will be made available on the Company's website.

CORPORATE REPRESENTATION: A Corporate Member shall be deemed to be personally present
onlyifitisrepresentedin accordance with Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. only if the Corporate
Member sends a certified true copy of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company or
a Power of Attorney authorizing the Representative to attend and vote at the meeting on behalf of the
Corporate Member.

OTHER INFORMATION

a. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share of Paid up Equity Share Capital
of the Company as on Record Date.

b. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and Attendance Slip duly completed
and signed for the meeting.

c.  Members seeking clarification on the Annual Report are requested to send in written queries to the
Company at least one week before the date of the meeting i.e. on or before 22.12.2023.
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A member desirous of appointing a proxy to attend the Annual General Meeting may furnish the name
in the prescribed proxy format (MGT-11) sent here with separately.

The Company has designated its email ID called rohgml @ gmail.com for redressal of shareholders/
investors complaints/grievances. In case you have any queries/complaints or grievances, then please
write to us at this e-mail address.

In terms of Sections 101 & 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the members are required to register their
e-mail address/ID with the Company so as to serve the annual reports and other communications
through electronic mode.

Members are requested to quote their folio number in all correspondences.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change of their addresses and bank particulars to
the Company.

Members are requested to note that NO GIFT/COUPONS will be distributed at the meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Management Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the AGM and will be made
accessible to any person attending the meeting.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available at the AGM and will remain open and
accessible during the continuance of the meeting to any member having the right to attend the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company till the date of AGM.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than
three days’ notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Company.

kockoskockoskosk
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FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
[Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member (s)

Registered Address

Email ID

Folio No.

No. of shares

1/ We, being a member/members of above named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name

Address

Email ID Signature :

Or failing him/her

2. Name

Address

Email ID Signature :

Or failing him/her

3. Name

Address

Email ID Signature :

Or failing him/her
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 77th Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held Friday, 29th December, 2023 through Video Conferencing or Other Audio
Visual Means and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions Optional*

No. For Against

1 "RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements including Bal-
ance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Statutory Auditors and also the comments of the C & AG,
be and are hereby received, considered and adopted."”

2 "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Directors,
dividend at the rate of Rs.801.48 per Equity Share of Rs.100/- each
(801.48%) on 296203-5/7 Equity Shares of the Company, out of the
current profits of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 be
and is hereby declared and that the same be paid to those Members
whose names appear on the Company's Register of Members as
on Record Date of 22.12.2023, in proportion to the amount paid up
there on."

3 “RESOLVED THAT the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor appointed
by C&AG for the year 2023-24 be fixed by the Board of Directors.”

Signed this day of 2023 Signature of Member
Affix
Signature of proxy Re.0.15
Revenue
Stamp
Note :

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office/
Corporate Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. Aperson can act as a proxy on behalf of Members, not exceeding fifty, and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more
than 10% of the total Share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3*. Itisoptional to puta ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave
the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in
the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

&k sk ok ok sk
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CIN NO. U85110KA1947SGC001321

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 77th Annual Report together with the Audited Statements
of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2023.

CORPORATE VISION & MISSION:
®  Corporate vision - to become one of the most vibrant, self-reliant mining giants.

¢  Corporate mission - to improve productivity and profitability and ensure steady growth & development
to provide long term stability; provide safe & healthy mining environment; promote harmonious and
cordial industrial relationship to promote Human Resource Development; promote welfare and community

development in and around Hutti; introduction of modern and effective management control systems.

2. Operational & Financial highlights:

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars FY FY Remarks
2021-22 2022-23
I. Quantitative parameters
1) Production
a) Ore Treated (MT) 478514 605976 (1) Increase in ore treatment du.e to
commencement of normal operations,
) post COVID pandemic
b) Gold Production (kgs) 1236.81 1411.42
(ii) Gold production increased due to
increased ore treatment. However mine
¢) Netrecovery grade 2.58 2.33 development ore grade was less due to
(Gms/MT) encountering of lean zone.
d) Wind Power generated 208.05 218.34 | Increase of 10.29 LKWH.
(lakh KWH) Depends on wind velocity
2) Sales
a) Sale of gold (kgs) 1200.45 1412.29 The sales quantity increased due to increase
in gold production
b) Sale of Wind Power 208.05 218.34 | All the generated units are exported to
(lakh KWH) BESCOM.

10
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II. Financial parameters
A. Income

1) Revenue from Operations

(i) Sale of gold including silver

58199.75

77057.67

(i) Increase in quantity of gold sales was
211.84 Kgs. Impact on revenue due to
increase in sales quantity is
Rs.10255.60 lakhs

(i) Increase in average selling price was
Rs.608.29 per gram. Impact on revenue
due to increase in average selling price
is Rs.8590.75 lakhs

(i) Sale of Wind Power

707.38

742.35

All the generated units are sold to BESCOM
at the rate of Rs.3.40/KWH as per PPA.

(ii1) Sale of sand

0.00

11.18

Total

58907.13

77811.20

2) Other Income

(1) Income from investments

322432

4200.52

(i) GMS interest (+) Rs.508.68 lakhs

(ii) Interest on FDs, margin money depos-
its and flexi account (+)
Rs.467.52lakhs

(iii) Average rate of interest was @ 4.95%
against 4.09% earned during previous
year on FDs, margin money deposits
and flexi account.

(iv) Average investments in FDs, margin
money deposits and flexi account for
the FY 2022-23 was Rs.63406.87 lakhs
against Rs.65367.42 lakhs during pre-
vious year

(i1) Sale of Scrap etc.

125.68

107.31

(ii1) Other non-operating Income

344.75

754.51

Total

3694.75

5062.34

(1) IntonIT refund (+) Rs.218.64 lakhs
(2) Others (+) Rs.190.82 lakhs

Total Income

62601.88

82873.54

Increase of Rs.20271.66 lakhs (32.38%)

11
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B. Expenditure

(i) Materials consumed

4183.64

6045.37

The cost/ MT during the FY 2022-23 was
Rs.998/- as against Rs.874/- reported dur-
ing FY 2021-22.

(i1) Employee Benefit

Expenses

28064.00

33678.10

(i) Payment of interim relief (IR) to staff
and workers and contribution to PF
on IR— Rs.3482.50

(i) Increase in salary, allowances and
contributions Rs.1787.52 lakhs

(iii) Increase in welfare and medical ex-
penses Rs.169.29 lakh

(iii) Power & Fuel

5239.52

6718.00

The average rate increased by Rs.0.49 per
unit. The consumption increased by 93.63
lakh units.

(iv) Royalty, DMF & NMET

3084.15

3915.08

(i) Royalty (4% of LMYV value of gold
content in the ore) - Rs.2960.63
lakhs,

(ii) DMF (30% of Royalty) - Rs.888.19
lakhs and

(iii) NMET ( 2% of Royalty) - Rs.59.21
lakhs

(iv) Royalty and DMF of sand — Rs.7.04
lakhs

(v) Transportation , Repairs &
Maintenance, other mining,
Drilling and Windmill
operation

2710.35

3251.73

(i) Diamond drilling of Expenses (+)
Rs.486.88 lakhs

(ii)) Sand extraction expenses (+)
Rs.98.58 lakhs

(ii1) Transportation expense (+) Rs.86.22
lakhs

(iv) Reduction in repairs, maintenance,
others (-) Rs.130.28 lakhs

12
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(vi) Other Administrative and

(i) Payment of court fees (+) Rs.272.58
lakhs

(i1) Afforestation and environment ex-
penses (+) Rs.316.10 lakhs

Misc. Expenses 1061.57 1791.37 | (iii) Advertisement expense (+)61.87
(iv) Bank charges and others (+) Rs.73.32
lakhs
(vii) Depreciation and Previous year the depreciation was more due
amortization 1998.33 1851.26 | toimpairment reported during revaluation of
the asset
(viii) Donations 552.00 270.07
(ix) CSR 619.56 226.69
Total Expenditure 47513.11 | 57747.67
(i) Accretion in value of gold by
Rs.1928.67 lakhs.
(i1) Decretion in value of silver by Rs.0.07
lakhs.
Inventory changes (-)154.31 |[(-)1660.15 | (iii) Decretion in value of gold in process
by Rs.24.80 lakhs
(iv) Decretion in value of stock of ore by
Rs.361.82 lakhs.
(v) Accretion in value of sand by Rs.118.17
lakhs
C. Profit Before Tax 15243.08 | 26786.02
Provision for tax 4126.77 7002.50
D. Profit After Tax 11116.31 19783.52
E. Earnings per share (Rs.) 3752.93 6679.02
F. Book value per share(Rs) 54111.73 59735.17

13
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G. Segment wise 1) Segment profitability arrived excluding
Profitability RO expenses
i) Gold (Rs./gm) 2) E?(penses of Chltradurga Ur%lt, which are
directly allocable to windmill have been
a) average selling price 4841 5450 allocated to wind operation. Other ex
penses have been apportioned on ap
b) total expenses 3667 3961 . .
proximate basis.
¢) profit 1174 1489 | 3) The profit from gold division was
Rs.22830.64 lakhs and that of wind mill
(i1)) Wind (Rs./kwh) Rs.177.73 lakhs for the year.
a) selling price 3.40 340 | 4) Total expenses per gram shown is ex
clusive of accretion/ decretion to ore
b) total expenses 2.53 2.59 stock
c) profit 0.87 0.81
H. Transfer to Reserves 1500.00 2700.00

Future Outlook

India is the second largest consumers of gold next only to China. The production of gold

by HGML will meet just ¥2 % of gold demand in India. There is a huge scope of opening

up of gold sector in India.

But, the gold prices in India are dependent on the ruling international gold prices and vary

based on changes in the global economic factors. As the production of gold by HGML is

very minimal compared to a total demand and supply position of gold, the external factors

will affect its operations only in case of substantial fall in gold prices from the present

level. Your Company has a regular review of movement in gold prices and will take suitable/

needful actions to sustain its operations including cost reduction measures, in case of adverse

movements in the market.

14
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4. Dividend

Your Board of Directors has recommended a dividend at the rate of 801.48% on Paid up
Equity Capital, amounting to Rs.2374.02 lakhs, subject to approval of the Members at the
Annual General Meeting. During the year the amount transferred to General Reserve is
10% amounting to Rs 27.00 Crores. The dividend lying unclaimed for a period of seven
years is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as per the
provisions of Section of 124 of Companies Act, 2013. As on 31st March, 2023, Unclaimed
Dividend amounting to Rs.42.36 Lakhs has not been claimed and the same will be remitted

to the Central Government on the respective due dates.

Your Board has reviewed the status of the Equity Shares of the Company which are not
listed on any Stock Exchanges, leading to a situation of there being no liquidity for any
Shareholders to exit and encash their holdings. Certain Shareholders who have been with
the Company for a very long time as Shareholders had requested the Company to provide
options including Initial Public Offer (IPO) or such other modes. Your Board carefully has
considered such requests and will suitably facilitate Buyback of Equity Shares from the

Shareholders as per the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year, the following changes have been made in respect of the Directors

SI. No. [ Name Date of Date of Nature of
Appointment | Cessation appointment

1. Sri Manappa D Vajjal, Ex-MLA 24.11.2020 22.05.2023 Chairman

2. Sri Prabhuling Kavalikatti, IAS 16.02.2021 24.10.2022 Managing Director
3. Sri Sanjay B Shettenavar, IAS 15.11.2022 - Managing Director
4, Dr. Ekroop Caur, IAS 05.09.2019 29.08.2023 Director

5. Sri Kudligere S Halesh 16.10.2020 22.05.2023 Director

6. Sri Srinivasraj Desai 30.11.2020 22.05.2023 Director

15
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7. Dr. Prabhakar Sangoormath 23.03.2021 22.05.2023 Director
8. Sri Pankaj Kumar Pandey, IAS 31.05.2021 17.06.2023 Director
9. Sri Srikar Sridhar Mysore, IAS 22.06.2022 25.05.2023 Director
10. Smt. Vinothpriya Ramaiah, IAS 27.07.2022 15.09.2023 Director
11. Dr. Mamballi Rajaratnam Ravi, IAS 15.02.2022 - Director
12. Sri. Gautham Bagadi, IAS 22.11.2022 15.09.2023 Director
13. Sri. Ramesh D S, TAS 20.06.2022 22.11.2022 Director
14. Smt. B B Cauvery, IAS 08.11.2021 27.07.2022 Director
15. Sri. Ponnuraj Velusamy, IAS 11.10.2021 22.06.2022 Director
16. Sri. Ramprasath Manohar V, IAS 08.11.2021 20.06.2022 Director

Your Board places on record its deep appreciation for the services rendered by all the outgoing Directors and

other Key Managerial Personnel.

6.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

In compliance with Section 134 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

®

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

16
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7.

Auditors

(@)

(ii)

Statutory Audit

Your Company being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors to audit the accounts of the
Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, Messrs B V C and Co., Chartered Accountants, Bangalore were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors for the FY 2022-23. The Auditors Report for the year ended 31.03.2023 is annexed herewith
as Annexure-I.

Suitable explanations have been furnished to the views expressed by the Statutory Auditors.
Supplementary Audit

The Accountant General of Karnataka has conducted Supplementary Audit on the accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31.03.2023 as per the provisions of Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies
Act, 2013. The report of the CAG is received and will be annexed as Annexure-II forming part of
this report.

(iii) Secretarial Audit

(iv)

(v)

As per the provisions of Section, 204, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has appointed CS
Parameshwar G Bhat, Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditors for FY 2022-23. The Secretarial
Auditors Report for FY 2022-23 is yet to be received and will be annexed to this Report as
Annexure-III.

In respect of the comments made by the Secretarial Auditors, necessary explanations have been furnished
by the Board.

Internal Audit

The Internal Auditors Messrs. M/s. Bhadri Madhusudan & Srinivasan, Chartered Accountants,
Bangalore have undertaken internal audit as per the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act,
2013 at periodical intervals and the same were reviewed at the level of Audit Committee and the
Board from time to time.

Cost Audit

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements and

the same were adequate and operating effectively.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions prescribed in the Companies
Act, 2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The
Cash flow statement for FY 2022-23 is attached forming part of the Balance Sheet.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

Pursuant to the approval from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (ICSI) has notified the Secretarial Standards on both the Meetings of the Board of Directors and the
General Meetings to be effective from 1st July, 2015. The Company is complying with the same.

Declaration on meeting the criteria of Independence as per the Companies Act, 2013

Since, all the Directors are appointed by the Government of Karnataka, Majority Shareholders of the
Company, declaration of Independence is not required to be obtained.

Company’s Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration

All Directors are appointed by the Government of Karnataka, Majority Shareholders of the Company.
Therefore, no separate policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration is adopted by the Company.

Risk Management Policy

The mining operations particularly in underground areas are considered one of the most hazardous activities.
The management has formulated safety management plan to ensure safety of men and equipment as per the
guidelines issued by the Directorate General of Mines Safety. The Tripartite meeting between the
Management, Union and Director General of Mines Safety is held every year, where, amongst others,
safety measures are discussed and remedial measures introduced immediately thereafter. It is proposed to
integrate the output parameters on existing incidents monitoring system. Periodical consultations are made
with Employees and Union in the matters relating to safety, health and safe handling/use of explosives and
chemicals and other substances, besides adequate trainings being conducted in the matter of maintaining

safe and healthy working conditions in HGML.
Environment Management Policy

The Company follows integration of environmental, social and economic considerations into decision —

making and management, consistent with the objectives of sustainable development as under;

e Compliance with all statutory requirements.
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15.

16.

* A continually improving environmental excellence with safer working environment.

*  Openness, transparency, and improved accountability through environmental performance by engaging
with the community.

Responsibilities

The day-to-day affairs of the Company are vested with the Board of Directors. Managing Director is the
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company, who is assisted by other Senior Officers in managing the
day- to-day affairs. All the major policy decisions are taken with the approval of the Board. Your Board of
Directors are required to comply with the directives and other instructions issued by Government of
Karnataka and Shareholders from time to time. Your Board of Directors represent the interests of the
Company, the Government of Karnataka and the Shareholders, in optimizing long term value by formulating
policies, plans, long term strategies, guidance, advice and timely implementation of plans. The composition
of Board is a mixture of management, administration, financial and technical expertise.

Disclosures
a) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee as at present consists of three (3) Directors as under:

1) Sri. Pankaj Kumar Pandey, IAS - Chairman
2) Smt Vinothpriya R., IAS - Member
3) Sri Sanjay B Shettennavar, IAS - Member

The Committee will meet periodically to transact business in terms of business referred by the Board
as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) CSR Committee

The CSR Committee as at present consists of 3 (three) Directors as under:

1) Sri. Pankaj Kumar Pandey, IAS - Chairman
2) Smt Vinothpriya R., IAS - Member
3) Sri Sanjay B Shettennavar, IAS - Member

¢) Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to Board, a CSR policy indicating the activities to
be undertaken by the Company which have been approved by the Board. During the year, the Company
has earmarked 500 Lakhs towards CSR activities, based on the 2% of the average profits of previous
three years of Rs.420.06 Lakhs as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The

focus areas of the Company for utilizing the earmarked CSR funds are in accordance with Schedule-
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d)

g)

h)

J)

VII of the Act, read with the Company Policy thereon. The Policy may be accessed on Company’s
website :https://huttigold.karnataka.gov.in/. The disclosure as per rule 9 of the Company’s (CSR)
Rules, 2014 on CSR activities is annexed herewith as Annexure-IV and forms an integral part of this
Board’s Report.

Board Meetings

The Meetings of the Board are held at regular intervals with a time gap of not more than 120 days
between two consecutive Meetings. Additional Meetings of the Board of Directors are held when
necessary. During the year under review six (6) meetings were held on 23.05.2022, 27.06.2022,
05.08.2022, 23.08.2022, 29.09.2022 & 30.01.2023.

Agenda and notes there on for the Meeting were circulated to the Directors in advance. Minutes of
the Meetings of the Board of Directors are circulated and maintained according to the provisions of
Secretarial Standards and the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided : -
Nil
Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The particulars relating to Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as required to be disclosed under the Act are provided in Annexure-V to this report.

Annual Return

As required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Companies Amendment Act, 2020, an annual return in
MGT-7 (Annexure-VI) is placed in the website of the Company i.e. https://huttigold.karnataka.gov.in/

Particulars of employees and related disclosures

None of the employees of the Company are covered for required disclosures in terms of Section 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.

Corporate Governance

As the shares of the Company are unlisted, the standards on Corporate Governance as set out by
SEBI, are not applicable. Similarly, business responsibility statement and management discussion
and analysis reports are also not applicable.

Consolidated Financial Statement

As the Company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies, the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act read with related Accounting Standards are not applicable.
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k) Vigil Mechanism

)

The vigilance mechanism policy is in force in the Company.

Other General Disclosures

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as

there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1.

2.

10.

I1.

12.

13.

Details relating to fixed deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.
Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company.

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which

impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

There are no offences of fraud reported by the Auditor/s during the year.

There are no related party transactions during the year in terms of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

between the end of the financial year to the date of this report.

The company is looking to improve its vendor base under MSME category in the procurement of
goods and services. The details required to be furnished in terms of Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) will be furnished at appropriate time.
There has been no change in the nature of business for the year under review.

There is no change in the share capital of the Company. The transfers of shares are effected as

applicable.

The details as required under Section 67 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of any scheme
of provision of money for purchase of own share by the employees or by the Trustees for the
benefit of employees are not applicable to the Company.

The disclosure with respect to demat suspense account / unclaimed suspense account as provided

in part-F of schedule V of the listing regulations is not applicable to the company.
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14. The requirements as to its own formal annual evaluation of the Board and its committees are not
applicable as the paid up capital of the Company is Rs.2.96 cr.is less than the required level of
Rs.25.00 cr. and all the Directors are appointed by the Government of Karnataka.

15. As the shares of the Company are unlisted the compliance to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of Business Responsibility
statement is not applicable to the Company.

16. The details as regards to deviation / variation in use of proceeds of an issue as per regulation 32
(4) of the listing regulations is not applicable to us.

17. The disclosure as regards to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial personnel) Rules 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

18. The disclosure note as regards to the employee stock option / purchase scheme is not applicable
to the company.

19. There is no Nomination and Remuneration Committee as all the Directors of the Company are
appointed by the Government of Karnataka. Similarly Stake-holders Relationship Committee is
not formed as the Company has only 101 shareholders as against to the requirement of more than

1000 shareholders.

17. Manpower:

The total man power as on 31.03.2023 is 3763. The break-up of employees on 31.03.2023 is given below:

Particulars Total SC Percentage ST Percentage
Officers 134 24 18% 12 9%
Ministerial Staff 108 22 20% 05 5%
Supervisory Staff 436 110 25% 33 8%
Others 3085 786 25% 475 15%
Total 3763 942 25% 525 14%

18 Right to Information Act (RTI)

As a Government Undertaking, your Company has taken necessary action to comply with provisions of
Right to Information Act (RTT) 2005. During the year under report, your Company received 114 applications
out of that 109 applications have been disposed of and 5 were pending as on 31.03.2023.
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19 Projects under Implementation

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

SL.No. Projects Cost Estimates
(Rs.in cr.)
1. 2 Nos. of 50 TPH Ball Mills at Hutti 59.40
2. Construction of 80 quarters 9.83
3. Implementation of ERP 8.64
Chitradurga Gold Unit

The Government of Karnataka had leased 38.04 Hects. of land to the Company for mining operations at
Ajjanahalli, Tumkur District. The Company started its mining operations in 1995, but the same was stopped
in 2002 as the operations were not viable due to uneconomical and un-oxidized grade of gold ore in this
area. However, it is proposed to revive the operations, if found viable, after processing the existing stock of
2,64,000 MTs of low grade gold ore lying at Ajjanahalli, 75 kms away from Ingaldhal. Accordingly, the

Company is pursuing various clearances both at the State and Central Governments.

Reservation and Renewal of Leases

a) Reservation of lease areas:

Total of 67 Application made under 17(A)(2A) of MMDR Act for exploration and mining of gold in

the Hutti-Maski Schist Belt and other areas of Karnataka.

b) Deemed Extension of lease areas as per MM(D&R) Amendment ACT, 2015:

There are 3 mining applications with 685.81 Ha of land which are at final stages of approval at

Government level.

Event Based Disclosures:

There were no such events during the year to disclose under this Section.

Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014):

There was no report of embezzlement of money during the year.

Revision of financial statement or the Report:

As per the Secretarial Standards-4 in case the company has revised its financial statement or the Report in

respect of any of the three preceding financial years either voluntarily or pursuant to the order of a judicial
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25.

26.

27.

28.

authority, the detailed reasons for such revision shall be disclosed in the Report of the year as well as in the

Report of the relevant financial year in which such revision is made.

In your Company there is no revision of Financial Statement took place in any of the three preceding

financial years under consideration.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
IBC):

There is no such process initiated during the year, therefore said clause is not applicable to the Company.
Failure to Implement any Corporate Action:

There were no such events took place during the year under consideration.

Credit Rating of Securities:

Your Company has not obtained any rating from the credit rating agency for the securities during the year.

Therefore, the said clause is not applicable to the Company.
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ANNEXURE-I

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying IND AS financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY
LIMITED (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the statement of Profit and
Loss including Comprehensive income, the Cash Flow statement, notes to IND AS financial statements, the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section of our report ,the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity
and cash flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

1) The Company has not obtained balance confirmation from Trade payables Rs. 1640.81 Lakhs (Note.20),
Capital creditors Rs. 4518.91Lakhs (Note.21), Trade/security deposits Rs. 3663.68 Lakhs (Note.22) and
Creditors for expenses Rs. 4628.18 Lakhs (Note.22) as on 31.03.2023. Due to lack of audit evidence with
respect to the above, we are unable to comment on the accuracy and the impact if any on the IND AS
financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (SA's) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditors Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are Inde-
pendent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoun-
tants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
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under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsi-
bilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of the matter

a  We draw attention to Note. 35(2) {bl to b8} to the IND AS financial statements, which discloses the
contingent liability of prior year demands of Rs. 38,963.08 lakhs with respect to income tax, excise, service
tax matters, majority of which are pending for a substantial period and contested by the Company.

b. We draw attention to Note. 35(8) {c} to the IND AS financial statements, which states that the Company
has spent Rs. 65.49 lakhs towards installation of captive Gold Refinery plant and had a trial run of refinery
plant during 2018-19. The plant could not be commissioned due to technical problems. The expert /
consultant appointed by the company has reported that the plant is not feasible and viable to continue
refining of Gold bars economically. The Plant is neither capitalized nor depreciated and the amount is held
as CWIP as on the Balance Sheet date.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to the above matters (a-b)
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other infor-
mation comprises the information included in the board's report including annexures to board's report, business
responsibility report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management’s and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to con-
tinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstate-
ment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we also determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be commu-
nicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
‘“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Asrequired by section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in ''Annexure C'"', a statement on directions/
sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) Except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, we have
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(@

(h)

@

Except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement and the statement of changes

in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the IND AS specified under section 133 of

the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended;

The matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may not have an

adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

Disqualification of directors stated under section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable to a Government
Company as per notification no. GSR 463(E) of the Ministry of Corporate affairs dated 05/06/2015.

The qualification relating to maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated
in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘“Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its IND AS financial statements vide Note no 35 (2) (iii)(a) & 35 (2)(b)

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivate contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amount that is required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatso-
ever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,

contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not deposited the declared dividend in a separate scheduled bank account within
the timeline stipulated in section 123(4). Therefore, dividend declared or paid during the year by the
Company is not in compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

vi. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by

section 197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable to the Company vide
notifications no. GSR. 463 (E) dated 05.06.2016

vii. Provisoto Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 008154S

Sd/-

CA Chandrashekara Shetty
Partner

Membership No: 216516
UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

Place: Bangalore
Date: 20th September, 2023
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Annexure —A

Annexure A referred to in our report on the financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY
LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2023.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the books and records examined by us

and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report as under:

i. a)

b)

c)

d)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of property, plant and equipment
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the property, plant and equipment have been
physically verified by the management during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed

on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable property are in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has revalued all of its Property, plant, and equipment and Intangible assets

during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. Inrespect of its inventories:

a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, Inventory of the Company has been physically verified during the year by the
management at regular intervals and the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed
by the management reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of this

business.
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1il.

1v.

Vi.

Vil.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, paragraph 3

clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or security, or
granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year. Hence paragraph 3 clause (iii)(a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

The Company has not given loans, guarantees or securities or made investments to which the provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply. Hence, paragraph 3 clause (iv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, and the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India are applicable. Hence paragraph 3 clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions of sub section
(1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of cost records are not applicable

to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of accounts and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods
& Services Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undis-
puted amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and
other statutory dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from

the date they became payable.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, the following dues towards Income Tax,
Service tax and Duty of Excise dues which have not been deposited by the Company on account of

disputes are as under:
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SI. | NAME OF NATURE FORUM WHERE | AMOUNT | REMARKS
No| THE OF DUES DISPUTE (Rs. in
STATUES IS PENDING Lakhs)
1 |2 3 4 5 6
1 | Income Tax Act Income Tax for
a) A.Y 2010-11 Hon'ble High Court | a) 776.00 Appeal by the revenue
of Karnataka.
b) A.Y 2017-18 Commissioner of b) 256.23
Income Tax
(Appeals)
¢)A.Y 2018-19 | Commissioner of c)24.3
Income Tax
(Appeals)
d) A.Y 2020-21 Commissioner of d) 16.43
Income Tax
(Appeals)
2 | Central Excise Act | a) Excise Duty Central a) 14,137.27 The.Commissioner of Central
. Excise & Customs Belgaum
on sale of Excise
bullion for the Appellate Tribunal has  passed or.der on
26.3.2013, for levying excise
year 2006-07 Bangalore
10 2011-12 duty from 01.91.2007 to
31.12.2011 by rejecting reply
b) Penalty b) 14,137.27 | submitted by the company
towards show-cause notice.
Company has filed appeal
before Tribunal. Tribunal has
granted stay.
3 | The Service a) Disallowing Commissioner of a) 93.32 The case is pending
Tax Act certain Cenvat Central Excise before CESTAT
credits for the (Appeals), Belgaum
period from
2012-2014
b) Penalty b) 49.89
4 | The Service Disallowing Commissioner of 258.48 The Company filed its reply
Tax Act CENVAT Central Excise, on 30/1/2017. Case hearing is
credit availed Belgaum completed and reserved for
by the Company the orders.
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on services
availed for
construction of
circular shaft
for the period
from July 2014
to December
2015

The Central Excise
Act

Disallowance
of concessional
rate of Excise
Duty paid by
the company
on sale of
bullion for
period from
01/07/2012 to
30/06/2017

Central Excise,
Appellate Tribunal,
Bangalore

8,363.98

Company filed Appeal
during

July 2018 and deposited
Rs.627.30 lakhs on
20-07-2018.

The Service Tax Act

Disallowance
of CENVAT
credit availed
by the
Company on
services
availed for
construction of
circular shaft
for the period
from Jan 2016
to June 2017.

Additional
Commissioner of
Central Excise,
Belgaum

183.96

The Company has filed its
reply to SCN. The case is
pending for hearing.

The Central
Goods and

Services Act,
2017

Disallowance
of CENVAT
credit availed
by the
Company
through FORM
TRAN-1.

Assistant
Commissioner of
Central Tax

24.22

The Company has filed its
reply, pending final verdict.

The Central Goods
and Services
Act, 2017

GST on
Royalty, DMF
and NMET

The High Court of
Karnataka,
Dharwad Bench

641.73

The Company has filed a
writ petition, pending final

verdict.
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viii.

iX.

X1.

Xii.

Xiii.

X1V.

XV.

XVI.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinations of records, the
Company does not have loans or other borrowings from any lenders, therefore, paragraph 3 clause (ix)
(a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under para 3 clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under para 3 clause (x)(b) of the Order is
not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or fraud on the Company
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) Noreportunder sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto
the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received any whistle blower
complaints.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the IND AS Financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
Accounting Standards.

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and in our opinion, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit report of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 clause (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records, the
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India
and accordingly paragraph 3 clause (xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records, the
Group does nothave any CIC. Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

xviii.There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)

of the Order is not applicable.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of

XX.

financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not obtained
utilization certificate and FORM CSR-1 from each and every beneficiary relating to CSR expenses of the year. As
there have been cases of non-obtainment of utilization certificates in previous years also, we are unable to quantify
with certainty the amount of shortfall that may have occurred on amount payable towards CSR expenditure of the
year. Therefore, we are unable to comment whether there is unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any ongoing project or other than ongoing project for the financial year
covered by our audit.

For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 008154S

Sd/-

CA Chandrashekara Shetty
Partner

Membership No: 216516
UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

Place: Bangalore
Date: 20th September, 2023
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Annexure B :

Annexure B referred to in our Auditor’s report to the members of The Hutti Gold
Mines Company Limited (‘the Company”’) for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES
COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the IND AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Except for matters stated below wherein weakness are observed on adequacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1)  The Balance Confirmations with respect to balances of Trade payables Rs1640.81 lakhs (Note 20), Capital
creditors Rs. 4518.91 lakhs (Note 21), Trade/security deposits Rs. 3663.68 lakhs (Note 22) and Creditors
for expenses Rs. 4628.18 lakhs (Note 22) have not been obtained by the Company. This indicates absence
of proper monitoring and reconciliation on timely basis of the aforesaid balances.

For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 008154S

Sd/-

CA Chandrashekara Shetty
Partner

Membership No: 216516
UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

Place: Bangalore
Date: 20th September, 2023
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Annexure C:

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

SI.No

Directions

Compliance

Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be
stated.

Except as given in Note.1 below, there is a system
in place to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system. However, separate software’s
are used for different processes such as Human
resources, Costing, Inventory, Fixed Assets. This
may lead to data redundancy and incorrect inputs
which flow from one process to another.

Therefore, for better control, an integrated software
covering all the processes with seamless flow of
data may be implemented.

Note.1 - With respect to accounting of employee
leaves, the leave accounting is still manual and
therefore could be brought under IT system. in the
absence of adequate information, we are unable
to quantify the impact on financial statements if
any

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company
due to the company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly accounted for?
(In case, lender is a Government Company, then
this direction is also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company).

i)  There are no loans availed by the Company.
i1) There are no cases of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company’s inability to

repay the loan.

iii) There are no cases of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc. made by the Company to
other individuals/entity during the year.
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Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/
receivable for specific schemes from Central/ | There were no Grants/ subsidies received for
State Government or its agencies were properly | specific schemes from Central/State Government
accounted for/utilized as per its term and | or its agencies.

conditions? List the cases of deviation.
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Additional Company Specific Directions:

SI.No

Directions

Compliance

A

All items with regard to Cash and Bank
balances as per Annexure-1 shall be verified
and the cases of specific non-compliances to
be reported. Details of unexplained balances/
balances operated under suspense head may
also be examined.

As per Annexure — C(1)

Whether the company has an approved mine
closure plan for rehabilitation activities and the
provision thereof is adequate?

Yes. The Company has an approved mine closure
plan and rehabilitation plan which is approved by
Indian Bureau of Mines, Bangalore vide letter No
279/356/92/BNG/442/ dated 30/09/2020 which is
valid for a period of 3 years (2020-21 to 2022-23)

Whether the Company had obtained the
requisite statutory compliances that was
required under mining and environmental rules
and regulations and has taken steps to reduce
the adverse impact on environment as per
established norms?

Yes, the Company has obtained environmental
clearance vide letter No. J-11015/13/2003.1A.11/
M/dated 17-11-2004. As per the statutory
requirement, the Company has obtained
Environmental Clearance (EC) as per Environment
Impact Assessment (EIA) — 2006.

The process of obtaining Environmental Clearance
as per Environment Impact Assessment (EIA) —
2006 and for enhanced production is under
progress.

Whether the Company has disbanded and
discontinued mines, if so, the payment of
corresponding dead rent there against may be
verified.

As per the information and explanation
received, the company does not have disbanded
and discontinued mines.

The Company was awarded 9 mining leases, 7 for
gold mining and 2 for copper mining.

Out of those 9 Mining Leases, 3 mining leases are
for gold mineralization at Hutti-Maski Schist Belt
which are operational and royalty is being paid.
The rest of the mining leases are not operational,
for which the dead rent is being paid
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Whether the company has effective system [ Yes. The company has an effective system for
for physical verification, valuation stock and | physical verification, valuation of stock and
accounting the effect of shortages/ excess |accounting the effect of shortages/excess noticed
noticed during verification during verification.

Non-moving inventory for a period more than 36

months has been estimated and disclosed in Note.
35 (9){c} to the IND AS financial statements.

The stock of stores is being valued on weighted
average method.

The finished goods stock is being valued at cost
or net realizable value whichever is lower.
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Annexure - C (1)

SI. No Items in Check list Remarks

1 Whether all Banks Accounts/Fixed Deposits have been opened with banks/ Yes
proper authorization and approvals as per the aforesaid delegation of powers?

2 Whether there was a periodical system of preparation of Bank reconciliation Yes
statement and whether they were produced for verification to audit?

3 Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main account and all subsidiary bank ac- Yes
counts were done?

4 Was the authorization to operate the bank accounts were given to a single sig- No
natory?

5 Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed Deposits was accounted in Yes
the books of accounts?

6 Whether physical verification of cash has taken place periodically? Yes

7 Whether the cash in hand as shown in the Balance Sheet tallies with the certifi- Yes

cate of physical verification of cash?

8 Is there a register of Fixed Deposits showing amounts, maturity dates, rates of Yes
interest and dates for payment of interest?

9. Is there a follow-up system to ensure that interest on Fixed Deposits is received Yes
on due dates?

10. Is there a follow-up system to ensure that transfer of matured amount of Fixed Yes
Deposits is done without any delay?

I1. Whether bank confirmation statements are obtained periodically from the banks Yes
for all accounts: SB accounts, Current Accounts and Fixed deposits?

12. Whether confirmations of balances in respect of all bank balances tally with the Yes
Bank statements?
13. Whether Fixed Deposits and interests as per Fixed Deposits Register tally with | Yes, fixed depos-
the confirmation/certificate issued by the bank? its and interests as
per Fixed deposit
register tally with

the confirmation
certificate issued
by the Bank.
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14. Whether the confirmation statements received from banks are authenticated Yes
and in the letter head by the bank?
15. In case of any difference observed in the above check, whether the same was NA
adjusted in the subsequent year?
16. Whether external confirmations were obtained from Banks in the test checked |yes. External
cases, if so details thereof with. confirmations
were received
from various
Bank. Details of
few test checked
cases are given
below.
Sl.no | Bank Name Account Number Amount (Rs.)
1 Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank 89150717229 Rs. 20,00,00,000/-
2 HDFC Bank 50300702580188 Rs. 80,00,00,000/-
3 Canara Bank 18063070000024 Rs. 2,60,09,100.00/-
4 Canara Bank 18063210000010 Rs. 21,18,25,509.72/-
5 Karnataka Grameen Bank 10664110000009 Rs. 2,36,86,799.43/-
17. Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought out in the Report of the NA
Internal Financial controls by the Statutory Auditor, if not, whether Audit
Enquiry was issued?
For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 008154S

sd/-

CA Chandrashekara Shetty

Partner

Membership No: 216516
UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

Place: Bangalore

Date: 20th September, 2023
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Indian Audit And Accounts Department
Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-II) Karnataka, Bengaluru

BY REGISTERED POST
CONFIDENTIAL
No. PAG (Audit II)/AMG II/CA-11/2023-24/E-2(230)/92 Date : 04.12.2023
To
The Managing Director,

The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore
3 Floor, KHB Shopping Complex,

National Games Village, Koramangala,
Bengaluru-560 047

Sir,
Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts or The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2023.
Sir,

I forward herewith Comments under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of
The Huth Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2023.

A copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified accounts, Auditors Report
thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this office
immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copies of the printed Annual Reports may

also be sent to this office.

Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully

Sd/-
(VIMALENDRA A. PATWARDHAN)
Pr. ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Audit Bhavan, 3rd Floor, ‘C’ Block, P.B. No. 5398, Bengaluru-560001

Ph : 080-22289101 Fax : 080-22253753, E-mail : agauKarnataka2 @cag.gov.in, Website : http://www.cag.gov.in/ag2/karnataka/en
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE HUTTI
GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023.

The preparation of financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited. Bangalore for
the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have

been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 20 September 2023.

L. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted a supplementary audit of
the of the financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year ended
31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out indepen-
dently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the

statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would

give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors' report under Section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(VIMALENDRA A. PATWARDHAN)
BENGALURU Pr. ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
Dated: 04.12.2023 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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PARAMESHWAR. G. BHAT # 496/4, 11 Floor, 10th Cross
B.Com., LLB, ML, MBA, FCS Near Bashyam Circle, Sadashivanagar,

N ol

Telefax : 491 80 41231106
e-mail : parameshwar @vjkt.in
parameshwar.g.bhat@gmall.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To
The Members
The Hutti Gold Mines Co. Ltd.

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by bearing The Hutti Gold Mines Co. Ltd, CIN: U85110KA1947SGC001321 (here-
inafter called ‘the Company’). The Company is a ‘Government Company’ as defined under Section 2(45) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records main-
tained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2023 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2023 according to the provisions of:

(i). The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i1). The Industry specific laws applicable to the Company are as follows:
» Mines Act, 1952

> Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) Act, 1957
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PARAMESHWAR. G. BHAT # 496/4, 11 Floor, 10th Cross

B.Com., LLB, ML, MBA, FCS Near Bashyam Circle, Sadashivanagar,
Bangalore - 560 080

Tel : +91 80 23610847

Telefax : 491 80 41231106
e-mail : parameshwar@vjktin
parameshwar.g.bhat@gmall.com

Company Secretary

(iii). The other general laws as may be applicable to the Company including the following:
> The ESI Act & General Regulations
> The Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act
» The Minimum Wages Act & Rules
» The Payment of Wages Act & Rules
> The Payment of Gratuity Act & Rule.
» The Payment of Bonus Act & Rules
> The Maternity Benefit Act.
» The Equal Remuneration Act
» The Employment Exchanges (CNV) Act & Rules
» Industrial Employment Standing Orders Act.
> The Karnataka (National & Festival) Holidays Act & Rules
> The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act.

> For majority of Central Labour Laws, the States have introduced Rules [names of each of the Rules is

not included here]

I have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India on the Board and General Meetings i.e. SS - 1 and SS - 2.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regu-
lations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above as may be applicable. In my opinion, the Company
needs to strengthen the compliances under the Companies Act read with the Rules thereto, and the Secre-

tarial Standards as well as other laws including HR and Labor Law.
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PARAMESHWAR. G. BHAT # 496/4, 11 Floor, 10th Cross
B.Com., LLB, ML, MBA, FCS Near Bashyam Circle, Sadashivanagar,
Company Secretary Bangalore - 560 080

Tel : +91 80 23610847

Telefax : 491 80 41231106
e-mail : parameshwar @vjktin
parameshwar.g.bhat@gmall.com

Certain non-material findings made during the course of the audit relating to the provisions of the Compa-

nies Act, 2013, HR and Labour Laws were noted which have been communicated to the Company.
Following observations have been brought before the shareholders which are treated as material in nature:

1. The Company falls under the criteria of appointing Independent Directors; however, no Independent Di-

rectors are appointed on the Board.

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not constituted and CSR Committee and Audit Committee

constitutions are not in compliance as there are no Independent Directors on the Committees.
3. The Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 need to be strengthened.

4. There were some delays in filing of the returns with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs with relating to the

change in Directors etc.

5. The Company has to take steps to transfer the all the Shares in respect of the dividend was not claimed or

paid for 7 years to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

6. There were some requests for share transfers and transmissions which were pending and one such matter
is pending before the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). The Company has to take necessary steps
to close the above matters.

I, further state that during the period under the review and based on my verification of the records maintained by
the Company and also on the review of compliance reports/statements by respective department heads taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in my opinion, adequate systems and process and control
mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Labour laws, environmen-

tal laws and other applicable laws as mentioned above.

I further report that I have not reviewed the applicable financial laws, direct and indirect tax laws since the same

have been subject to review and audit by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, Non-Executive Directors except Independent Directors as mentioned above.
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

PARAMESHWAR. G. BHAT # 496/4, 11 Floor, 10th Cross
B.Com., LLB, ML, MBA, FCS Near Bashyam Circle, Sadashivanagar,
Company Secretary Bangalore - 560 080

Tel : +91 80 23610847

Telefax : 491 80 41231106
e-mail : parameshwar@vjktin
parameshwar.g.bhat@ gmall.com

As per the information received from the Company, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the Meeting and for meaningful

participation at the Meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of

the minutes as per the practice followed. However, during the period under report, there was no such instance.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.
Sd/-
Parameshwar G Bhat
FCS No.: 8860; C P No.: 11004
Place: Bangalore Peer Review Certificate No. 585/2019
Date: 18.11.2023 UDIN: F008860E001973856

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure and forms an integral

part of this report.
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PARAMESHWAR. G. BHAT # 496/4, 11 Floor, 10th Cross
B.Com., LLB, ML, MBA, FCS Near Bashyam Circle, Sadashivanagar,
Company Secretary Bangalore - 560 080

Tel : +91 80 23610847

Telefax : +91 80 41231106
e-mail : parameshwar @vjktin
parameshwar.g.bhat@gmall.com

‘Annexure’
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsi-

bility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. Thave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, [ have

followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Thave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company including records under Income Tax Act, Central Excise Act, Customs Act, Goods and Services
Tax Act.

4.  Wherever required, the Company has represented about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and

happening of events etc as applicable from time to time.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test

basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-
Place: Bangalore Parameshwar G Bhat
Date: 18.11.2023 FCS No.: 8860; C P No.: 11004
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ANNEXURE -V TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. Conservation of energy:

1) The steps taken on conservation of Energy,
i.  The process of replacing energy efficient motors continued during the year
ii.  Phase wise replacement of conventional lights with LED lights in the industry, offices and
colony.
2) Utilising alternate source of energy,
i.  Wind mills at Chitradurga unit are generating on an average 2,08,05,151 units annually from
installed capacity of 11.4 MW.
ii.  The tender for the project for installing 29 MWp Solar PV plant at Hutti is in process.
3) Capital investments on energy conservation,
SL.No | Particulars Amount
L Proposal to commission 29 MWp Solar PV Project at Hutti | Estimated cost 897 lakhs, which
through Group Captive structure will be 26 % equity of the total
project cost at equity — debt ratio
of 30:70.
II. | Installation of LED lights Estimated cost Rs. 8.00 lakhs
IIT | Energy Audit at HGML Estimated cost Rs. 25.66 lakhs
IV | Water Audit at HGML Estimated cost Rs. 5.00 lakhs
\Y% Installation of Variable Frequency Drive Estimated cost Rs. 16.00 lakhs

B. Technology Absorption:

1.

2.

The company is executing new circular shaft at Hutti at an estimated cost of Rs. 23500 lakhs and it is
in commissioning stage.

The execution of 2 X 50 TPH Ball Mill Project is under progress at an estimated cost of Rs. 5940
lakhs.

C. Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo-

1)
2)

Earnings - Nil
Outgoes - Nil
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ANNEXURE VI TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i)

CIN:

Foreign Company Registration Number/GLN:
Registration Date

Name of the Company:

Category of the Company: - [Pl. tick]
1. Public Company

2. Private company

U85110KA1947SGC001321
N.A.
8th July, 1947

The Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd

)
()

Sub Category of the Company:- [ Please tick whichever are applicable]

A S R N

—_ =
- O

Government Company

Small Company

One Person Company

Subsidiary of Foreign Company
NBFC

Guarantee Company

Limited by shares

Unlimited Company

Company having share capital
Company not having share capital

Company Registered under Section 8
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

v) REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address 3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Town / City Koramangala,
Bangalore
State Karnataka
Pin Code 560 047
Country Name India
Country Code 91
Telephone (080) 2571 0501
With STD Area Code Number
Fax Number (080) 2570 7380
Area Code Number
Email Address rohgml @ gmail.com
Website, if any https://huttigold.karnataka.gov.in/.

vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) -

If yes, details of stock exchanges where shares are listed

No

S1. No.

Stock Exchange Name

Stock Exchange Code

N.A.

N.A.

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any:

Name of Registrar &
Transfer Agents

Address
Town / City

State
Pin Code

Country Name
Country Code

Telephone
With STD

Fax Number

Email Address
Website, if any

N.A
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I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the Company
1 Extraction of Gold & Silver 07295

ITII. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SIL. Name and Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicable
No. of the Company Subsidiary/ | held Section
Associate
1
--- NIL ------
2

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the %0
Shareholders beginning of the year year Change
during
the year
Demat | Physical | Total | % of | Demat | Physical | Total | % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt |- - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) |- 220.18 | 220.18|74.34 | - 220.18 220.18 | 74.34 | Nil
d) KSSIDC 57.50 57.50 (1941 | - 57.50 57.50 [ 19.41 | Nil
e) KSMCL - 15.00 15.00 [5.06 15.00 15.00 | 5.06 | Nil
f) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
g) Any Other
Private Invdls - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A)(1) |- 292.68 | 292.68 |98.81 | - 292.68 292.68| 98.81 | Nil
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(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

c¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(A)(D)+(A)(2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others

a) Trust

0.03

0.03

0.01

0.03

0.03

0.01

b) Fin. Services

0.43

0.43

0.15

0.68

0.68

0.23

Sub-total (B)(1)

- 0.46

0.46

0.16

0.71

0.71

0.24
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2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

- 3.06

3.06

1.03

2.81

2.81

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto

Rs. 1 lakh

i1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of

Rs. 1 lakh

¢) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=(B)(1)+
B)?2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

- 296.20

296.20

100.00

296.20

296.20

100.00

Nil
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

SI [ Shareholder’s| Shareholding at the Share holding at the end
No.| Name beginning of the year of the year
No. of | % of % of No. of | % of % of /)
Shares | total share|Shares Shares | total share | Shares change
of the Pledged / of the Pledged / in
company |encumbered company | encumbered| share
to total to total holding
shares shares during
the year
1 | Govt. of
Karnataka 220186 74.34 - 220186 74.34 |- Nil
2 | KSIIDC 57500 19.41 - 57500 1941 |- Nil
3 | KSMCL 15000 5.06 - 15000 506 |- Nil
TOTAL 292686 98.81 - 292686 98.81 |- Nil
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is any change)
SL Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of
company the company

At the beginning of
the year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease

(e.g. allotment/
transfer /bonus/sweat
equity etc)

At the End

of the year (or on the
date of separation,

if separated during

the year)

NIL
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

SL

No.

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

For Each of
the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of
company the company

At the
beginning of
the year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc)

At the End of
the year ( or on
the date of
separation, if
separated
during the year)

NIL
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat

equity etc)

At the End of
the year (or on
the date of
separation, if
separated
during the year)

SL Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year

For Each of No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total

the Directors shares of the shares of

and KMP company the company

At the

beginning of

the year

Date wise

Increase /

Decrease in

Share holding

during the year

NIL

63




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Vi. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due
but not paid

1ii) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii-+iii)

Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year

« Addition NTL

¢ Reduction
Net Change

Indebtedness
at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal
Amount

ii) Interest due
but not paid

1ii) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii-+iii)
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vii. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Sl

no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Managing Director

Name

Sri.Prabhuling
Kavalikatti, IAS
01.04.2022 to
23.10.2022

Sri Sanjay B
Shettennavar, IAS
24.10.2022 to
31.03.2023

Total

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

12.91

10.39

23.30

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others

Others, please specify

Contribution to funds/pension schemes

1.49

1.49

Total (A)

14.40

10.39

24.79

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

SL

no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Directors

Total
Amount
Rs.in lakhs

Independent Directors

* Fee for attending board / committee Meetings

e Commission

* Others, please specify:

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board / committee Meetings-
1.Sri. Manappa D Vajjal - X 0.18 lakhs

2.Sri. Pankaj Kumar Pandey, IAS - 0.16 Lakhs
3. Dr. Ekroop Caur , IAS - 0.10 Lakhs

4. Sri. M.S. Srikar, IAS -3 0.10 Lakhs

5. Smt.Vinothpriya R., IAS - 0.12 Lakhs

6. Smt. B.B. Cauvery, IAS - % 0.02 Lakhs

7. Dr. M.R. Ravi, TAS - 0.08 Lakhs

8. Sri. D.S. Ramesh, TIAS - % 0.08 Lakhs

9. Sri. Bagadi Gautham, IAS - ¥ 0.02 Lakhs

10. Sri. Kudligere S Halesh - ¥ 0.18 Lakhs

11. Sri. Srinivasraj Desai - T 0.18 Lakhs

12. Dr. Prabhakar Sangurmath - ¥ 0.18 Lakhs

1.40

e Commission

* Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

1.40

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SI. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Total
no. Personnel Amount
Name Shri.Prakash
Post held Executive Director
1 1. Gross salary < in Lakhs < in Lakhs

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 27.59 27.59

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 2.47 2.47

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option -- --

3 Sweat Equity -- --

4 Commission — .

- as % of profit -- --

- others, specify... - -

5 Others, please specify- : - -

(a) Contributions to the funds and EPS 6.99 6.99
(b) PL Encashment paid on retirement as terminal

benefit -- -
Total 37.05 37.05
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ made, if
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ any
Act Compounding | COURT] (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
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NOTE: 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING SYSTEM:

I.
1.

a.

Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying financial statements have been presented for the year ended 31 March, 2023
along with comparative information for the year ended 31* March, 2022. These financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions
prescribed in the Companies Act 2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Ac-
counting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The accounting policies have been consistently ap-
plied by the Company except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance
with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out
from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous
GAAP.

Expenses accruing in the financial year and ascertainable with reasonable accuracy on the cut-off date
are provided for in the accounts.

Use of Estimates:

In preparing the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the Company’s management
is required to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference between
actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known or materialise
and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

In general, revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Rev-
enue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are

transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts and sales returns if any.
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2.1.
2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.
2.6.
2.7.
2.8.

Sales are accounted net of discount and taxes.

Sale of Gold is accounted on the basis of weekly closing average standard rate (999 purity) of Mumbai
Bullion Market of that week or average rate till date of preparation of invoice.

Sale of Silver is accounted on the basis of closing rate (999 purity) of Mumbai  bullion market
prevailing on the day of preparation of invoice.

Sale of wind power is accounted on accrual basis as per B-Form issued by KPTCL, and rate as per
Power Purchase Agreement.

Sale of scrap is recognised on the basis of delivery.
Revenue grants are recognised over the periods in which they are spent to match to the related costs.
Insurance claims are recognised during the year of settlement.

The penalty and/or liquidated damage (LD) recoveries/claims of suppliers/ service providers/contrac-
tors are accounted on actual recovery or adjustment against any dues. In case of disputes the account-
ing will be deferred till settlement of disputes. The refunds if any made or to be made are accounted on

actual refund or on approval for such refunds.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

3.1

3.2

33

3.4

Property, plant and equipment (Tangible and Intangible) are carried at cost less accumulated deprecia-
tion. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for its intended use. The cost of accessories & spares received along with
equipment if any and expenditure incurred during construction period has been added to the cost of
the assets. Capital work-in-progress are recorded at historical cost.

Land, Building, Furniture & Fixtures and Plant & Machinery are carried at revalued amount and the
surplus on revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve account.

The useful lives of the depreciable assets remain to be the same as that of prior to revaluation in terms
of Schedule II Part C of the Companies Act

Values of abandoned Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress are charged off in the year in which
the same are identified as redundant.

Expenditure during period of construction for expansion/ modernisation/ mechanisation of existing
unit is capitalised on successful completion of the concerned project.

Expenditure incurred on Mine Deepening of existing shafts are treated as revenue expenditure.

DEPRECIATION

4.1

Depreciation is provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Carrying Value of Fixed assets are depreciated over the revised remaining useful lives. Fixed assets
having nil useful life has been charged to the opening balance of retained earnings as per the transi-
tional provision prescribed in note 7 (b) of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

4.2 Depreciation on the value of Revaluation is reduced from revaluation Reserve.
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4.3 For the depreciation under component accounting, the component life and values are estimated by
the internal technical departments. The components, whose estimated costs are more than 10% of the

original cost of the principal assets are considered as significant components.
INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as Non-Current investments. Current investments
are carried at lower of cost or fair value/ market value, determined on an individual investment basis. Non-
Current Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a
decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. Profit/loss on sale of investments is com-
puted with reference to their average cost.

6. The gold deposited under gold monetisation scheme which are having locking period of more than one
year have been accounted under other non-current assets, at cost.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

7.1 STORES, SPARE PARTS & LOOSE TOOLS.
7.1.1 Stores and Spare parts purchased are valued at Weighted Average Cost.
7.1.2 Spare parts / Consumables manufactured are valued at Cost.

7.1.3 Loose Tools, unit cost of which is X.5000 or less are charged off in the accounts at the time of
issue from Stores. Loose Tools whose value is more than .5000 is charged off at the rate of
50% per year on reducing balance method till such time the Written down Value comes to
%.5000 and then charged off in full.

7.2 FINISHED GOODS:

7.2.1 Gold: Atlower of cost or net realisable value (Mumbai Bullion closing price for standard gold
as on 31st March less discount).

7.2.2 Silver: Lower of average selling price for the year or closing Mumbai Bullion market rate of
fine silver.

7.3 WORK IN PROCESS: Lower of estimated cost or net realisable value.
7.4 STOCK OF ORE ON SURFACE: Lower of cost or net estimated realisable value.

7.5 STOCK OF INCIDENTAL ORE:- The value of the inventory of the ‘incidental ore’ obtained dur-
ing the course of shaft development work is considered as revenue earned in the course of asset
creation activity; and accordingly the value of such inventory is reduced from the cost of capital work
in progress or capital cost of the asset creation

7.6 GOODS-IN-TRANSIT: At Cost.

7.7 Medicines, Canteen and Stationery items are charged off at purchase price since the same are meant
for immediate consumption and not for resale.
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10.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The Company’s contribution to retirement benefits is covered under defined contribution /benefits plan
and is recognised as employees benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss account of the correspond-
ing year

8.1 Gratuity liability is covered by Group Gratuity Policy issued by LIC of India and administered through
approved Gratuity Trust. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the State-
ment of Profit & Loss.

8.2 Company’s contributions to Provident Fund have been made to an approved Trust/Provident Fund
Authorities. The contribution is charged off to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

8.3 The liability on account of Leave Encashment entitlements of the employees is covered by policy with
LIC. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

8.4 The Company has taken a policy with ICICI prudential insurance for administrating the employees
special superannuation benefit. Part funding is also made with LIC P&GS Unit. The expenses as per

actuarial valuation is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

8.5 Company’s contribution to Superannuation in the case of eligible Officers (based on a percentage of
basic pay and dearness allowance) is made to an approved Trust and administered by LIC of India.

Annual contribution is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.
8.6 Provision towards twenty-five years long service award is made in the year of eligibility.

PREPAID EXPENSES

Expenses, in excess of ¥5000, whereof benefits accrue in the subsequent years, are treated as Prepaid
Expenses. The settlements/adjustment expected to be made in 12 months are treated as current and for
more than 12 months as non-current

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS.

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency (INR) by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of
the transaction.

Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate at the date of the Balance Sheet.

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and investments in foreign companies are
recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of making the investments.
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11.

12.

Exchange Differences

Exchange Differences is charged to the statement of profit and loss except arising on account of such
conversion related to the purchase of fixed assets is adjusted therewith , and other long term monetary
items is adjusted in the Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AND CURRENT TAX PROVISION

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current period timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier
periods.

Current Tax and Deferred tax liability is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum
Alternate tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recom-
mendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitle-
ment.

The Company reviews the carrying amount deferred tax at each Balance Sheet date.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS.

Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estima-
tion, if

| The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event
| A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
| The amount of the obligation can be easily estimated.

Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation.

i A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Depending on facts of each case and after due evaluation of relevant legal aspects, claims against the
Company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed as contingent liabilities.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

In respect of statutory matters, contingent liabilities are disclosed only for those demand(s) that are
contested by the Company.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus
issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

As at each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to determine,
a. The provision for impairment loss, if any, required or

b. The reversal, if any, required of impairment loss recognised in previous periods.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss with a corresponding credit to the
Provision for Depreciation.

EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION OF MINERAL RESOURCES :

a. The exploration expenditure relates to the initial search for deposits with economic potential. Evalu-
ation expenditure relates to a detailed assessment of deposits. All exploration and evaluation ex-
penses for new mines till high degree of confidence is achieved are expensed. The exploration and
evaluation expenditure are capitalised as Intangible assets when there is a high degree of confidence
that the project is commercially viable. The carrying values of capitalised exploration and evaluation
expenditure are reviewed for impairment every year by management

b. Thedrilling and / development expenses of existing mines are treated as revenue expenses and charged
off in the year of incurrence.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or pay-
ments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated.
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DRRATOZ NTeH DIWION wsméﬁﬁeémgl R IR eﬁ%ﬁé TOFLRMORY. ABTe DeFTFTIeT DSe0D DWONY
EVCERSENN DTS VAW DEEOR DWONY BeIFI BIAT eﬁ%ﬁé TBROTOBE [IOTBOMOT)T.

ZNOTBRRT 3on D3 D 3088 VTR :

To® STOR é@ﬁoﬁaaﬁaa, 350030 3071 TR 19618 @eés STROR FON BHTONENR TORBSHICTT JPST
SER0RY VIE TR, BROTHTBLIT STOOR SOOI, T WTHOR eﬁ%& WDHATBIS 0 Y
B0 0R0N SHTT CePTIT ©BH wz@éxms B0eDT TOTVRNWD B LONT BRVHOR & w@sﬁmf
JTIEINTD, TSVOWRTT.

T STROD BON TR BROTBRTBLRT FONNY TRONINTR, 239:% DWTFD T[EIO DTPOTWOW QTOTW WP
REOTOTF N VHRIORNNTTNDR TTTY B FOTRITRONY ©FORTIMR)T.

BROTRTSRT 30n BANTI), mxgw@, BTROD BORR LITET TRPITVT =, 3or BANTZ), VAR
BRBDIFT Dt STIIINTGY TOnBZCRRIF)TR.

BIF TodwEod ©HRod 0N TIJENTR, NFF ©B|HONY, FOTIKN TP, BWOOH JO1IONTY,
TRVERWIT QOW TIMOLWT TTORNYTY B WY YDTHT D STPY BRODTN STZRINGY
TONESDTT. BT TWOIPFON SWOOH ZOrTOD 33073303353‘%, GOTICOD RVFTF WTPOO0W’ Soﬂ@odawda
QeRVT BRNAFTEFNY BFOOLTQ, SRAOPTVN JONIR, VT, ooy IHT IO ST SRTNERITOMOZT
BB WTZ, T TOIEOH BTN cfelatows) BB, QO TonedBTRMF)T.

BOTAOID T BA DTTFH TEOD HTVOFTTOW BPOTBHBERT 07t SLAONZ, TOSeLT [TRWIT.
a’m@z@m?mn%, ﬁomszs BRBMOIN B xomsﬁ SANLS

MER), WYY WOTRIMPIILY  APAITB!  RONINATAR  QTFNG),, 8 FIFor wo3nvyT,
RRTSOMITYHT

o TNRJFE FLINPOTON, FOTIN TEIT TOCNIRYTO

o TRONINYI), SO FOTIKHVNY TRT BOLT BOLRBI AP

o TROWIT M&Jeﬁaﬂa& TDOLTON BHOTOLTTONRLPILITOTN.

ROLDB, BRVWOINTR), B3 IFTOBRNCTY TTLIAOMJYT.

o TRIF TUINVOWN, BT WOCNINYHET BOTIRONY TRT TONT BORBRI AQDRT.

-0

o TPITB! TOONINW, FOTILHLNY TRTTZONNR SEU] mmwééﬁ% QLR)T.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

TS TONT FWRNIZOD BOTT ¢S ) ERISSCRRET a@@ée%dsa S00T evees, gemmmq TOONBOTD
TORLBHOTWT IRODAT), BOLWT, BRFVMOTODRRONY TFLRSOMOTYT.

TOSHTOZF DRODNTY, TOTIKN TETRQAT TIRTVONNYI), TP, FOLPT, THTMOTORBONY
TFLIRTOMOTYTR.

ROPB, SANYI), TONBFLOMPNY T TFLIOMZY DY,
T FedR edR Ned :

T8 HeoT DI a’ma@ri%?%odoa‘wal 83383 TWeTOTOTON BOWORAIT WIHOR O /BHB/I, ©B/HONQY 0% YTV
BRTHPOOZ TTOFO B33 R[ETONLOT oA ejsé TOTLRMIPYID. BOOOD WB/HONYT 588 Fene I3
BRTHEOOZ FTRON ReSFT HeNYOTIMDT JFZ, FRINOMN BROTES SRHTBERRIFY.

T8 FedT edT obg@é ﬁ@%oﬁoaﬁa‘}l neasn éﬁmm%x@ﬁ, B384 HeTITOR BOWOHAT o WFE THT
BHIOBY W IFTAANT FNT T B33 ReNEIe, Fedd Neodnt SRTERYTIMRT.

sane BrHOIE

TS B QTTHD TEOD DT0TTOW, SBANY FROBRONIMT BRWONTYT M LFCNI), IFFOREReRN
83 FYTORPYNG TOCTRTI), TRHBLOMTYT.

R, DHITAD A5 VRNY AR QTRFB [RBDE
R, %003 BIPNRYY TONBREDT BDMHNFONTZ), IVIFINLPB ©TJFI.

BANY %@oc&aoﬁ%@mm%&s VRO, YPYNYOT TBONOMT BHWONNOT, WQT[INT T, MY DFOZ,
TOMEBTRMIT)T.

AT agcwmf @@seas% 3 w&‘ae%c%dse :

X. @;’é@&im daimfo SR BN m:m;jgﬂbdm DV ageme; Geplelet AL da;jﬁ@ﬁ HOWORATTT. w@e‘)@esdw
daimfo DAL aiewmf DOETE AFFTTD FIONOR FOLOHATITT. TeF NEINIYT @%eaﬁm DB
a@@%@%zm da;smfmol ©Q SHFTTON WP ReSMmOENY win ZE S0 BROWEITA dz;pme@
TONESFCOMRYID. WFeRTO ) BPOLFTe IYRTT), SpemIned woede, odeen, FOFINTOZ
TOMIBTOMOT BT ToWIONTY [PT, WFRITF BARTOT VRPYNTD), WORTCFOZLONIR)T. Tt
WRTOPETORT @K”%eaﬁm DB z@@se%dsa ﬁzgmfab% WRYNE DOWRIMN T JIRFRP STWES INFR)

@am‘% TOdeON w:m;g;&

0. T9 YT NBNYYT %@80@5/@&35@% BYRTD), STy BPRFTUN TONBy PN PLOLPMT
BRETY GF, DT,

T TONN wéé :

HODT WT LN BVOTRWNE W= FTABLIVNING WANS RBE OTT TWSNTIR, WENRPOTO3S

SINTYT [LTOLDNTT),, SOOI [OOWT CoYIE, BROWIE TIPR, T BOTD), WTFF LIIBRIONY [TO
mcsmmgd. D aasm@l mdmssmﬁ TOOJTOF B0 23eNWLIBFND, BRBTD WBeNJEIBINAD mzz TRTAID

WENTEIFNYOT YVOEIVTNIOTN L3eTE BB SOMOTHT.
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D By UK NS 0T ACHW3

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31t MARCH 2023
313¢ ZesFs 2023 moT *‘acgoé’ 2&3 NF[TFD mgs

CIN : U85110KA1947SGCO001321

(X in lakhs)
(B. Ugﬁ%ﬁ@) )

Particulars

Abelata)

Note No.

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

2023

2022

318e =eess 2023 313e [eeFE 2022

fofelns) <‘azsao$

oo <ac§3 03

ASSETS

SENCS

Non-current assets

2Y0NTT SN

Property, Plant and Equipment
BANEYD, m@dd B YVTJFTLANTD
Capital Work-in-Progress-Tangible

mOmadomgdm L) OB —TOTONMOO—RIE

Other Intangible Assets
QBT WTRITE SAND
Intangible assets under development
@m@@pommgdm OWRITE BAN
Financial Assets
BHFT SAND

Investments

BRBIND

Other financial assets

QBT SHFT BAND
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
BROTRBEORT 301 BANKD(ATY)
Other Non-current Assets
e3¢ 3INTT BANY

Current assets

ORI SR

Inventories

TOIND

Financial Assets

BHFT SAND
Trade Receivables
WRTRO %@ﬁdﬁ%ﬁo
Cash and Cash Equivalents
INTD 3B INT FTIVTOOTTNED
Other Bank Balances
Ratctely WROT SYNWD
Other financial assets
QBT BRFT BANWD

150

19

10

11

12

13

1,26,466.95
13,458.13

42.73

2.50

1,818.88

37,884.79

19,009.75

302.10
30,315.04
50,000.00

4.92

1,04,201.32

33,545.05

30.13

2.50

2,317.38

523.70

36,821.81

15,845.55

135.54

23,386.17

46,593.90

1,154.46



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

® in lakhs)
(Bn. ©3RTY)

Particulars

QW

ned

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

2023

2022

313¢ @=Rs 2023 313e @=eFs 2022

oo *ac;aoé

JO %zcj)boé

Current Tax Assets (Net) 14
w9 gon SANT(QTS)

Other Current assets
@8de wOONIVH BANW

Total Assets

nig

e.-samﬁo

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1388 ) TOWIA

Equi
33883

ty

Equity Share Capital

B33

RETV WOTBIOY

Other Equity
QBTe B3k

16

17

Non-Current Liabilities
zaacaobadd moba%ﬁ%
Financial Liabilities:

Cloka

3 momgjmﬂo

Provisions

B0, eTOF BN
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 19
BROTRTBOVT 301 TRONINRD(ITE)

Other Non-Current Liabilities

Q8¢ wIWTT TROWIAD

Current Liabilities
zaaego&:dow mo&a%ﬁ%
Financial Liabilities

Cloka

T 0NN
Trade Payables

18

20

3RFRO FOTROINE

A) Total outstanding dues of MSME

ART , OFO ) [eY m@oﬁm@ﬁ QUOT LY, LB

B) Total outstanding dues of other than MSME

RRT , OFTO W) BRIYT QNI QTOT 2.3, 298

Other Financial Liabilities 21
Q3Te BHFT TR

151

8,387.45

2,87,693.24

296.20

2,65,292.62

3,503.29

509.22

82.28
1,558.53

4,561.62

614.43

7,207.58

2,72,379.53

296.20

2,50,893.03

5,554.93

166.43
2,031.67

4,637.06



D By UK NS 0T ACHW3

® in lakhs)
(B%. ©3RIY)

Particulars

QWONR

Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2023 2022

318¢ Fweds 2023 318e @mPEE 2022
fofeln) a%oé oo ac“&oé

ésagfé
30935

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
w9 on TROWII

Other Current Liabilities
Q28Te AT TROWII
Provisions

B0 LT TN

Total Equity and Liabilities
e, é&é&.% B, mobogm'b
Significant accounting policies
TR0 SFRIT JESNH
Notes to accounts

eﬁsﬁﬁ@ﬁ e333; )

14 236.62 4,637.06

22 11,653.21 8,800.20

23

2,87,693.24 2,72,379.53

35

Notes 1 - 35 form part of the accounts
1 - 35 SNTNT LTHRD Ig TINY WK, WOMmONIT.

To be read with our report of even date.

For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 008154S

Sd/- Sd/-

(C.A. Chandrashekara Shetty)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.216516
UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

Place : Bangalore
Date : 20.09.2023

2Te HTOIH [, FSOCIROBA LBIZF,

DD 2 WO TOTY TTzsen
GRRFTE WFTOLI0W’

VAN PRIE Zeeo. o : 0081548

o/~

(2. WoTBeadT 3y

TONTIVTD

Sdﬁg zo: 216516

o3& : 23216516BGVHML3980

%@J : Bonsed
Qz00% : 20.09.2023

o/~

152

(K. Srikanth Rao) (Sanjay B. Shettennavar, IAS)
DGM(Finance)

(3. &e%03 ToeF)
BRTT (FHT0T)

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(S.S. Mallikarjun)
Chairman
DIN: 00451644

Sd/-

Managing Director
DIN: 08416823

OBPON TTwoN

e /- e /-
(ROmas® . BEITT®, waax’) (DX QT DYRWET’)
5@%@56 QTEeTBTD VBIT
Rz : 08416823 Q" : 00451644



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2023
313¢ s 2023 TowH ZRRRROT mr% Uoy WY TF IXewn

(X in lakhs)
CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321 (Sw. ©3RTY)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
DSZTAD 2023 2022
8368 318 Sseess 2023 3136 SeFe 2022
eV dom 95e3 elelavilaferc
INCOME
Etapless)
Revenue from operations 24 77,811.20 58,907.13
FOONF TE BFOWOTT BTV
Other income 25 5,062.34 3,694.75
Q33Be BSTOD
Total Income 82,873.54 62,601.88
%W STIVOH
EXPENDITURE
daam?o
Cost of materials consumed 26 6,045.37 4,183.64

YIIPT TWNRY =B ARLNNY da;s

Changes in inventories of

Finished goods, work-in-process and stock-in-trade 27 (1,660.15) (154.31)
%cﬁ@ﬁﬁgﬁ%& Soﬂﬁd%o&@qmw

DB, TOWRNYIT LTCOBJBRD

Employee Benefit Expenses 28 33,678.10 28,064.00
JP3TT @@zﬁs dzgsmb
Finance Costs 29 42.77 16.21
TEOTOAD VPN
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 30 1,851.26 1,998.33
ABT 2B SeTTY dzgsmfo
Other expenses 31 16,130.18 13,250.94
QBT WEND
Total Expenses 56,087.52 47,358.79
) a"zgdﬁ%*a - -
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D B uRS

ned oI AOHWI

(X in lakhs)
(B. @iﬁ@@ )

Particulars
QWON

Note No.

1333

xosﬁé

As at 31st March,
2023
318¢ =t 2023
fofeln’) azg)oé

As at 31st March,
2022

318e SweTE 2022
ofelaN! a@oé

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax
WTVHRTED NN Y IONRR 00w Y
Exceptional items

WIOPOTED WRBNAED

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

308 SJoous P(RF)

Tax expenses:

3on dagriesb

Current Tax

e onned

Tax relating to earlier years

HODT JIRVENPT FOWOHAT 30NN
Deferred tax

TROTRTBSOT 30NN

Profit / (Loss) for the year
wa‘féé HowoRanw woR/(SR)

Other Comprehensive Income
433¢ 33:_1%3 STIVON

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

32

Ry YT sgﬁom TWRSENFCTORRFH QYT I0WINEH
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
UV VP IRBWOW IBI0T TTB/ENFCFORPOQYT LI0UIN

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset
(net of tax)

méméé’sxmd ABORNY 8%@@0&3%/&3&71@
IBIEII(301 TF)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
IIFTOS Wt 533)‘993 SO0

33

154

26,786.02

26,786.02

6,145.00

857.50

19,783.52

526.51

20,310.03

15,243.07

15,243.07

4,000.00

126.77

11,116.30

64.82

11,181.12



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(X in lakhs)
(Sr. ©3NYY)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
DTTNR 2023 2022
@3%2’3 313¢ Sewts 2023 313e mewErs 2022
B0, dom 95e3 dot @g0d

Earnings per Share
T Heox RedR nod

Basic (in ) 34 6,679.02 3,752.92
DR

Diluted 6,679.02 3,752.92
el Innle

Notes 1 - 35 form part of the accounts
1 - 35 OITNT LTSN I3, TINY ©QGoK, WORTINTIOTS.

To be read with our report of even date.

For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 008154S For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(C.A. Chandrashekara Shetty) (K. Srikanth Rao) (Sanjay B. Shettennavar, IAS) (S.S. Mallikarjun)
PARTNER DGM(Finance) Managing Director Chairman
MEMBERSHIP NO.216516 DIN: 08416823 DIN: 00451644

UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

Place : Bangalore
Date : 20.09.2023

ane DPROTT T3, VTLO3ROLT LTIZ,

DD 2 WOT TOT TJzN
ERRFTE WTOLI0L’

DAINN PRI oe0. BO : 0081548 OBYOP FTzoN

Ao/~ B /- B /- o/~

(2.5, wBoTe0T 3 (3. 508 o) (ROWSH® . YIRS, naaw) (I .IT. HOTWET)
FRDERIL BETF (H) SSmTY DOFeBID ©TI

ARg xo: 216516 anam : 08416823 aoam : 00451644
o3nRRLT : 23216516BGVHML3980

29 : 3oneRdd

G008 : 20.09.2023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2023
318¢ =50fs 2023300 @oa’s&'aow 333'5?% SN TOP) 3w

CIN : US5110KA1947SGC001321 (Rs. in lakhs - . @iﬁ@@)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
QETN 318 =eEe 2023 313e IPFE 2022

fofolns) facgooé’ SO fazjaoé

A. Cash flow from operating activities
VTETIBD WLDTLIFNOOTRE INT® TOR)
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary
items and tax 26,786.92 15,243.07
DJET LTVLIND B FOTIOH
BOOWT ITF W3 /(SR)
Adjustments for:

TROTOEIFNTED
Depreciation and amortisation 1,851.26 1,998.33
A[TQ TNVB SCTVBIND
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets (38.91) -

BRBT ToBFURT /BT WIOBERT
SANG eOT (%) /57

Finance costs 42.77 16.21
TOTOR dzg N
Interest income (4,444.39) (3,250.41)

WRWOT WOT STWOP
Dividend Income - -
COLR0T STOON
Gain on sale of investments - -
TRRING TIPTWTRT Do
Depreciation adjustment Reserve - -
TR TROTEIFR cNETLD
Adjustment of prior period item 117.58
00T TIRENY BRHOTVEFEOH 302N

Operating profit / (loss) before
working capital changes 24,196.75 14,124.78
FOONFICL WOBITYT WTUORHBNY
BOOWS FOOITPFBTFOD o3 /(T

Changes in working capital:
FOONFICO WOBDOYNTY DT 0D
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease

in operating assets:
pIOS NS efziﬂeé(éz;g)/ QYINYOTT
BROTEIIND
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3neQ)

Particulars
NWTNH

As at 31st March, 2023
318¢ Sxeests 2023
Somd 503

As at 31st March, 2022
318 R30eFE 2022
SlelaN IRl iel

Inventories
JTHNL
Financial Assets
BREFT SAND
Trade receivables
WVIVO TEOINDIAD
Current Tax Assets (Net)
w9 301t BAN (JBE)
Other Current Assets
283e 3 SAND
Other financial assets
QBB SHFT BAND
Other Non-Current Assets
QZ8Te IOWTT BAND
Assets held for sale

5@@@3%&?\ RO @%Jmfa

(3,164.20)

(166.56)

614.43

(1,179.86)

1,648.04

(1062.97)

11,535.76

(98.76)

1,408.53

(2,575.85)

(2,483.38)

(15,592.70)

Adjustments for increase / (decrease)

in operating liabilities:
TOO3I0F 3050 a;orjééﬁ@éegs $0F/
(APF)NPOTOT BROTEIBNTD
Financial Liabilities
BSRFT momgjmﬂo
Borrowing
TOON
Trade Payables
WO FOTOORNH
Current Tax Liabilities(Net)
TR ok mo&a%ﬁ%ﬁo(adﬁ)
Other Financial Liabilities
QBTe BHFT TROIZNAED

Other Current Liabilities
933e w5 mo&a%ﬂ%

Provisions
m@emrmmﬁ

3,311.13)

(557.29)

236.62

(96.87)

2853.01

(1,525.14)

(7,806.40)

(421.64)

335.93

50.81

(890.30)
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(Rs. in lakhs - 5. @371%3@2)

Particulars
NN

As at 31st March, 2023
313¢ Seesfs 2023
Somd |ago3

As at 31st March, 2022
313 R30e3E 2022
Jowm <‘&Z$QOB"

Adjustment of Income-tax / Defered Tax
Provision

SO DTOFTONG JROTRSE

Other Current Liabilities

98T Y TEWINI

177.10

1.68

Cash generated from operations

TOOIRF WIBNPOT YZSIPT IN

Net income tax (paid) / refunds

TOBEITVT /B0 ETON %se%@éomw B35003 3On

1,087.43
21,973.05

(6,145.00)

(923.50)
5,394.90

(4,000.00)

Net cash flow from / (used in)

operating activities (A)

ATFTFD WRTIBNVOT WOT/WRYNEY
BRBNIRT JFY INTH TOJY(D)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

BRARE WDTINPOT TN TOF)

Capital expenditure on property, plant &
equipment, including capital advances
WOBIVE TVONENYBR, LYTROTOZ SANW,
m@wd DB WHBTNY BedT WOTIY B
Interest received

AT ITT WG

- From Bank Deposits & Others

- RO Temed I ABTOOT

Dividend Income

SO0 BSTROD

Term Deposits

Tond Bewed

(Profit)/loss on sale/write off of assets

SANY mmw/émdmmaaéomomd(mw)m%
Cash flow from extraordinary items

DBER LVLONVOT Ted IO

15,828.05

(6,619.34)

4,444.39

(3,406.10)

38.91

1,394.90

(5,113.69)

3,250.41

18,406.10
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

Particulars
NFTINSH

As at 31st March, 2023
313¢ SwesFs 2023
Sotd ¥3od

As at 31st March, 2022
313e @[oesFs 2022
TOT fat%oé

Net cash flow from / (used in)
investing activities (B)

TRRT WEDTLINCOT WOT/HNOR
NTRBRNTLRT AFE SR TOPH(W)

(5,542.15)

16,542.81

C. Cash flow from financing activities
TEOTOR FNWLIBINYOT INT TO)
Finance cost

TEOTHA VYN

Dividends / Tax on dividend paid

TORSIUVT TOLTRO0T /T0LTR0IT w0edT 301

(42.77)

(3,314.27)

(16.21)

(4,448.56)

Net cash flow from / (used in)
financing activities (C)

ToTDy WENTUWINVOT WoT/(VRNED)
NTRBRNTRT AFE SR TORY(R)

(3,357.04)

(4,464.76)

D. Net increase / (decrease) in Cash
and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
SN Y, [INWD BIPT0ITRTIS
T N0F/(B9E) (R+W+2)

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

JIRFT STOFTIT INTD B
INT BRITO0ZTNL

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
TRT WOZTYT INT B
JNT FXPI0ITND

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents
with the Balance Sheet:

Clok Egpé LITD TeIodeohnt IR
BWIOTIOITNEG BROTEST

Cash and cash Equivalents :

INTD NB INT ABPIVOTTNR

6,928.87

23,386.18

30,315.04

13,472.95

9,913.23

23,386.18

159



D By UK NS 0T ACHW3

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
QTIN 313¢ T5oests 2023 315¢ BweFEs 2022
Sotd v3od Slelaviibeiater)
Cash on hand 4.66 4.11
ﬁéwanw IR
Gold coins on hand 0.04 1.38
%éoﬁb@’dow BIT TN
Balances with banks :
WROTNFYTOT SN
In current & flexi accounts 30,310.35 23,380.68
O D F§ 00INTYTIDIHT
In deposit accounts (Maturing in less than 3 months) - -
Bewed a303NYYTORT(FRTO Sonwne
TR WBHONG EeTVRY BB ))
Total &3, 30,315.04 23,386.18
Notes 1 - 35 form part of the accounts
1 - 35 SNTNT LTHRD Ig TINY WK, WOMmONIT.
To be read with our report of even date.
For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 008154S For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(C.A. Chandrashekara Shetty) (K. Srikanth Rao) (Sanjay B. Shettennavar, 1AS) (S.S. Mallikarjun)
PARTNER DGM(Finance) Managing Director Chairman
MEMBERSHIP NO.216516 DIN: 08416823 DIN: 00451644
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31** MARCH, 2023

318¢ Z5eess 2023 Tow tangoé’ éeéésoﬁegaﬁ WRRTHBALOS win Ieen

® in lakhs)
(Bn. ©3RTY)

A) Equity Share Capital

1y

éegés R WOTRTHY

Current Reporting Period
T3 STTHH WY

Particulars
QDWOND

Note No.
wagsé 50932S

Amount
303

Balance at the beginning of current reporting period
TAT [TOOD BIHOD TWTORT S,

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
HODT BJRFNY IVIOWOT T WOBRYTIT WTLOTHNW

16

296.20

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
TRZ [TTOOD BBHOR STOYT TIZFRRDAT sy

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year

TAZ BRETY B33 WD WORTITYT WTBLRBT

16

296.20

Balance at the end of the current reporting period
TAZ BIOCD BTHOD WOFTIT Sy,

296.20

2)

Previous reporting period
oD =[TDCH V=Y

Particulars
NWOND

Note No.
@3%{5 50&:3as

Amount
H03

Balance at the beginning of previous reporting period
HOOT WTLOD WIHOD TOTOR3 sy

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
HODT BJRFNY IVOTOT T WOBTRYTYT WTLOTHNW

16

296.20

Restated balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period
%ODT FTOOD WBVHOD STOPT THIIFBROAT 3N,

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the previous year

00T WTOOH BBHONY HeTWOBTIYTIN WTBORTH

16

296.20

Balance at the end of the previous reporting period
LHODT ITOOHN WTHOD @oészzs Sy,

296.20

Refer Note No.16
w@gsé 50335 163, J0eR0
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B) Other Equity
VZSe B33k
(1) Current reporting period

TR [T W[

Reserves and Surplus

SweTEIR Iy BPY
Particulars Capital | Securities | General | Retained | Revaluation Total
DWTNE Reserve | Premium | Reserve | Earnings Reserve
WOBIY [ ARNOUCT | BRI, |WPRER0T | BIBPFIe- 28
QR | QEWORO | e | NPINED  |3Teo 0B

Restated balance at the begining of the 1.11 12.79 [25,245.04(1,34,725.81| 90,908.30 |2,50,893.05
reporting period
WOROH WTHOD TRTOLT TWIIFBROZ
by
Additions due to revaluation of assets during
2022-23-Net
2022-202389 WS@FG%@%GS@CS 3R
(R39)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 19,783.52 19,783.52
BRRO : TRFT OOP/(SH)
Less: Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) 526.51 526.51
BLOWO : 933¢ &g@é BTOR(Z0R ATY)
Transfer to General Reserve 2,700.00] (2,700.00) -
TOBT, NeFIR B[ CRAT)
Less: Depreciation on revalued assets (2,257.27) | (2,257.27)
BEOW0 : DIRPFILTT BANY eI AT
Add: Adjustments relating to prior years (19.03) (19.03)
BRRO : HODT JIRFNY BPOTedE
Less: Dividend (including DDT) for 2021-22 (3,335.35) (3,335.35)
FHONO : 2021-228 003
(o503 301t Zed)
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Less : Income Tax adjustment for prior years (298.80) (298.80)
BHOWO : &HOOT TRIFNY S0 3on
BROTOEBE
Total 1.1 1279 | 27,945.04| 148,082.65|  88,651.02 [ 2,65,292.62
ot
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1.11 12.79 | 27,945.04| 1,48,682.65|  88,651.02f 2,65,292.62
313¢ BoweFs 20238008 de,
(2) Previous reporting period
%008 TIIFTW WTACH BIY
Reserves and Surplus
wemeonsh Iy éage;
Particulars Capital | Securities | General | Retained | Revaluation Total
WITNHR Reserve | Premium | Reserve | Earnings Reserve
WOBTY | AROLCT [ WJPI, |WWPRER0T | ISR Ie- WE)
QVETEY | QEWORNO | QWeBED | APINED  |3Teo R

Restated balance at the begining of the reporting 1.11 12.79 (23,745.04]1,29,382.99( 65,635.55 12,18,777.48
period
TODOD W[HOD TRTOLT TIIE TR S0,
Additions due to revaluation of assets during 27,946.51 | 27,946.5]]
2021-22-Net
2021-202209 5355@2-‘@5@%69@5 m&ﬁ(@%@;)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 11,116.30 11,116.30
BRRO : BIFT OG/(IK)
Less: Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) 64.83 64.83
BS0NO : vITe &E@é STRON(0N ITY)
Transfer to General Reserve 1,500.00] (1,500.00) -
AW AN TOF VAT
Less: Depreciation on revalued assets (2,673.76) | (2,673.76)
BEOWO : DIVPFIeF T ARG eI FBIP
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Less: Dividend (including DDT) for 2020-21

TSOWO : 2020-21T S0 (oo 301 Xed)

(4,455.91)

(4,455.91)

Add: Income Tax adjustment for prior years

BRRD : HONT JRFNY ST0D 30R BROTOES

117.58

117.58

Total 1.1 12.79

n

25,245.04

1,34,725.79

90,908.30

2,50,893.03

Balance as at 31 March 2022 1.11 12.79

313c SsowEs 20223008 é@oé

25,45.04

1,34,725.79

90,908.30

2,50,893.03

Notes 1 - 35 form part of the accounts
1 - 35 OITNT LTLBNRH I3, TINY WK, WORTINTOTS.

To be read with our report of even date.

For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 008154S

Sd/- Sd/-

(C.A. Chandrashekara Shetty)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.216516
UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

DGM(Finance)

Place : Bangalore
Date : 20.09.2023
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&/~
(3. 2303 ToTF)
RRTT (FTT)
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Note 3 : Capital Work-In-Progress (Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3ngQ)
e33ed Tosd, 3 1 TooTTICINITVT WOTETE FTHMOD

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
QWTNRED 313¢ Swes 2023 313¢ =weFs 2022
Buildings 1,028.43 541.86
BLIBNO

e
Plant & Machinery 6,538.38 7,085.16

RT3 T 0DORTFTLNE
Shaft & Inclines 5,515.93 25,705.12
TP, WY BYTLONW
Roads & Drains 97.51 193.85
BARD DB .YWTORNAD
Capital Machinery & Equipment in Stock 258.80 -
RTRITYWT 0T FYWO 30 YOTITNTD
Krishna Water Supply 19.07 19.07

ﬁe)mm 8 AeTY ITWTOX

Total 13,458.13 33,545.05

iy

For ageing schedule refer 8(a) of Note No. 35 - other notes forming part of the accounts

TO3RETIVT LT[NP essﬁwgmﬂ PONRT T8 BO. 358 8() ISP
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Note 5 : Intangible assets under development
€338 50335 5: @zp%%o&:@ﬂd)w WTRTET SN

(Rs. in lakhs - B%p. @371%?@2)

Particulars
QDTN

As at 31st March 2023
313¢ S 202380 /B0

As at 31st March 2022
313¢ S 2022800 /B0

Intangible assets under development
ORFRONYIT OTRIE LAND

Total
)

FINANCIAL ASSETS
SRT esaﬁeéo

Note 6 : Investment
é.%ﬁwsé 50&3zs 6 : DRRIND

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

Particulars

QTTNAR

As at 31st March, 2023
318¢ Seess 2023
Somd 5o

As at 31st March, 2022
318¢ SeFs 2022
Somd 5o

At Amortised Cost :

SeVTYRPOT WSODY

Investment in Equity Instruments

33383 DD TINYY BRRE

Un-Quoted Investments:

TRRQTCINYT TRAINWD

Hutti Gold Mines Employees Consumers'
Co-operative Society Ltd. (250 shares of Z.1000/- each)
O T BIT ned 0BT 2 PFRTT BBTT RO
QORWBT (1000 T, T[NEDBSB0D 250 FeTdnsh)
At fare value through other comprehensive Income
sag@:s BTVONT BROT TONCINET [P,

At fare value through profit or loss

TR WD) IHT WROT m&fmoﬁwé :@@5

2.50

2.50

Total

=

2.50

2.50
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Note 7 : Other Financial Assets
¢33ed 30936 7 : 93Be SRET SAND

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3neQ)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
QWIND 313¢ Tsoests 2023 313¢ Tsests 2022
Somd ol Somd wgod

Deposits with bank maturity more than 1 year 556.84 1,610.77
20T waﬁrioé BT VBJHONY SeNTYITMNT

EROT BeTEINED

Bank deposits offered as security for BG, maturity more

than 1 year 1,219.79 685.38
2000 WTEBR, NCOT SeTLIBPONTIVT R/OT 5030

NEBNT R0 BeBEINH

Unpaid dividend accounts 42.26 21.23
3o [VPRIYT 00T 003N

Doubtful :

ROTIeTOZF

Intercorporate Deposits 100.00 100.00
BOBIFNTD BeIedNed

Others 9.50 9.50
[8Te

Less: Provision for doubtful debts (109.50) (109.50)
BICWO @ FOTCT[OZIHONTT WANG DTOF T

Total 1,818.88 2,317.38
s
Note 8 : Other non-current assets
3309 Ros3; 8 : wZTe RYONTT BN (Rs. in lakhs - Tw. ©3nvY)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
QWONE 313¢ =5 2023 318¢ =50efs 2022

Somd |5 o3 Somd |ago3

Unsecured & Considered good :

3TB0NTT, a@gdom Gselataorct

Security Deposits 1,074.25 744.03
BT JeBBRH

Deposit with IMFC court for Land Acquisition Cases 3,109.75 -
eEpI AR INIER BORTTR afoéofxTo@ojachdoas Bewsed

Deposit with Central Excise Department 736.63 736.63
FeoQeoDd WD BURBONYT BeBEINW

VAT / ET Receivable 140.91 140.91

RBOFLICTHNTORN B[owTves BOT/He3 Bonk
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QOB

Incom Tax Refunds receivable net - prior years
208 Bone3esns STwod R AFJY — HODT [RENAW

Prepaid Expenses (Non-current)
Jnowen 3 da;ﬂﬁ%(zsaezomdw)

Others*
93Tex*

8,492.70

99.94

24,230.60

10,915.73

53.91

24,230.60

Total
iy

37,884.79

36,821.81

*Details of other deposits :

*933¢ BeTEING DTJTNED

Gold Deposited under GMS

RIDT WIVQLTT ABREBIONY TeIed VBT 8T,
Deposit of 250378.05 (995 purity) Grams of Gold in
Gold Monitization Scheme with SBI on 08.08.2019. The
Cost Price is Rs.2191.07 / Gram. The SBI has valued
Gold at Rs.3553.47/Gram and total value is Rs.8897.11
Lakhs. The quantity of Gold on conversion to 1000
purity is 249126.16 Grams.

50800 Ferr ROITY 250378.05(995 F) moone
WI [, WBIT [PLTTd ERERIONRODY

8-8-201989 Feed QBOONT.ATWT WAL BPY, TS
moort Sw. 219107 N9, B, LT3ecD e
LROTIVL TG Moort Twe. 3553.47 n¥od

5@@56365@?\6% 93T 283 ?@@5 8897.11 eg SR.1%0.

1000 SDESQ% BI |, TOBSFATN T 249126.16
MOONYONS.

5,458.53

5,458.53

Deposit of 250573.77(995 purity) Grams of Gold in Gold
Monitization Scheme with SBI on 16.09.2020. The Cost
Price is Rs. 2191.07 / Gram. The SBI has valued Gold at
Rs. 5220.21 / Gram and total value is Rs. 13080.49 Lakhs.
The quantity of Gold on conversion to 1000 purity is
249320.896 Grams.

R08e0D Ferr wROITY 250573.77(995 2T)
MOONY BI B[, WIT ©LTTEd C3REETODRONY

16-9-20203¢ 3ee3ed VBOONT. QW3 WD BFQ; B
moort Sw. 219107 N9, B, LT3ecd e

5,462.79

5,462.79
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LROTITIL T moort dwe. 5220.21 NYod
w@e%esammﬂm W0 WD WO, 13080.49 ©3

Q ] S Y
SR.1"%. 1000 ebz%%é aas@soel TOWEFATION BTN
249320.896 @oﬂ%ﬁﬁ.

Deposit of 501637.21 (995 purity) Grams of Gold in Gold
Monitization Scheme with SBI on 22.02.2022. The Cost
Price is Rs.2637.70 / Gram. The SBI has valued Gold at
Rs.5030.67 / Gram and total value is Rs.25235.70 Lakhs.
The quantity of Gold on conversion to 1000 purity is
499129.02 Grams.

080D Ferr eROITY 501637.21(995 2F)
MoONY WBI B[, WIT [PLTTD 03ReRIODRONY
22.02.202289Q FeRed QBONT.ATWT WAL [IPY, T
moont Gwe. 2637.70 RO, AW, o080 Aets
LROTITL TG moont dwe. 5030.67 nYod
BPILTOFONTY WTT i), [P, 25235.70 ©F
SR.isd. 1000 NTF W8I B/, TOBSFATIN O
499129.02 moonwoNs.

13,309.28

13,309.28

Total
—

24,230.60

24,230.60

CURRENT ASSETS
zaacg e.-saﬁe:b
Note 9 : Inventories

e333ed Togd, 9 : ATHNE M (Rs. in lakhs - Be. ©3N¥Y)

Particulars
NWON

As at 31st March, 2023
318¢ Seess 2023
Sotd ¥TIod

As at 31st March, 2022
318¢ Seess 2022
Sowd ¥TIod

Work-in-process
%oﬁédﬁoda@qdmj)m
Ore

Slalen)

Incidental Ore
TORONT BT
Bullion-in-process
ﬁoﬁédﬁoda@odaw 2350,‘

461.21

248.67

399.92

387.44

273.47
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Finished goods:

?\)d@ JROMED

Stock of Fine Gold

E’SDC% BIT TR

Stock of Silver

B90D T

Stock of Sand

WTET TOID

Stores & Spares

ATRA B WRLIRNNED

Stores & Spares-in-Stock

TOTATYTOR ATRND ) WRLPAND
Stores & Spares-in-transit

TRNeSFOPRYTR BTTAL B WRLRNNAW

12,068.81
78.47

118.17

5,395.90

638.52

10,140.14

78.54

3,914.23

651.81

Total e

19,009.75

15,845.55

FINANCIALASSETS
BRFT SAND

Note 10 : Trade Receivables
533 Bos3; 10 : /TR0 2eTONED

(Rs. in lakhs - Ss. @371%?@2)

Particulars
QNTWTIN

As at 31st March, 2023
313¢ S 2023
Somd 5o

As at 31st March, 2022
313¢ Jooests 2022
oo facgooé’

Unsecured & Considered good:
PIZONTT B DHTIOW Safelataolc
Debts outstanding for more than 6 months

330 SONONPNL WED LT QN

Others
Ratcte)

302.10

135.54

Total
iy

302.10

135.54

Note 11 : Cash and Cash equivalents
3368 ﬁos% 11 : SATH DI, [N TIT0STNH

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

$0HYHT FR

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

NTTNER 313¢ SwesFs 2023 313¢ SesEs 2022
Sow vTIod Somd vTIod

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

INT DI, INT ABIPTOTTNE

Cash on hand 4.66 4.11
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Gold coins on hand 0.04 1.38

%éosa@pm BIT msaémfa

Balances with banks:

ROFATYTOT S,

In current & flexi accounts 30,310.35 23,380.68

o DB FB 0INIYTLRYTD

Total 30,315.04 23,386.17

i

Note 12 : Other Bank Balances

e33ed Tosd, 12 : 93Te WWOFT SLYNRW (Rs. in lakhs - 3. ©3N¥Y)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

NTTNREL 318¢ Seess 2023 318¢ Seess 2022
Somd ¥3od Sotd v3od

Balances with banks on deposit accounts

(Maturity more than 3 months less than 1 year) 50,000.00 46,593.90

ROFTNYY Bemed 2INTYYTT SN

(3 sonene W, 1 IXFIOI BRRD WIOODY

3@5@&@@0@@)

Total 50,000.00 46,593.90

b

Note 13 : Other Financial Assets

¢33ed 50336 13 : 933 SRS W (Rs. in lakhs - . ©3N¢Y)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Q=TS 313 =50 2023 313c =5oes 2022
Sowd v3od Sotd ¥TIod

Bank deposits offered as security for bank guarantees 4.92 1,154.46

WROT MRIOWNVMON PTT ABGRT 0T BeBEINWD

Total 4.92 1,154.46

i

181




D By UK NS 0T ACHW3

Note 14: Current Tax Assets (Net)
e3309 Rosd; 14 : I3 3018 @nB(FY)

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
ARTNLh 318¢ =es 2023 318¢ =wess 2022
Sotd 3ol Somd 3ol
a) Current Year
TR SH/E
Advance Income Tax & TDS 5,908.38 4,614.43
J0ONE BweoH o1t B 301t FRSAW
Less: Provisions (6,145.00) (4,000.00)
TSOWD : NTOF TN
Total (236.62) 614.43
s

Note 15 : Other Current Assets
3309 zogss 15 : ¥33e WY Ny

(Rs. in lakhs - Ss. @371%3@2)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
QTR 313¢ =5oes 2023 313¢ =5oes 2022
Somd 5o Somd ago3
Prepaid expenses 277.71 329.04
Jowen 8 ﬁz;smio
Accrued Interest 1995.19 1,150.48
BRRWOT WG
Less: Provision for Doubtful Interest on Intercorporate loans (11.15) (11.15)
BEOWO: WOBIFNI TONT FOWETOZTF LHPOD DT T
Other Receivables (Rent & Electricity Charges)
QBTE ALTIONED (LR DT VWT SBENWD)
Debts over six months 158.65 126.92
6 SONONPNL NEOT TON
Less than Six months 25.04 31.61
6 SONDNYNH IR VIR
Advances
TRONTNAL
Education Loan
3geds WO
Advance to employees 815.36 643.15
JOTTOR VONTNLL
Advance to vendors 872.58 1,775.23
mq}%mdmﬁ@ﬁ ROoONTRLL
Other 902.83 440.50
Q33e
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Balances with Governement authorities
ATOFO TR/OTONTYTOT LN
ITC Account Balance 3,351.23 2,721.80
NV L3NG Sy
Total
e 8,387.45 7,207.58
*Details of Accrued Interest on:
* 3RRWOT w@éoja QRTN
Bank Deposits 892.93 437.75
wplery demedned
Others 1,091.12 701.58
Q33e
Inter Corporate Loans 11.15 11.15
BHOBIF N TOONED
Total
e 1,995.19 1,150.48
EQUITY é%éw
Note 16 : Share Capital
€533 Bos3; 16 : Fech worTY (Rs. in lakhs - Bn. ©3n$Q)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
FErerat=e) 313¢c =W 2023 313c =t 2022
goh facgboé’ doh facgboé’
a) Authorised
TR
10,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00
8. 1003 =»adede3csd 10,00,000 éez;as ReTOND
10,00,000 non Convertible, Redeemabale
Cumulative Preference
Shares of ¥ 100/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00
Sw. 1003 =»adese3osd 10,00,000 @365@?3&,
QDWNRCIT ROWI eﬁdz@ RETONLD.
2,000.00 2,000.00
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b)

)

Issued

DeTBSRTIT)

307933-2/7 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each

8. 1008 &0a0edSod 307933-2/7 B3583 e

Subscribed and paid up
WAT T TRISBRTT)
296203-5/7 Equity shares of %100 each fully paid up

(of which 281482-3/7 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each
are allotted as fully paid up for consideration
other than cash)

Sw. 1003 =0adde3cd 296203-5/7 segw e
(ATTY BeEFTON TEE3PT B 8R.1003
3303 281482-3/7 @zg&g ﬁedm%ﬂm& 571@71953
TR FOTVONTVTOID %ée%e)\%mﬂ @ecsemszs%.

307.93

296.20

307.93

296.20

296.20

296.20

d

Reconciliation of number of shares and
Equity Shares outstanding :

WS QI RENG DIy 2ty

Jecone BosZoB BROTSE

As at 31st March, 2023

318¢ I 2023
BoTH awaoé

As at 31st March, 2022

318¢ I 2022
BoTH awaoé

At the beginning of the year
JRET BTOLTY
Addition/deletion during the year
SRETYS BeBF 8 /39

296203-5/7

296203-5/7

At the end of the year
JRET ©OZTY

296203-5/7

296203-5/7

e)

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Equity Share Capital of the company:
3e3R 55,08 ONCRNLE FeDNRTR, BeolcHE Fedomedt JTTN:

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

313¢ =0 2023 dgcg)oé

313¢ = 2022 dg%oé

Name of shareholder Number of | % to Equity Number of % to Equity
HeTTTT IR shares shares
Hevns S INFT Reoons 8 INF3
"o, | Heddond 3e. "o, | Hedony Je.
Equity shares with voting rights
EOIATA] TETOT TOTIT; e
i.  Govt. of Karnataka 2,20,186 74.34 2,20,186 74.34

BOOF W33 XNTOFT
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ii. KSIIDC

FQRTNRR
iii. Karnataka State Minerals Corporation
FOFEIT Do DA AN

57,500

15,000

19.41

5.06

57,500

15,000

19.41

5.06

As at 31st March, 2023
318 Iess 2023 SQTO3

As at 31st March, 2022
313¢ =wes 2022 dg%oé

Shares held by promtors at Number of | % to Equity Number of % to Equity

the End of the year shares shares

DTPFOZTY TWIFIT BRODT Fesony 8 J[INET Fesony 8 JINET

Hedned "oy,  |Hedond Be. "o, | Heoone Ie.

Promoters Name

TRIFBT I

i. Govt. of Karnataka 2,20,186 74.34 2,20,186 74.34
BoOF 3T RToFT

ii. KSIIDC 57,500 19.41 57,500 19.41
FDTTONDRR

iii. Karnataka State Mineral Corporation 15,000 5.06 15,000 5.06
FIOF T T DT AN

Note : During the year there were no changes in No. of share holding by the promoters
$TEL : TRT BRETY TTIFTH BROOT HePNY FOB0NY RBPFYT[e WBRTT AP DY,

Note 17 : Other Equity
e533ed Dosg, 17 : w3 ey

(Rs. in lakhs - Bs. @371%3@6)

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus
soeFeONEd Ty %aaeé

OOk WTRL TRPOET
NIRRT ée»&

Additions due to revaluation of
assets during 2021-22 - Net
2021-2289 RTIPF 308000000
3R% - NP

Capital | Securities [ General Retained | Revaluation Total
a=ERY Reserve Premium | Reserve Earnings Reserve
WORIY | FBROUET [ BRI, | WWPREROR | WIVPFI - W)
VR | QLNONTF SANIVAION RPN [ 300 QeI
Restated balance at the begining of the
reporting period 1.1 12.79 | 25,245.04 | 1,34,725.81  90,908.30 | 2,50,893.05
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Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year

BRRD: BICT OF/(IT)

Less: Other Comprehensive Income
(net of tax)

FSON0: YIT Q‘Dﬁ%s STOH(E0N AFY)
Transfer to General Reserve

TPT, WeRIN BTOF AT

Less: Depreciation on revalued assets
TSON0: WTIPF AT wANY Bed
SOV

Add: Adjustment relating to Deferred
Tax of previous year

ZRR0: HOOT [RFT WOTRBLRT
300 BRowesd

Add: Adjustments relating to prior years
BZRRO: HOOT JHFNY TROTVEEND

Less: Dividend (including DDT)
for 2021-22

FSON0: 2021-223 ©ogo3 (301 Fed)

Less: Revenue adjustments pertaining to
previous year

TIOWO: HLOOT IRFNY TR
BROTIEFINH

Less: Income Tax adjustment for
prior years

FLONO: HODT TR STORN
3O BROTOSE

2,700.00

19,783.52

526.51

(2,700.00)

(19.03)

(3,335.35)

(298.80)

(2,257.27)

19,783.52

526.51

(2,257.27)

(19.03)

(3,335.35)

(298.80)

Total
43

1.1

12.79

27,945.04

1,48,682.65

88,651.02

2,65,292.62

Balance as at 31 March 2023
318¢ =wes 20233 é@aé

1.1

12.79

27,945.04

1,48,682.65

88,651.02

2,65,292.62

Balance as at 31 March 2022
318¢ = 20223 é@aé

1.11

12.79

25,245.04

1,34,725.79

90,908.30

2,50,893.03
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NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
2T ORI

Note 18 : Provisions
é.%zg:é 50335 18 : HTRERDNA

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3nFQY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Sabriea to8 313¢ SwesEs 2023 313¢ SesFs 2022
Somd |5 o3 Somd 5o

Provision for Employee Benefits:

JPTTT APOPFN DTOFE

Provision for Gratuity - Refer Note No.35 (15) 925.79 2,924.19

MOERCNLR DTFE (3T BO.35(15), Jned)

Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.35 (15) 108.26 (90.08)

Te INOCTTEOTYN QTRFR (B3T3 0.35(15), SoeR)

Provision for Special Superannuation Benefit - Refer

Note No.35 (15) 2,403.90 2,649.90

DBeR QTG oleendmON DTFE(LTEL 10.35(15)7, FeeR)

Provision for 25 years long service award 65.34 70.92

25 [IFNY DETE HeTF0D w&aﬁm&@@ QDTOETD

Total 2.t 3,503.29 5,554.93

Note 19 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Tax Assets)- Net

3Fed Mo, 19 1 FoTBRRWRT 308 RTIN/(I0R waned)- dFE

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Sabriea to8 313¢ SesEs 2023 313¢ SseesFs 2022
Somd _5o3 Somd /503

Deferred Tax Liability

BROTHBLRT ZOT TOCNT

Depreciation 1,197.39 854.84

[DTY

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 1,197.39 854.84

283, TVOTRTERT 301 TWOWE,

Deffered Tax Asset

JNOTRTLRT O BA

Provision of Gratuity & Other Employee Benefits 865.26 1,380.22

JPTTT MRN8 B BT APOPRIMON DTF @

Other Comprehensive Income (177.10) (1.68)

Q33e @i@ 3 STo0D

Gross Current Tax Asset 688.17 1,378.54

2t w9 301t BAND

Total 2.t 509.22 (523.70)
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CURRENT LIABILITIES
mg mobagmfo

Note 20 : Trade Payables
€333 Bos3; 20 @ TR0 BoTROHNE

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
NTTNER 318¢ SeFs 2023 318¢ SeFs 2022
Sow vTIoZ Sow vTIoZ

Total outstanding dues of MSME 82.28 166.43
TRT , OFTO 3V A VO RINOTR QTR 2t 203

wWE - o] Q ed
Total outstanding dues of other than MSME 1,558.53 2,031.67
TRT , OTO B FRRIOT YVQRNDTT Q@ WD W0

wWE ) 0D ™ Q L]
Total 1,640.81 2,198.10
ni

* Refer notes on accounts no. 32(20) & (21)
* éswweé 503325 32(20) & (21)6‘)30l JReR0

Note 21 : Other Financial Liabilities
€308 :1093zs 21 : ¥33¢ ST TRORIRT

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

NTTNER 318¢ JeFs 2023 318¢ SeeFs 2022
Somd |agod Somd |agod

Unpaid Dividend 42.36 21.28

TORSZRNYT o003

Capital Creditors 4,518.91 4,615.78

WOBDY TOOMRTTD

Total 4,561.27 4,637.06

s
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Note 22 : Other Current Liabilities
é.%zg:é 30335 22 : 93Be w9 mos;%ﬁeéa

(Rs. in lakhs - Ts. @371%3@2)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

NTTNREL 318¢ Seests 2023 313¢ [eFs 2022
Sowd ¥3od Sowd ¥T3od

Statutory Dues payable 1,793.43 1,243.42

TRBVEFLTT FOTPTVZE LW

Trade/ Security Deposits received 3,663.68 2,090.67

aesammzj méma/z,ﬁg@ Bemedned

Creditors For Expenses 4,628.18 3,955.94

BYRTENS TOMOT

Employee Benefits Payable* 1,567.92 1,510.18

TRVERLICFTT PTOT APOPNAW

Total 11,653.21 8,800.20

ni3

*Detailed break up of Employee Benefits Payable:

* TOWSRLCTOT JOTTT @@z%ﬁ%ﬁ QWAL

Provision for Bonus 4.95 5.11

RRETT TN DTOFT

Production Linked Incentive for 2010-11(Left Service) - 5.13

2010-118 »TBTOHOS BRI FI(Fewo dTWHI)

Production Linked Incentive for 2011-12 - 14.99

2011-128 ©03BTG08 BRLTE B

Production Linked Incentive for 2016-17 - 17.82

2016-178 VTITRGOOT BLRLTVE TS

Production Linked Incentive for 2017-18 - 10.14

2017-183 TOTBTOTROZ BRTVT FI

Production Linked Incentive for 2018-19 - 3.61

2018-19T VBOTBTRGOOT BRLTVH TS

PLIB Payable 08-09 - 4.717

08-09T T0:8RL3TVH NBYTTOGOZ HRLTH L3RCTT

PLIB Payable 09-10 - 5.48

09-103 TBEFL3ETVE YVTITIVPOOT FRCTVT LRI

PLIB Payable 10-11 - 10.00

10-113 TTERICITT YTVTTVGOOT HRLTVT BRI

189




O Bey wIT M3 20T AoHW3
PLIB Payable 12-13 - 19.02
12-130 BRI NWTITI0T BT L3ReST
Bonus Payable (FY 2017-18) 1.41 1.41
2017—18% TORSRICIVT BReIT
Exgratia 2008-09 - 4.23
2008-093 o_nm FI
Exgratia 2009-10 - 4.21
2009-100 @3onm FS
Exgratia 2010-11 - 9.13
2010-118 ®RTE I
Exgratia Payble 2011-12 - 8.72
2012-138 ZIR Qe@eTT WIVNT TS
Exgratia Payble 2012-13 - 15.15
2012-130 ZdR AeTWEeTT WINT TS
Exgratia Payable 2015-16 22.17 22.17
2015-168 IR QAeTLTT ONT TS
Exgratia Payable 2016-17 0.34 29.34
2016-178 DOR QeT@EeTT DN® TS
Exgratia Payable 2017-18 9.93 9.93
2017-188 mIR Je@BeTT YVNRT IS
Provisions for Exgratia (LS Employees) 283..31 46.39
Resm ITWAT JPBTON OVRT FIT TR
Exgratia Payable 2018-19 0.17 450.55
2017-188 DOR de@BeTT YNB I
Wage Revision Arrears 12.34 75.74
BeTI TOFTH L0IND
Exgratia Payable 2019-20 0.17 21.25
TORETLTT YNE F3 2019-20
Production Linked Incentive for 2019-20 20.08 20.08
NTITIOOOT FReTOT FI 2019-20
Exgratia Payable 2020-21 0.32 84.46
T0RETLeTT WPNT FS 2020-21
Bonus Payable for 2021-22 3.34 3.68
2021-223¢ OR TWERLTT BRI
Exgratia Payable 2021-22 607.66 607.66

2021-228¢ O TRTERLECHT IVNT TI
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Bonus Payable for 2022-23

2022-233¢ IR T0BERCTT BRI
Exgratia Payable 2022-23

2022-233¢ HOR ToBERWETT ONTD S

3.88

597.87

Total
il

1,567.92

1,510.18

Note 23 : Provisions
33 Mo, 23 1 DTETRNR

(Rs. in lakhs - Tn. ©3n$Q)

Particulars
NFINSH

As at 31st March, 2023
313¢c =0 2023
gotH faz%oé’

As at 31st March, 2022
313¢ Jsoes 2022
som faz%oé’

Provision for gratuity - Refer Note No.35 (15)
@zzbéomwﬁ QTRER — wwwsé zo. 35(15)

Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.35 (15)
(o}x0) sﬁaeﬁdw@éﬁ TRFT — @3?&55 o, 35(15)
Provision for Special Super annutation - Refer Note No.35(15)
DFeR I SpeIMON DITWEW-ITES BO. 35(15)
Provisions for 25 years long service award (Refer note)

25 JRFNY DTS ACIMON LTVWIOD

(83388 Spew)

Provision for obsolete Assets

OTBIT SANTER DTF

Total
b3y

Note 24 : Revenue from Operations
3303 oss; 24 1 ATFTFBOWOT LVOLRT BTIOD

(Rs. in lakhs - Ts. @371%3@2)

Particulars
NETNS

As at 31st March, 2023
318¢ Seess 2023
Somd |ago3

As at 31st March, 2022
318¢ Seess 2022
Somd |ago3

Sale of Products ( Gross )
YIT[NY TIWTVEI(2ED)

Sale of Gold
zsqp WRIOTOW

Sale of silver
25@%033 NPTV

76,963.91

93.76

58,117.56

82.20
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Sale of Power 742.35 707.38
éamézswioda RIOTO
Sale of Sand 11.18 -
T WRT
Total 77,811.20 58,907.14
==
Note 25 : Other Income
3363 Togd, 25 : vITe Wk (Rs. in lakhs - Bw. ©3n¢QY)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
NWTNH 313¢ Joests 2023 313¢ Joests 2022
goth faz:;aoé goth faz:;aoé
Profit on Sale of Assets 38.91 -
BANS BIPTOLDOTT Tog3
Interest received from:
@e%ﬁmzﬁ wg -
Deposits with Banks 3138.22 2,670.70
LROTNYYT BeTEIED
Interest on GMS 1062.30 553.62
3354 mase%dsa oSnens Bemed BedT Al
Deposits with KPTCL 25.24 26.10
FANTTNYYT BeWBNRLD
Income Tax Refund 218.64 -
B0 30N VTR
Others 100.00 102.51
933e
Sale of Scrap 107.31 125.68
BRTIVITIVNG RI0T0E3
Penalty based Income 88.11 22.05
OB S003 ST
Income on letting out quarters 76.77 71.66
@&Fﬁﬁ@é?& QeRTNTOOT WOT ESTIOD
Reversal of provisions 1.04 10.97
DTOFBNYG AT3ES
Miscellaneous Income 146.79 52.27
TOBCLIF BSTOON
Canteen & Guest House Recoveries 59.02 59.19
TR0’ DB, WIRND IZRONW
Total 5,062.34 3,694.75
=
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Note 26 : Cost of materials consumed
e3303 Togd, 26 1 WLEROW TPNRY 32
1X]

(Rs. In lakhs - S®. ©3N¥Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Q=TS 313¢ SesEs 2023 313¢ SseesFs 2022
Sowd ¥3od Sowd ¥3od

Consumption of stores & spares 6,045.37 4,183.64

TRT , OFTD N B VR FINOT VTT 2tdd, 2303

wWE - € Q ed
Total 6,045.37 4,183.64
283

Note 27 : Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods, Work-in-process and Ore at Mines
€308 Bog3, 27 : ABWRNY, FoRTHCHYTT [TXNE b3y ReSOHOTHT 9O

RRARYY WECRRHERS:

(Rs. In lakhs - B®. ©3N¥Q)

2

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
NTTNREL 318¢ Seests 2023 313¢ [eFs 2022
Somd Ago3 Somd |ago3

Opening Stock
30083 S
Gold 283, 10,140.14 23,173.14
Silver ?5%2) 78.54 77.05
Work in Process 273.47 294.33
ﬁoﬁéd%oja@gdaaﬁ 83,
Stock of ore at Mines 399.92 273.35
Re30PYIT WTDOT A
Stock of incedental ore 387.44 642.00
TRRONT WTDOT TR

Add : Incidental ore obtained during the year 35.67 -

BRRO : TR JITFTY TBEODRT TRIONE O
Less: Deposit in GMS - (13,309.28)
BHOWO @ 28T, TPREFTED C3REHIONIT Jeesed
Less: Closing Stock - -
BSOWO : WOST Sy
Gold (12,068.81) (10,140.14)
383
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Add: Adjustment for Refinery Loss
BRRO : 50@@@%69@ QEsiajiss¥elelaplacl
Silver

3,

Add: Adjustment for Refinery Loss
BRRO : 53(5@@569@ STB BROTESE
Bullion-in-process

Soﬁﬁdﬁo&@gmw SN

Stock of ore at Mines

Re30PYIR WTDOT TR

Stock of incidental ore

TRRONT WTNOT TOTOI

Stock of Sand

WTIT TOID

(78.47)

(248.67)

461.21)

11.18

(23.71)

(78.54)

(1.70)

(273.47)

(399.92)

(387.44)

Net (Increase)/Decrease in stock
TSRS as;é(ssaé/faep%)

(1,660.15)

(154.31)

Note 28 : Employee Benefit Expenses
3309 50‘93?3 28 : J°3TT TR ﬁagm*o

(Rs. in lakhs - B%p. @iﬁ%ﬁ@))

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

NTTNER 318¢ SeFs 2023 318¢ SeFs 2022
Somd |ago3 Somd |agod

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 27,749.75 22,701.40

BeST, PO W) LBReTA

Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund

and Other Employee Benefits* 4,442.18 4,038.94

&3&)0‘%@3@, @233502)3@3 AOR moSn DB

Q8T FPFT FBONRW

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,486.16 1,323.65

J08TT %erossa 5?,;571%30

Total 33,678.10 28,063.99

==
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*Various Funds to which the contributions for Employee benefits were made by the company are as below:
* X833 ﬂaozsﬁa'%ﬁdow QNG FOTBENLTR FOTICIN JACRTLST TOSNRNE: :

Contribution to Provident Fund 2,042.39 1,540.55
POF, dRR Todn
Contribution to Employee Pension Scheme 494.54 508.16

0BT Q@ FeIT eI [odn
Contribution to Employees Deposit Linked
Insurance Scheme/General Insurance Scheme 185.00 164.96
TOBOT ONWOGF NI O3ReRS
RLT VI ASReRINR TSR

Contribution to GSLIS 4.79 5.15
BT RTIDTR TOSH

Provident Fund Inspection charges 32.00 33.29
POF, AQOD TOZREPFTD BN

Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme Inspection charges 0.30 0.39
JVTTT WRWOT DRP SReEINY TOBRFT FNW

Employees' Service Gratuity 1,051.99 1,153.69
DPBTT Aeam ModCN

Employees' special superannuation scheme 378.63 359.93
JPBOT DIeR DTG cdeewd

Workmen's Compensation 37.51 2.92
JPBCT TOTT

25 Years continuous long service award 7.62 7.44
25 JREFNY QDEFFE FeI0D WTORIOD

Contribution to Superannuation Fund 207.42 262.45

DTS 2OT SOt

Total 4,442.18 4,038.93
=
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Note 29 : Finance Costs (Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)
é.%agté 50@323 29 :
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
NWONH 313¢ Sees 2023 313¢ Swees 2022
gowh aa;oa" gowh aa;oa"
Bank Commission and LC Charges 42.77 16.21
e,0%° BRI DB 2TTING EN
- 3
Total 42.77 16.21
=
Note 30 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses (Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)
é.%agré 50335 30 : BFzP 5:3_:0 SeTHRN® ﬁzgdﬁ@éo
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
NWONH 313¢ Swees 2023 313¢ Seets 2022
ofeln) aa;oa" ofelne) aa;oa"
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1,851.26 1,998.33
FwTY m@i SeNTY 52?371%?0
Total 2.3, 1,851.26 1,998.33
* Refer note no.2 & 4
* 23308 50&323 2 B 4T, SeeR0
Note 31 : Other Expenses (Rs. in lakhs - B%p. @gm;eg)
é.%agté 3093?5 31 : 433 a"agi%
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
NRTN 313¢ Swees 2023 313¢ Swets 2022
ofeln) aa;oa" ofeln) aa;oa"
A. Other Mining and Operating Expenses
Redmedd 3y ¥B3e ARTIHD ﬁzgdﬁeéo
Transport and conveyance 423.66 337.44
TN DB, TOIED
Diamond drilling expenses 504.17 17.29
@ 00w FYONT BMed
Sand Extraction Expenses 98.58 -
DT So30=I dzgm;b
Royalty, DMF and NMET 3,915.08 3,084.15

TOBHT, BRORF W) AT ROV
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Power and Fuel 6,718.00 5,239.52
&mﬁﬁ DB BOTI
Repairs and Maintenance:
Ty ) ATFIB
Plant, Property & Equipment 1,969.68 2,086.12
m@aﬁd, BN V) YVTTTEAND
Wind Mill Operating & Maintenance Expenses 199.62 198.09
QOTNSTNY IVF T DYNRWD
Other @83¢ 56.04 71.41
Transformer replace exp-KEB - -
TOWIEING WTCRDH d%ﬁ@o—%“&w
13,884.82 11,034.02
Administrative expenses
BROT [JYNRWD
Rates and Taxes 306.81 18.46
BOTROD B on
Insurance 26.79 49.53
QR
Travelling and Conveyance 113.26 65.82
Todee BB BT BT
Printing and Stationery 31.11 33.92
BT B SeDT WOTNNRD
Communication Expenses 17.82 16.43
ToBTZI ﬁzg;mi)
Dead rent 59.39 64.13
RO ADIRT
Advertisement and tender notification 114.33 52.46
230800 W) 0BT WHRAWIND
Auditor’s Remuneration - -
eﬁ%@@éfae(ﬁ%d dziﬁ%
Statutory Audit 2.00 2.00
mmw% &3, TOZRTS
Tax Audit 0.80 0.80
son 63§ TOBReFS
Expenses 0.25 0.20
&;ﬂrm
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Other Audit 0.52 0.31
Q33¢ e3§ TO30eEI
Secretarial Audit 0.50 0.50
XBe3c00Ne” TO3ReFS
Professional Fees and Expenses 145.24 202.85
[ETT DYNH DB m;smo
Legal Fees 23.05 12.12
FTRZ DY
Director Sitting Fees 1.40 0.88
JTeFTIT TR0 BDYNW
Travelling Expenses - Directors - 0.52
QTWeF33T TETD 52;57%@;0
AGM Expenses 0.34 1.25
TOXNEFT FTORLOD da;smﬁo
Board Meeting expenses 2.11 0.92
QATEFIT OTBPOD FLIOD da;dmﬁa
Plant, property and equipment written off - 0.65
BRBTOIRT TRFT, ©A WYY YOI
Afforestation Expenses 277.82 0.06
RCTTED &%ﬁeﬁo
Industrial Pollution 96.71 58.37
@cﬂfaseﬁ% m@ﬁéddﬁﬁ d?fgﬂ%
Donations 270.07 552.00
Teednrinsd
Corporate Social Responsibility 226.69 619.56
mo%ﬁ ADWIVET B0
Others 430.90 384.14
Ralciel
214791 2,140.44
Selling and Distribution Expenses
[PTW B VITFR m;smso
Gold storage insurance 97.46 76.48
WIT eDTw DT 52,%7%@0
97.46 76.48
Total 16,130.18 13,250.94
ni
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Note 32 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/Tax Assets (Net)

SoonRRRE 30/ mdséﬁ%/e:saﬁe;o (R39) (Rs. in lakhs - Tw. ©3NTY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

NTTNREL 313¢ =5 2023 3183¢ SseesFs 2022
Sowd v3od Sowd ¥3od

Deferred Tax Liability

R0OTBRTRT 301 mdéé

Depreciation 1197.39 854.84

ESN A

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 1197.39 854.84

L), BRNOTRTERT 3on mcséé

Deferred Tax Asset

BNOTHRTBLRT FoR BA

Provision of Gratuity & Other Employee Benefits 865.26 1,380.22

MORES B TPFTT APOPNRATER DITE I

Other Timing Differences - -

QZTE AOWONT BIVAND

Other Comprehensive Income (177.10) (1.68)

233¢ sag@ ciSaplow

Gross Deferred Tax Asset 688.17 1,378.54

QED) TNOTRTERT 301 S

Total 509.22 (523.70)

iy

Deferred Tax Liability - Profit & Loss A/c 857.50 126.77

INOTRBSOT 301 mdééﬁ@o—emaﬂ & IF 003

Note 33 : Other Comprehensive Income

3ged Moad; 33 : 93Be IF I B (Rs. in lakhs - Bw. ©3M¥Y)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

QWONE 313¢ =5 2023 318¢ =50efs 2022
Somd |ago3 Somd |ago3

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/(asset)

msmé‘émmcﬁ 807%@ @@aﬁsﬁ@é mz%é/(eﬁ?i)

On Service Gratuity 404.88 201.27

Aoz MO Hded

On Employees Special Superannuation Scheme 298.73 (134.77)

F°300 D3R PG SpewBoD et
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Less: Tax thereon (177.10) (1.68)
FHONO : 3On

Total 526.51 64.82
==

Note 34 : Earnings per Share
3368 Bog3; 34 1 T3 HeOT eON ned

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. @?Aﬁ%ﬁ@))

The calculation of Earnings per share (basic and diluted) are based on the Earnings and number of shares as computed

below.

B FeoS eOT NOIONT, ([RV Y DTY) BTWOD I B384 HedNY FoBOD BHST e 8 3930TOZ

&8, TOTLRNT.

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Sabretatos 313¢ =5oes 2023 313¢ =5oeFs 2022
Somd 5o Somd 5o

Reconciliation of earnings

ETOPNG BrRoTeE

Profit/(Loss) for the period 19,783.52 11,116.30

CRIAIOVWIISEIMY GEY)

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 19,783.52 11,116.30

31383 XeHTTOR BowoRaW oo

Reconciliation of number of shares Shares Shares

Jecons Bosdon Reowwedd Kedned Kedoned

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,96,204 2,96,204

BRET STOPTYP Kened (OINTY)

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,96,204 2,96,204

BRET ©OZTIT RN (VNQY)

Weighted average number of equity shares 2,96,204 2,96,204

BRTHOOT B8 XeNY Fod, (VINYY)

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (in ) 6,679.02 3,752.92

RO W) VTS N9 BE Hednt (TR.AYY)

[Nominal value of shares ¥.100 /- each]
Rene LS (T Feon Tw.100)
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Note 35 :

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

J3, TIRY NS f3e 33 edned

(Rs. in lakhs - SBs. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars

QTTNEL

CURRENT YEAR
I3 S

PREVIOUS YEAR
HO0T IRE

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on

Capital account and not provided for (net of advances)
2OTIY STTY OMRPTL PO LITOTNY

9O0TVBRONT BRLOTD A mselemrmmmq BRBTEe

QT BRWOM. (BNONBENS )

3270.53

7227.25

Contingent Liability not provided for:
BOFLTOE R TRRIYT BOLRT, BHTMWOF:

(i) Letter of credit outstanding
L3 WPV WRTD TZND
(i) Bank guarantees
WROT 3RIOND

(iii) Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
TOONTOTD TONBBOTVT FOTIOD ébdo%c.‘)
TERTVODND

a) Labour & other disputes pending with various
Authorities/Tribunals/Courts.
VG TRHFTTNTY/ TN WOTINTY/
TOIPOODNFD_08 TV FoWFFT B
QITE TWNH

563.49

1163.20

Not quantifiable
BOTREeFTORSONTD

660.61

1839.84

Not quantifiable
BOTIVEZCTOTONTD

bl

Excess liabilities assessed by Income-Tax
department/Authorities and contested by company.

35003 3071 QRS /9HTVONLD TRBVH éz;ss 30 Ao 03

RTIND ) SRR, FOTICK HORPRHTD

(i) Assessment year 2010-11
B0 QPF OB DRE 2010_115&

(i1) Assessment year 2017-18
30 APFTHO DA 2017—18%

(iii) Assessment year 2018-19
B0 JGFOTR mRE 2018-19%

(iii) Assessment year 2020-21
30 JGFOFR m&E 2020—21?%

776.00

256.23

24.30

16.43

776.00

256.23

24.30

Nil
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(Rs. in lakhs - B%p. @371%?@2)

b2

The Company had submitted its reply to the Commissioner
of Central Excise & Customs, Belgaum on 30.8.2012, for the
show cause notice issued by the Director General of Central
Excise Intelligence, for levying of excise duty on sale of gold
from 1.1.2007 to 31.12.2011.The Commissioner had passed
an order on 26.3.2013, rejecting the grounds of the Company.
The Company had filed an appeal before Customs, Excise &
Service-Tax Appellate Tribunal (Tribunal) on 20.06.2013.

The Tribunal granted the stay with the condition to deposit an
amount of 100 lakhs, vide its order number MISC ORDER
Nos. 20363-20365/2014 dated 12.2.2014. According to the
stay order the amount attributable to normal period of
limitation is ¥417.36 lakhs and out of which the company has
already paid an amount of Rs.354.61 lakhs and balance
payable was I62.74 lakhs and thus the Tribunal ordered to
deposit 100 lakhs to grant the stay.

The company in compliance with the conditions for granting
stay order has deposited 100 lakhs on 11th March 2014.

The case hearing is completed on 31.08.2023 and 01.09.2023

and reserved for the order
(i) Excise Duty and Cess
(i1) Penalty

VIR0 A0 DTIITICETF(23eTMOF) 30NARTTIT
20.01-01-2007 907 31-12-20115=3R 2350153 RRTT woees
©IRO BOT TeD VTR, TBWERTOZ 0T Fe9T ST,
QeweN @cﬁé YOITBI), VRO A0F B AT VT
FERTT®, WenMoo OROR 30-08-201209 de@RN, [
BOTAO STRTNTR, éd:‘%@%d eﬁdessm& 26-3-201380TH
BRTRAT), @d% BOTAOI me@gaosasaa 0. 20-6-2013
TO Ae[P Y, VRO Xewo 30R T OB
/00T FYAT.

TR0 WOT/YOID . 12-2-2014800F 3T, 30363 maﬁé
MISC ORDER Nos. 20363-20365/2014 39 33 Eﬁdw%,
TOTAIKR 100 ©3 TR.NY Beedod RTBpoLA, 3B
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(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

QeRT. TN IE STIT BFVT, AWBRBINT TR
AVETow! mg@ 417.36 @;oj m.ﬁ%ﬂc’%, QWTY 354.61 ®§
TR.NIYR, TOBERRN, (% 62.74 ©F SR.MH s AT,
TRODIOTEOMTHE QeFed 100.00 ©F Te.ATD, Bewed
QB STICSAT.

3@03%%033 QOFION0Z 3o. 11-03-2014T0TD FOTIOIN
100 ©3 Sw.i¢ Bezsed QORT.

TFTET OTHOIN 31-08-202330TH VT ORRRORT
DF) BTe3TN PLOOTLONG.
i) Excise Duty and Cess
R0 A0F W) YvTFT
ii) Penalty
B30T

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

b3

Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,
Belgaum confirmed the disallowances of CENVAT credit
availed by the Company on services used for construction of
New Circular shaft and premium paid to LIC towards the
Gratuity, PL Encashment and EDLIS policies, of the company,
vide order No.BEL-EXCUS-000-DIV-GLB-JTC-RSR-56-
2016-17 C.EX dated 28/12/2016.

The Company has filed the appeal before Commissioner of
Central Tax (Appeals), Belgaum vide appeal No.202/17/BM/
CE dated 04.04.2017 contesting the order passed by the

Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,
Belgaum (Period July 2012 to June 2014). The commissioner
(Appeals) has allowed the CENVAT benefit in respect of
service tax for insurance services and upheld the demand in
respect of new circular shaft, vide order no.BEL-EXCUS-
000-APP-MSC-207-2018-19 dt.05.08.2018. The company
has contested the disallowance of CENVAT credit on circular
shaft project before the CESTAT, Bangalore on 19.11.2018,
by depositing Rs.9.53 lakhs. The case is pending before
CESTAT

30T WD BOT I Fewmw BON WO FNEXIT,
B3PMOOTB. BHF ABRF VT TWIF ITPF R FeINEEN
Mo, T QINY Iwesdee CENVAT wnint LICH
QeRT BodAne [edT Aeww FONOD AZ WL’
BRDATD, I, T0ead 28-12-2016 w3z o3, EL-
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(Rs. in lakhs - 3. @371%?@2)

EXCUS—OOO—DIV—GLB—JTC-RSR-56—2016—176@ 5,3@@@%@?\)6%5.

WO BENCHITTHT STVeTBIR), TR, (WG 12 00T =RT
143 000D wiAR) $e0T WLRD RWOT TAWCRIT®, B3O
0xTY, 30TACN 2o. 04-04-20173 50935 202/17/BM/CE
3Q QTN FYAT. FACRIT" (FEV[D) LFTWOTITL
$0.05-08-2018T &c3e3 50@3?3 BEL-EXCUS-000-APP-MSC-
207-2018-19 39 Q= FeknY HedT BT FRLONIRY,
DIWVSAT), BHF ABRF VT T, FedT 23eRIODIY,
TTFOAT. 9.53 ©F SR.NY Bemed QO¥, FOTIO, B3
3@eNY 30mTI, CESTAT eSonsndd 3T =00

0. 19-11-201880 TSRT. 88 FTFTeasy CESTAT 003
23 Q.

—Disallowed CENVAT Amount (Excluding interest)
—QTOBOATOT AT WL BRWOT (8.8 BRTDTRA)

—Penalty
-303

93.32

49.89

93.32

49.89

b4

Show cause notice issued by the Commissioner of Central
Excise, Belaguam vide SCN No.102/2016-Commr.(C.Ex)
dated 29/7/2017 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed
by the Company on services used for construction of New
Circular Shaft, for the period from July 2014 to December
2015, excluding interest and penalty ( Interest and penalty
not quantified).

The Company filed its reply on 30/1/2017. The case hearing
completed during February 2017 and reserved for orders.

30T ©ZRD BOT TNCHIT LIMOOTHL. DR
RBRFOT T, ITPF Y w0, 2014008 BFOWT
20150331t BORDIROT $e0T, Aewo 0MNY FRLONTI,
0. 29-7-20178 wddes 5023 SCN No.102/2016-Commr.
(C.Ex) dated 29/7/2017 3 Q09303T93, W&

D) BOTBI), BRTIIRA. (WG [P BOWBIY,
TOT0e3eBOAY)

0. 30-1-201780T0 FOTJIOIN 33‘{ emgwm% TORT.
TTTEOT AFOTFH HWBWO 20173 BRNFTIORRRORTY
SeLF RN FOORDBCONT.

258.48

258.48

b5

Show cause notice issued by the Principal Additional Director
General of Directorate General of Goods & Service Tax
Intelligence (DGGSTE) vide SCN No.30/2017-18 dated
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(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

05/08/2017 disallowing the concessional rate of duty paid by
the Company on clearance of gold bars for the period
from 1**July 2012 to 30" June 2017, Interest and penalty

not quantified).

The Company had filed the reply on 23.01.2018 before

the Commissioner of Central Excise, Belgaum. The
Commissioner of Central Tax confirmed the demand vide
order no,011/17-18(CX) dated 23.03.2018. The company has
filed the appeal before the CESTAT, Bangalore on 20.07.2018.
Further as per the order of the commissioner, the company

has deposited T 627.30 Lakhs on 20.07.2018.

For early hearing appeal of the Company, was allowed. The

case is pending for final hearing.

MBI, AT D) BeSNe Tpes wTT BTTO*
xz8e* (DGGSTE)Swo, 1-7-2012 00T 30-6-20173
UBEONY VTP VPART WIT NN =Ded FOTACIW
TOTEAT OOIPENE TIT FTJIJ), . 5-8-2017T

©3e3 F0a3, SCN No.30/2017-18 S JTBOATRT. (WG
D) c$oc§a$mol TOTI0eeBOXY.) BOTAOIND 23/1/201880TH
BENCRIO® (dae@eaﬁé)) atanieloprield) 33, YLITB/IY,
BOAT. W[ s3e3 3,ReB0AT, @o. 20/7/2018T0TH
RBIT LR, LONERD ¥BIY Bew D FYAT.
BRONTTT FENCRIT THT TSI TOZ FOTIOIN 627.30
©8 SR.AYI, 20/7/201830% Bezed QdAT.

TAT SHEBY FOTIORD TTTOT S, MHTHMN 3CVID

-0

JOAT) VT, LBEON TFTLF) WOST DTHMON s AT.

Q

L (&L

2

8363.98

8363.98

b6

Show cause notice issued by the Additional Commissioner of
Central Excise, Belgaum vide SCN No0.38/2017-18 JCC.EX dt.
29/01/2018 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed by the Co.
on services used for construction of New Circular Shaft, for the
period from January 2016 to June 2017, excluding interest and
penalty (Interest and penalty not quantified). The Company

205



D By UK NS 0T ACHW3

(Rs. in lakhs - B%p. @371%?@2)

filed its reply to the SCN. The case is pending for
hearing.

933 Shaptel BNCRITT BYMooT=D @o. 29/1/2018T
DFFANT® X0.38/2017-18/ 283 DT 39 xa@s?@c@
WY IVPFHOTOI 30 BT FedT AT wLT
BRLRYR, (RIJO 2016003 2R 20170 ©TH)
SOROAT), BOTIOIN 3% JRCLITTE ART LVITB/I,
QeR, BT YU0a30D aﬁe@%o&aﬂq{ RODRI a;ocséé

QYVOTH EPAT. JFTOF) IPTTMON 03 AT,

183.96

183.96

b7

Show cause notice SCN/01/2021-22-GST issued by the
Assistant Commissioner of Central Tax & Central excise

disallowing certain CENVAT credits availed by the Company,
through TRAN-1. Company has filed its reply on 19.5.2022.

The case hearing held on 10-4-2023. Reserved for the order.

WST RN —10 ROT FOTIOID WSREROT O A

DT BREHNTRY, STHOA, 3eor 3On W) WD AOTH
RETRONT BRI TR 50T 3¢9 Swewden 5025, SCN
/01/2021-22 2073 DeRTITIC. FOTICI I, YITTI,
19-05-202280%0 BT BVIT) PTT/MRN 208 QT3.

24.22

24.22

b8

During the period 01.07.2017 to 31.12.2018, the Company
discharged GST liability on DMF and NMET @ 5%.
Thereafter, Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs
issued Circular No.164/20/2021-GST dated 06.10.2021
clarifying that the service by way of grant of mineral
exploration and mining rights most appropriately falls under
service code 997337 i.e. ‘Licensing services for the right to
use minerals including its exploration and evaluation’ and
the same is taxable @ 18% for the period from 01.07.2017
to 31.12.2018. The Additional/Joint Commissioner of Central
Tax & Central Excise, Belagavi has issued Show Cause
Notice dated 11.02.2022 proposing to demand GST of
36,41,72,924/- along with applicable interest and penalty on
the Royalty, DMF and NMET.

641.73

641.73
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(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)

The Company has filed a writ petition challenging the issued
Show Cause Notice dated 11.02.2022 and the validity of the
above circular before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka,
Dharwad Bench on 23.04.2022 vide FR.No0.101964/2022.
The case is pending for hearing

The liability as per show cause notice is I 641.73 lakhs and
company has paid ¥ 173.88 lakhs.

Liability as per Company’s calculation is ¥ 113.40 lakhs.

The difference is due to GST on Royalty, which the
Company has discharged @ 18% during the relevant period.
However, the Department has not considered it in the Show
Cause Notice.

01-07-2017 00T 31-12-2018T &I FOTIOIN BRONT®
BB HTR0R DTN FTRH D) Aeww F0r110DZ, .
58 ©0TY odTBR, AOWAT. IWI0IT Feoleod
TTReT BONR W) AeWR AOT WWORYAAN I, 9. 6.10.21
(o] 333!3@&3 30&35 164/20/21-80A°%8 T DA @gem
BB Nedmeodd TRNY DOERTHE AeBRWD Feww Fokd
997337 0TV TTwoSIN FHERNNED, DIXRNG WP TRND
WP W0 BIRT DB BRPOFTONG 0 IRI e,
@Cﬁi% 3e. 18003 3oR @%odamrbéom 39AT), 1-1-2017
003 31-12-20183 H[BNT WB/R, FTBH ) Aewo ok
WY DB TOBDIR,FNRLOBOZ TIHRFT, BI0RT 0B
ATTR0QL ADTBR 6,41,72,924 CR.NFIW, TRBSAD

0. 11-02-20220 3o &ae&eﬁ?p& 9TIT /R0 BNCRIT®,
$e0T, ATBH DB, Aewmw 3078, 3YMONTH DeRTIZT.
5060 3690 11-2-20220 IRt AT A0PZ[I), TBX,
BOTIOID TOTIRT LETT T%% YV TEROCNTY 08
@ﬁFoﬁam& 50@325 101964/2022. 302 0. 23.04.2022 39
TORT. TFTee) WTTMON 23080WT3.

33 5900 39T JNCECAT TFOT TOCNT) 641.73 ©F Tw.
RPINT), BOTIOIN 173.88 ©F TR.AYR, TWBIAT.

BOTIOH STFTT TFOT oI 113.40 ©F TR.AFINT,

BOTAOID TORFIT e $e0T, ATH B Aewo o
oI, 3e. 180 BITY, WZODTOMHT WIER TOBJSATIY
TOOT YLOERT BIVANTINT. BT, YLD FoTED
39T Spewen Y TONBADOY.
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3. Proposed Dividend (Rs. in lakhs - Sw. @371%#@2)
NTF eI GO
For the year ended For the year ended
31-3-2023 31-3-2022
31-3-2023c0% 31-3-202280%
dadneor IRFY 3RIRR0T TTFE
The dividend proposed for the year is as follows:
TR BRFTY TS CogR03, B3 IYTOBOST
On equity Share of ¥ 100 each:
100 S ¥S0H BE3ROT ATPT, Wedne 3
Amount of Divident proposed 2,374.02 3,334.89
emz%e% SOLRODT FRWOT
Dividend per Equity Share < 801.48 Per Share 3 1,125.88 Per Share
BE DB, Heon wvgRo3

S.

AS per IND AS, proposed Dividend does not form liability until it is approved by the shareholders in the AGM and
hence no provision is made in this regard

QOT —DNT® TFoT, NT AT CRGROTR), WONFT mmss RZONY HeTOTOTT DT, OB REORTITM,
TOONTOMPNY BT TN VTT WAR DTF BT, TRTBEONY.

The provision for exgratia amounting to I 607.65 lakhs and Rs. 597.87 lakhs respectively for the FY 2021-22 and

2022-23 has been made in the books of accounts, pending approval from the Government of Karnataka.

BTOF 38 FTOFOE WRDRRTS 8 qTBOZ0De, BHFF IR 2021-2022 ) 2022-233¢ IR WTN®
BITBAER 607.65 ©F Sw. BB 597.87 Te. MY, ODVRT FITER S DIINTY SPBCONT.

a) After verifying the records, the company has claimed the refund of ¥128.19 lakhs in respect of KTEG and
KST vide its letter no. HGM/FD/TAX/VAT/2017-18/KST&KTEG/726/18 dt.02.06.2018. The subject of refund
is in correspondence in the commercial tax department. Against the above refund dues, the advances in the
books of accounts as on balance sheet date is ¥93.40 lakhs. These advance accounts will be adjusted and or

closed on receipt of refunds.

TRDSNY FTLHS BRRT I0TT FOTIOID FIF WS ATINY T3ed 01 I TIoFwWs [T SOROHTBA
128.19 ©8 SR.AY DWTBER Fo0F 3T BFOFT woedn, QERSoNHIY TIRHTVODBI), 3T, To. 2/6/20183
BTG B0, TG B05, HGM/FD/TAX/VAC/2017-18/KST&KTEG/726/18 B [PRT. Fde0T T0TS0D
i, STTIRYY, IonENY dey, 9&\% Q[TFHD TEIODH DTP0FTBOR 93.40 ©F TR.MVH. B3 TWVONBRATY,
WTOTPBWSOD AT SIPT TOIT WNFIOD RRPTCRMRYT BT VTVBLROTE TIOTTOMITYH T
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The Status of Income — Tax Assessments:-
RORPT BONNE e TFHo ?«é\%ﬁ@m&b :

Assessment | Provision Tax Estimated Present Status / Remarks
Year as per assessed by Tax Liability
books Assessing Post CIT
Officer order
30 AFFOD | DIINIOR 80 APETED 22083833 T3 2,3/To0
SR QTN BTN 33037 03T
QAPEO2T BT HOTIOTD
30Rn3

2010-11 4,230.00 5,006.00 4,230.00 Case is pending before the Hon’ble High
Court of Karnataka
BT TIVFEIT D% YL TROIROODTY
0% JT.

2017-18 1,690.01 1,946.24 - Appeal is pending before CIT (Appeals)
%m&(ﬁaw&sa)dwd =0T dne@eseb bARL
3.

2018-19 1,284.32 1,308.62 - Appeal is pending before CIT (Appeals)
%m&(ﬁaw&sa)dwd =0T dne@eseb AR
AT

2019-20 4306.99 - - Assessment is yet to be received
30 JGOFTHOD BTETey) WTLIeIT

2020-21 7,777.65 7,794.08 - Appeal is pending before CIT (Appeals)
REVE(FEVTN)TB/3S 00T CV[D LS
AT

2021-22 5,117.31 - - Assessment is yet to be completed
30 AOF THBOSN onjamq,;zSe%cﬁ

2022-23 4,000.00 - - Assessment is yet to be completed

B0 AGOF THOSND m%gojame%zﬁe%d
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c)

As per S1.No.21 of the 2nd schedule of the notification of the Ministry of Mines, Royalty is payable on the
gold metal in ore produced. Further as per the provisions of section 9 of MMDR Act, the Royalty is payable
in respect of any mineral removed or consumed by the holder of mining lease. The Company is discharging
the Royalty on monthly basis on ore milled quantity. As per the advice of the audit, the clarifications with
respect to said MMDR Act read with notification was sought from the Dept. of Mines and Geology, Raichur.

Pending receipt of the reply, the company has continued its existing accounting treatment on Royalty.

REFDOTHLONT WHBHWIOD DTBSe VBT T B0, 218 O¢3,, TFOT LTOTYTVT WIJT TOTIET
wveds TORTBIIY, TRRETLIHTI. THOTF|ITOE Ned &R BoLTH wgom TRTINT WP PVTOIRENAT
DAIRT &eed TORFIDZY, TOWSRLIITI. eﬁ%é TOBREFIT FOT/OD =NETR, WHRAIZEROOR LTVT
RORORSTT TONTON AN BAETTEOTI), ned 0B Hw ma@a; QeA3, TRONWBRTVTRNO0T BRCTSINT.
©RT TIEIT Lw30NTVBOZONE, TORFIT &7, ToRLFODTY, HNTVTOZONE TWNOWT/IARMET.

The Mines being operated by the company are established and commercially operating ones. As such, the
day-to- day costs of drilling and other development are being charged to revenue. The detailed exploration
and evaluation of mineral reserves will be carried out as and when new mines are sanctioned to company in

terms of IND AS 106.

FOTAOIN ToOIRFITR THROETON Nednehd ssmonde xom(p&éﬁ@oﬁézf% T0ESLLFTEONRHOTW FOOIIVF 3T
SERET. TN TRONT [PRwen FQOTT WY 93T YRFH FPRIIR, SO, [Pngomd Tonedy
W STE TOIORMTT. DAL IFETNG &g@émw RO D) IPA,TTeo [PRIRY, THR NEdNY
WORNLTVE TWON QOT & 106 o3, e?%ééé éﬁméxa%emm@m.

The Company had entrusted the revaluation of assets to Government registered independent valuer. The firm
has carried out the revaluation of assets as per IND AS requirement, as on 01.04.2021. As reported by the
valuer, the valuer has done the appraisal of fair valuation of assets by in-depth study of Fixed Assets Registers,
Discussions with technical persons, inspection of the PPEs, indexation, guidelines rates published by the
departments of stamps & registration for collection of tax, with due weightage for various parameters published
by Government of Karnataka for non-agriculture land and various other factors such as usage of land,
developments in nearby locality, amenities, infrastructure, availability of land, commercial real estate,
affordability, social and environmental factors, purpose & quantum of land owned by the company, etc., and
arrived at their best judgemental appraisal value, for the company for Financial reporting purpose. The Company

has relied upon the reports prepared by the valuer and accounted accordingly.
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b)

c)

d)

BOTCH BANY THIVPFOLTTLBI, FTOF TLOT LONETZ0T FZOF SPOTITTON e, & BROI[PTED
BANY ma@roémwwma 01/4/202180T <‘az§@oé QOT - DX BFOT m@maa. :@@émwsda QeRT
BOODY BB/ IPITOZ BHOH TY,ONOINVTIT BFOBIY, YBR DFCWTD BPOTRTIT SHTTY
TRAEWRT. SHFE 38 OFTH TIod SITOMOTRN, BNTROT BT See0ned upadodn 307 FoRZFTN
BRARAT RONETEF wﬁ@gzs BTOTTY, THOFEIT IFTOF T WG WOBNY BTRTTY wémmo:'beéd EAYOIAV[OWY
55‘@@?3 BB 9BTe WOINY STTNYDT GIRWOD NTAINEE, RITNZIT @a{bu@% RBOBRNWD, FOTILLND,
BRNOD TBRTIOINNE, mséairaée%@d R TR, TOTTF, ADBIVRT 3T TOFVOT WOBNY SOTT wvees
TOTAOH SHFT BTOMOTOD emcgw@éﬂ BIPRTT. TOTIOIN w@smwsc 83 WOOORTY, BTPOA eﬁﬁéﬁ
BRTRBRORT.

In respect of assets whose lives have been completed, the revaluation surplus is depreciated for the remaining

useful lives reported by the valuer in the valuation report.

BELTOBH BRF RRORBIVI BANTRT THIVPFI,e8T60 BPFRW, TIHFFI,es0e0 BINONY TP
OPYNY 3 YT BeLTOBJOR FRTYIPN ST, TOFSOMOZYD.

The 250HP Thyrister controlled double drum winder having book value of ¥7.07 lakhs, being 5% of original
cost (P.Y. ¥7.07 lakhs) as at Balance sheet date, was transferred from Chitradurga gold unit, for Hutti Gold
operation during March 1994. The retrofitting work of the said winder has been outsourced and as on

31-03-2023, the retrofitting work is in progress.

%@3 DWTFED TEIOD HTVOTTOWD, TR S0 Je.5 TSI 7.07 ©8 TR.NAY(3YT JIRF 7.07 ©F TR.MW)
BPOT POIT 00T 250 ©I oD weeR [OWTW), WINAFD WBIT N8 TLIOOT [IWE
199489 e WIT NESNEY THODE ATF LHILD WOF CWASVOW. & FOBO'S T BRODAT FOORFND
TRTMER eBORNT), 31-03-202300T 9T 0Z W BROWIEE FORFN BRECNYS.

During physical verification of fixed assets as on 31-03-2023, the assets worth (book value) of Rs. 15.77 lakhs
(P.Y. T 23.49 lakhs) have been reported to be redundant. Pending detailed examination and decision thereon,

no provision is made in the books of accounts.

31-03-20230008 RTANY P83 TOsewIoRY 15.77 ©F TR.NY RDRTPY, (LoOTITHRE - 23.49 ©F
BR.ML) ﬁo@mﬁgﬁ@@ OTONBOROTD VTOHAIPNT, BOCTF TOZRTS ) @WT eI ATOFTNW
o3 QTOBOZODE, &Y WFINYY BT Wit AP DTF B, TRTBLONY.
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a) Capital Work in progress aging schedule :

X)

TROTDTTCINITLT WOBTRY FoTHMONY T3RCTRT TR :

Capital Work in progress Amount in CWIP for a period of

BROTTI N TR WOTRE TOTDMOOOH BRWONT =HedResoN
WOBTOY FOONMOO
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years | Total
1 56&?@03 BRR  |1-2 [HEAW | 2-3 JIRFAW | 3 IRFANOZ ©QT | Wty
Projects in progress 3869.99 2002.25 2258.24 5262.15 13392.63
TRECYTH
O3ReINE
Projects temporarily - - - 65.49 65.49
suspended
03 ITIN
VBRI SIYTE
O3ReINED

b). Capital Work in progress whose completion are overdue

BNTIONT WTH WED BROTVTTOINVEWR WOTIPY TR0 (Rs. in lakhs - S». @?Aﬁ@@q)

To be completed in
BRTORRRRICTT I
Capital Work in progress Less than 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than
BPOTF/ICINETVET WOBVY  FTOTMOONLD 1 year 3 years
1 wair%&oé 1-2 2-3 3 JIRFNPN0O3
TR VRN DREND Clakd
Const. of 80 Nos. New Labour Quarters 768.12 - - -
TOWFTOMON BRATON 80 FTHE RTNAY IWIFED
Inst . & Comm. of 50 TPH (2 nos) Ball Mill 4739.56 - - -
BE nowdR 50 BT TOWVBPFT DTW LT
SR m@wé BB AoIIRRVBNE
Inst. & Comm. of LPDT 358.05 - - -
RFARL (RERS® ST R)OD m@ﬁﬁ GG
QOIERRVDE
Total 5865.73 - - -
s
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¢) The Capital work in progress includes ¥ 65.49 lakhs accounted for gold refinery project. The trial run of
the plant was made during FY 2018-19. The plant could not be commissioned due to technical problems.
The expert / consultant appointed by the company has reported that the plant is not feasible and viable to
continue refining of dore bars economically. The company has issued the show cause notice to the agency.
Pending settlement of dispute with the agency, no provision for redundancy is made in the books of

accounts as on 31.03.2023

THOTHTTOINETVT WOTTY TIMOONY 65.49 ©F Se.NY 237, 0 TTE FWITNY TFFp LINRORT.
MIING Jodpermops oI, BHFE IR 2018-1909 STILRNTY, ATTTDY, T90GF FTANFOTN
QOIERRIFLINDY. TOTIOKD He0AT SHT0/FOTVFTT TR tRTNY A0 ¢3TLT) ToLiTodTmoN
BROTBTHD mcséagdom [T AEeRTT. DEIBROONT DT QPO 208 QTIR0Z0de,
VIT <oFImoN, 31-3-202380071 Jg, DIFNYY DTRFTD, IRRY.

a) As per the requirements of Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM) and as a part of mining plans, the company has
submitted the progressive mine closer plans for Hutti, Uti and Hirabuddini mines. The technical committee
constituted to study the financial and cost impact of progressive mine closer plans, reported that the mines
have the life between 17 to 29 years and therefore the estimation of financial / cost implication at this juncture
would not be advisable. As per the guidelines of IBM the cost estimation can be initiated at least 2-5 years
before the final closer activities starts. The total financial assurance (FA) to be provided by the Company to
the IBM, for the working mines is estimated to be ¥ 1158.25 Lakhs, and same has been provided by the
company in the form of Bank Guarantees (BG). The Mining leases for Wandali, Ajjanahalli, Mangalur Gold
mines and Ingaldal copper mines are pending for renewal and presently the company is not carrying out the

mining operations here. The required FAs for these mines will be submitted, once the MLs are renewed.

gRTEe0D NednY wpBee (IBM)SHT ©RZFINT08 0 Nedne odpemdng goren, 0TI Te,
YOES T HeToNRQ NENTI, BT FLOTN 2.0 TSTT odeenIoNT), IQIT. SHFT DI
dz;smf TOTIRTZ), VPODI [RB JeaWAT T00ZE TS0V NN 23eTo=WHOIN 17 00T 29
BREAPVYTOOT, VNI, SVWV)TC SHFT ) BPNY TOFIT[D, WOWOWEFTLANRHPRYT
RRTVY D0 VPITWOD BIBRAT. TI0D NEdNT RTHECIT BRNAFBEFNY JFT0 ST, Nedne
PVOSTW TPNF BDJLIING 2-5 JIIFTON FRTLW YOI IRTFWIWNT. A8 QTTH Tdod
DTV0FTOTD, LRTSeD NEINY LRTRENR 3,07 MTOWNY CHTHBY FOTIKN FQITT/ SHFF STYFIOIN
1158.25 ©3 SR.ATOW WYOIRBICHNT. tR,OT WIONTI, EBLONT. oW, WHEITY, WONYT 83T
Red TWeBALL 30 YORTTO® 20T ABNRY AR Moedmodd MHEROD TNEFTEY e708 T DB, TS
BOTACID ¥ TOIPFWBTRNRY, TBRIY. VT|JIIWT SHFT STYFING, Ned MR [DeTTLTW TOSTT
BRSO
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10.

b) During the year incidental ore of 702 MT was obtained from the UTI underground development project. The

ore is valued at departmental cost of ore extraction of UTI mines of I 5081.11/- MT. The ore is brought to
books by adjusting against the respective capital working progress account.
TAE THETY Yol 1l Pe3Tely wRFH ReEF00T 702 T BT TRAONT VLT, TEODLRCW.
B3 WOTIZ, W08 NS0 VDT FHTIRCINVDBFOWOT LLONED FPwoZ BE L Twe. 508111 ToZ
BRPILTOIONT. WOTZ), SVOTTINET WORIY TIMWO SFTY BROWE B, &7 WIINTY
3TERNT.

c¢) The non-moving store inventory for a period of more than 36 months as on 31.03.2023 is estimated to be
T46.42 Lakhs (P.Y ¥ 3.90 Lakhs). The user departments have reported that these materials will be required

for future operations. Hence no provision is made in the books of accounts.

31-03-202330%0, 36 SOMHONYNR ©HT BB[H Wed WIONYTT ATH TWIONAY 5@@25553& 46.42 @3
SR.NATYOD (LODT JRE 3.90 ©F TR.AW) ©WOHOXRd [PBERNT. WIEHT DLPNRNW, 35 FIDNAWD
BOHBY esTPYTODD F[TH R, VBTN SFIVATATYY DTOF BIY, TRTLONY.

d) The approximate Stock of Copper Ore Tailing at CGU is 4,42,376.22 MT (P.Y 4,42,376.22 MT) and at Kalyadi
Copper Unit is 500000 MT (P.Y 500000 MT) value not determined. The revenue to be realised on disposal of

this COT will be accounted during the year of actual realisation as per Accounting Policy No.2.5.

BIWNE WIT FRITYT 00T WWOT OO TS oA 442376.22 YF WY SNT) (39T IR
442376.22 DWF ©T) D) IRE o, FUITY 5,00,000 LT 57 SN (3FT IRE 5,00,000
T wT) VINY SPOBI, IPFOFRNY. 83 YOO FedT STONTI), JTTIRTARR DTIT
Qe 2.5008 ©BI, w0BBN ATOAT IHRETY STF SRNERYRRITYT.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorised based on items that are
individually identifiable to that segment, while other items, wherever allocable, are apportioned to the segments on
appropriate basis. Certain items those are not specifically allocable to individual segments, are separately disclosed
as ‘unallocated’. The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. There are

no other reportable segments.

TEIBAOT FOWORRTOIZ BB, BRHBMOOINY, BTORND T Zeo DWFNTR, & TBINYNR @%@5@7\
MDITOTE 0WONY SERTTY  TBNEFTOFLONG, SHeNWDBY HFY TOVPRMRTL Tt QBT 0WORTR),
RRT SOTTY FINYR TOWLRNT. @ééeﬁ moodnen QRFF[EON BOWLRNT 3oxR) DEIONTR, 0B
BRBOBTW DO TZLET2ON SRCOFSONT. TOTICID TFLITRRODIMON VTV FFIFID, TOPRT FE3FITON
TOMERT. [OO BWELCTT 3eTRTC TRIBNAVY.
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

11.

12.

The Company has made an Inter-Corporate Loan of %.100 lakhs to Mysore Lamp Works Limited, a Government
Company, the winding up process of which has been initiated. The Company has lodged its claim before the
official liquidator. Pending the settlement, the Inter Corporate Loan outstanding amounting to.111.15 lakhs including
interest up to the year 1998-99 is considered doubtful and fully provided for. Consequently no interest is provided
from the year 1999-2000. Suitable adjustments will be made on settlement of dues.

BOTIOIN FIVFWS FTFTT FOTACINPT WTTOAIRYER FODF JRSONYTOT FYARTY CR,0T, AOVNTY,
WO FOWIN 100 ©F TR.ATZY, TOTIY, DERTTT. FOTACID N 37?@60535301 DRPTT WHTOCHTD
ORAT. LWBCIPNTVT FOTR AL 1998-993[TR SNTE WG 3R 11115 ©8 SR.ALND, 33 WOT TR
LIVRYT ODTDTIVFTHOT SV, QIEFPETN D0 WTTN DTE B, BRBOINT. 1999-200060T GMe

DTET IPRIWPOY D) 0 BT VEFFT WOT BRT ﬁraomsé%ri%ﬁme1 m@m%@;ma@m
a) Value of imports calculated on CIF basis.

D) ANV BHOT w0edS 6@152336 TOTLRT SOTNYG S@@s

Description Current year Previous year
QWINLD TR A %008 BIRE
% in lakhs % in lakhs
SR.OENEQ SR.03NTY
1. Spare parts Nil Nil
W& PONNd
2. Capital Goods Nil Nil
WOBDOY BTRND

b) Imported and indigenous Stores and spare parts consumption:

(R) SRRPRROT Tede0D TRIMZNW &I, WRLPNNY WEE

Description Current Year Previous Year
QWINE TR IHE PO00T RIRE
Amount (%) in lakhs Percentage Amount (%) in lakhs Percentage
BRWOM e, VENTY Be3@HO BRWOT TR, OENYY | JeTBVL
i)  Indigenous 6045.37 100.00 4183.64 100.00
RT3ed0%
ii) Imported Nil 0.00 Nil 0.00
ShwIal!
Total 2.t 6045.37 100.00 4183.64 100.00
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c) Earnings in Foreign currency - Nil.
DTS LATOH FOTOTT : AY

d) Expenditure in Foreign currency
QTWeH QATVOD ARE
(i) CIF value of spare parts imported - X Nil (Previous Year - Nil )

SROT WRLRNNG AVDF TP, : VY (LODT JHE 1Y)
(ii) Foreign travel expenses — I 19.36 lakhs (Previous Year — Nil )
DTIed TE3WERT DWF 1 X19.36 ©F TR.NAW (LoD SIHF T AY)

13. The Company has budgeted CSR expenditure of ¥ 500 Lakhs (P.Y ¥ 400 Lakhs), considering 2% of the average
profits of the previous 3 years as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has sanctioned I
501.69 Lakhs for the FY 2022-23 for various projects and released ¥ 226.69 The details of amount spent towards
CSR during the FY 2022-23 is as under.

BOTQ TooNT 2013T ﬁg&s 1350 oeg; ST 3 BIRFNS BT ST Je. 2003 FOTIOIN 37, mo&g EADIVDYAL
%R 00NN 500 ©F TR.ATI, YOTRIARPAT. (LOOI BRE 400 ©F SR.NAW) FOTJICIW BHEFF TRE
2022—23%Ie 501.69 ©F SR.AFD, BOLHRTD BRA, DIF BREXINTRR 226.69 ©T TR.ATIH), WBRNTBRAT.
SOFT mRe 2022-233¢ moﬁo@% TOTPBT 0L DONTE wso‘:bmmcj BRWONT DWONY B3 FPIOTR0S.
(a) The Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year was %.420.06 lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 402.26
Lakhs)
(2) TR IR %ommﬁez%dm 0t VR 420.06 ©3 SR.NATND, (LO00T BRF T 402.06 ©8 TK.)
(b) Amount spent during the year on:
(20) TR JRETY T[OWAT BRTT DTONWD FYTOBOS:
in lakhs - dw. ©3R$Y
SI. | Particulars Sanctioned Paid Paid Yet to be
No. amount ¥ during during paid in
previous years the year cash
TR [ QTSN THOWRTIT %00 TR Snen
zo. RRWOM IRENLY TIETY | amw, W3

TRTSATH TRTIATH BeITHRT

Class rooms, compound walls and 95.69 0.00 95.69 0.00
furniture to schools

SNYR 30NS, BRTRNW, FDOTPOW
NRCTBNLY, eBRETIFTEONGD

Infrastructure facilities to Hospitals 250.00 0.00 125.00 125.00
BHINON RO FPTORFNRED

218



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

3 Medical camps and treatments
dejdséeo:b SRTNED TDBY WIZND

75.00

0.00

0.00

75.00

4 Sponsorship to students/schools/
colleges

JoO /FoBeRINS ésmé@s-'ﬁ@ﬁ
TRC3RCBTNLD

75.00

0.00

0.00

75.00

5 Building infrastructure at rural areas

QTIVEED

MOLNCEd TTEINPYN RO APFORFNY

6.00

0.00

6.00

0.00

The company has spent excess during previous year and the short fall of current year will get adjusted against

excess spent during previous year.

%00T THEBY FOTIKD WHTIN T[OWAT), T BRFTYS BRTI0M HONT JHFT BWHTE BHOTIVEFEOIMOIYT.

14. Details of maintenance and other expenditure on Township and other social overheads.
JINT B QBT B[PV daee;zgcﬁ BeOT IRFITH DB, 9T dz;;rw QTTNE

REVENUE:
SRR, : FToOT Fegned

Particulars
NWONR

Current year

TR TR Te. OINTY

Previous year

&OOT TIWE Tw. VINFY

Maintenance materials
QAR T/ mg ned

Salaries, Wages & benefits
ROWYNLD, TORRON ) @@a%ﬁ@éo

Water Supply
QeTO TLITIRD

Electricity Charges

WTRES eed

Repairs & Maintenance of Buildings & Roads
BRBENDL DB TAING DTR TNB ITF T

Depreciation
Y

Medical facilities
d.dwé%eofp @@a%ﬁ@éo

29.18

1857.49

192.20

560.47

267.33

167.66

731.58

1

8.81

796.03

180.77

532.61

44.71

143.05

728.55
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Expenses on Social & Cultural activities 1275.74 1356.92
TRBRAT I, WOF, 83 23e0TIBNY

DT S[PRDd

Total 5081.95 4791.45
niy

Less: Township recoveries: 117.17 145.32

BYOWO 1 T THEST B[ARGOSNW

Net: Township Expenses: 4964.78 4646.13
QTS: T3 TPeIT WP

CAPITAL:
VOB (Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n$Q)
Current Year Previous Year
TR IR HOo0T J&E
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Gross Block Depreciation
QWTNH As at 31-03-2023 | Upto 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022 | Upto 31-03-2022
31-3-2023 | 31-3-20233=3R 31-3-2022 [31-3-2022 T=3R
SQBOS i) W ASEY | SYT OB et wpE PSPV A
Township 4060.77 1938.74 3606.02 1645.15
T TJrIes
Hospital and Schools 1076.45 564.77 1049.00 496.15
BTZ DB ToSNW
Social & cultural 147.13 111.17 145.78 103.85
REDNWEIOWIC) mos@%
Total 5284.34 2447.02 4800.80 2245.15
i

15. Detailed information as per IND AS -19 on Employees Benefits.
G308 BRITOT YORRTT-19 TFT LBIWOT BIWSND :
:9

The company has defined benefit plans comprising of Service Gratuity, Privilege leave benefit & Employees
superannuation scheme. The valuation of liabilities have been arrived using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method.

BOTIOI, Aeamo MOpNW, TET T FBODH) W) TG BRCEINTIHINROT [VWIZRT FPOFNTI),
TRODT. BPOeTTo TRENINATH, TRHIE CIOIET FREF SHOODS IFSoDRODY S ToITNT.
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(% in Lakhs ©§ d&).ﬁ@@))

03Re%T0 @33;%@; eI Al

SL. Particulars Current Year - 2022-23 Previous Year - 2021-22
No. TR I 2022-23 LO0T IXE 2021-22
Service PL E.S.S. Service PL E.S.S.
Gratuity Benefit Gratuity Benefit
=y Mbtera oy e =B, 9850 e =B £°85T
zo meRits | @503 DBeR | MR | @0 D3eH
POFNR T SESTA LS T
Bres Bres
A |Changes in the Defined Obligation
(DBO) during the period
WAVANT TOWINTY TR
TRFTOT WTOOBHNRLD
DBO, beginning of period 15407.01 3141.54 [ 3240.85 | 15104.10f 3083.04 | 3164.94
WAVAT TWOWINWD JRET SLONY
Net current service cost 807.64 244.66| 187.29 854.40 229.28 180.15
QT TR Aewwo D
Interest cost on DBO 1094.57 230.08| 234.40 | 1046.94 214.39 221.24
Rt 1Y ed3 2y
Benefits paid (2001.81) [ *(1088.42) | (332.60) | (1360.64)| (534.07) | (453.26)
TRRITRT N‘%oz%mb
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss (507.24) 830.721(302.45) | (237.79) 148.90 127.78
LBPes (9o5) /3%,
DBO, end of period 14800.17 3358.58 [ 3027.49 | 15407.01| 3141.54 | 3240.85
WAVAT TOWINWD TTWF 0ZTY
B |Change in fair value of Plan Assets
during the period
odpexTo BRNTY TN
BPOTY TWT IRETYI
WTICRTTBAD
Fair value of plan assets, beginning
of period. 12482.82 3231.62( 590.94 | 11518.99 2838.39 556.48
odpemTo ZINT TN
BPY, VBOOD SHENY
Interest income on plan assets 929.97 240.76 43.07 812.09 200.11 41.46
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Actual company contributions 2565.76 200.63| 32590 | 1548.91 201.56 453.25
BOTAOR AT TOeIENWD

Benefits paid (2001.81) | (416.22)| (332.60) | (1360.64) | (18.17)| (453.26)
TRRIRRT @@a%mﬂo

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss (102.36) 647 372 | 36.52) 974  (6.99)
QT Mieos () /3T

Fair value of plan assets, end of period 13874.38 325032 623.59 | 12482.82 | 3231.63 590.94
cdpenTo MY TONRNT TR,
Chnalewy @O%ZSQ

Amounts in Balance Sheet at period end
?&8 DWTTD TEIONY  B/HOD
WOZTYT Bewond

Defined benefit obligation - 3358.58 - - | 3141.54 -
méméazdemd ﬂ@aﬁsﬁ@é mo&a%ﬁ%

Fair value of plan assets - 3250.32 - - | 3231.62 -
odpemTo NG T0NARNT [P

(Asset)/Liability recognised in the

Balance Sheet -- 108.26 -- -- (90.08) --
(efﬁi)/mom%, S2) %@&ﬁdm mgwg
BRe0RATVTOZ

Amount recognized in Statement of
Profit & Loss at period end
RPTFE BT TORIFRT
BRZ-VBHOD WOZTY

Service cost - 244.66 - -- 229.28 -
ez da;sm?o
Net interest cost -- (10.68) -- -- 14.29 --

ATY wB Sy

Remeasurements - 837.20 - -- 139.16 --
TNIDIVEBIND

Total expenses/(Income) included in
“Employee benefit expenses” - 1071.18 - - 382.72 -
J93T ‘@@zﬁéﬁ@?@o&@@ 2E3)
52,;571@;0 /(RTRPT)

222



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Amount recognized in statement of
financial position at period end

2()33 DTTFTD TODY TONSFRT
BRWOMH-VB/HOD oI T

Present value of funded defined benefit

obligation 14800.17 --13027.49 | 15407.01 - | 3240.85
msmé‘ésmmzj ABONG TRBIAT
TAT TROWE, [P,
Fair value of plan assets 13874.38 - 623.59 [12482.82 - 590.94
odpemT BINY TYONOINTTOT [P,
Net defined benefit (Asset)/Liability
recognised in the statement of financial
position 925.79 1240390 | 2924.19 - | 2649.91
SHFE @ QTTH TohQ
TONELBRLRT VY ATOBY) (BR) /TN,
Net defined benefit cost/(income)
included in statement of Profit & Loss
at period end
g [T IXeITY TONBIRT ITY
ABOB) 52;’5%/555@5
Service cost 807.64 - 187.29 854.40 - 180.15
ez W%
3
Net interest cost 164.59 - 191.34 234.85 - 179.78
3%@? ALY 52;3
Total defined benefit cost /(income)
included in Statement of Profit & Loss 972.23 - 378.63 1089.25 - 359.93
R IRD BReITY BOBLONTI
2ot mémsaxmd ABOB) dz;smfo/
S{aplow)
Principal Actuarial Assumptions
TN LTRNEDT LRI
Discount Rate 7.33% 7.33% | 7.33% 7.45% 7.45% 7.45%
ARl ©o
Mortality Rate IALM (2012-14) Ultimate IALM (2012-14) Ultimate
me)aé (]o}
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Salary escalation 7.00% 7.00% | 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
TOWS OB
Expected rate of return on assets 7.33% 7.33% | 7.33% 7.45% 7.45% 7.45%

@3371@; DT aéeg%p 33000

16.

* The benefits paid includes ¥ 672.20 lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 515.89 lakhs) settled by company.
* TRVSTOVT ADVORNTY FOTICW eTIP TPRT 672.20 ©F TH.NURD (39T =RE 515.89 O TR.NAW)

mﬁrirao@édagd.

# E.S.S. stands for Employees Special Superannuation Scheme.
# QAT IT QOTT FVTTT DIeR AR/ SReR

The remuneration of Directors and key managerial personal as per IND AS 24 is as under

QOT DT 24T 0eF, ATeF TFTNON DT TIND STETHZT ALWONNY FOLBJIOD LBWINED 85 FYFOBOIS.

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Q. wa@m@ws QTIEFBTDL, TWRTIFHH JTIEF TR B/ sswm@wsmmﬂ FOLTOWIND

SL Particulars of Remuneration Managing Directors Total Amount
No. TOLOTROD TWINED aﬁzsdm@wé Qe 3T W) RRg
3
zo.
Name Sri Prabhuling Sri Sanjay
BID Kavalikatti IAS Shettennavar IAS
01-04-2022 to 24-10-2022 to
23-10-2022 31-03-2023
¢ Tgphdon BOTL | de RBOROIT ZWEIBVT
ORI ORI
01-04-2022 d03 24-10-2022 d0w
23-10-2022 31-03-2023
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs % in Lakhs
SR, OINYY SR. OINTY SR. OINYY
1 Gross salary
) WeSI
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 12.91 10.39 23.30
() sweoD 301 19610 AT
17(1)3 08, 3633
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(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

() sweod 201 19618 AT
17(2)3 oeg, @@&3@%

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
(*) ©w0d 201 19618 AT

17(3)3 o¢g, Bowsa WIOR SoPNE

Stock Option
WF SIS

Sweat Equity
-
%EB@ é%zzssé\%

Commission
(PAN

- as % of profit
CRLET JeBTTOWO
- others, specify...
a83¢

Others, please specify
Refctely

a) Contributions to funds/pensions

Schemes 1.49 - 1.49
Q) PNV /0BBR WO
Total (A) 14.40 10.39 24.79
243 (9)
Ceiling as per the Act

FO00T TFOT NOF W
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:
QBT JTEFITONG BOLRR~

Particulars of Remuneration

TOLRRNOR FINE

Name of Directors

ATWEESITHNE I

Total
Amount
23 IR

Rs. In lakhs
TR. ©§N@Q

Independent Directors

RBOZ, ATeFTTL

* Fee for attending board / committee
meetings

TWOTPOR/FENEON FLIO0D TowTod By
* Commission

FOCRT®

* Others, please specify

QgTe, JDFF TR

Total (1)

e, (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

YBTe TORNFADFBICYT ATIEFJTID

* Fee for attending board / committee

Meetings

QTIFTT OB /B0 [0

TOBTE Y,

1 Sri Manappa D Vajjal - ¥ 0.18 lakhs
8¢ [RIT & [yo'- 0.18 ©F Sw.

2 Sri Pankaj Kumar Pandey, IAS- X 0.16 Lakhs
8¢ TOB NIJWT® =00, VFF-0.16 ©F 3.

3 Dr. Ekroop Caur, TAS -3 0.10 Lakhs
@. DITHRT T, VT~ 0.10 ©F Tw.

4 Sri M.S. Srikar, IAS - 0.10 Lakhs
&0 D0.0F.HFT, VDT — 0.10 ©F Tw.

5 Smt. Vinoth Priya, IAS -3 0.12 Lakhs
DS DZRET LoD, PINF — 0.12 ©F The.

6 Smt. B.B.Kauvery, IAS - 0.02 Lakhs
ed Q. TR0, o2~ 0.02 ©F Tk

7 Dr. M.R.Ravi, IAS —% 0.08 Lakhs

0. N0.BT°. TR, VR — 0.08 og SR.

1.40
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8 Sri D.S.Ramesh, IAS - 0.08 Lakhs
3¢ B.OF. THeT., DT - 0.08 ©F Tn.

9 Sri Bagadi Gautham - 0.02 Lakhs
&¢ wmek MPERT - 0.02 ©F Sw.

10Sri Kudligere S Halesh - 0.18 Lakhs
&¢ BPNT oF°. Toder® — 0.18 ©F Tn.

11Sri Srinivasraj Desai - X 0.18 Lakhs
3¢ dedETRE T[emoeW — 0.18 ©F Twe.

12 Dr. Prabhakar Sangurmath - ¥ 0.18 Lakhs
. TPIT FONRTRT - 0.18 ©F Tw.

* Commission

BT

* Others, please specify

QETe, AOFF TR

Total (2)
2ty (2)
Total (B)=(1+2) - - - - 1.40
WEd (W)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration
W), BTOTOTF ESJeIADIVSY

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
FOONTOD 06T, NOF W
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C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD
wsam(pws QTIEF BT, BRTVFRIE JTEF TR /900 wswm(?w%dgw TR0 6(5@?3035 m%o@mﬂ FOLOWS -

SL.

Particulars of Remuneration
TOLRRVOH NHTN

Name
Post held
[
=

Key Managerial Personnel
TwD BBRLIVZ T W00
e T
Sri Prakash
Executive Director
8¢ T
FTONEFO JTe 3T

Total
Amount

2083 d.rag

Rs. In lakhs
TR. @3?1%?@2

Rs. In lakhs
TR. @371%?@2

1. Gross salary
2t W
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
() oD 301t 19610 X3
17(1)3 oeg, P33T

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(R) smeoD 301 19618 ﬁ?pf
17(2)T oe8, FRPOLINH

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
(R) o 301 1961T ﬁ?pe
17(3)8 oeg, Bowss IR
LN

Stock Option

RF SIS

Sweat Equity

gw B3383
Commission
BNCRI®

- as % of profit
CRPT JeTTOTOI
- others, specify...
233¢

27.59

247

27.59

247
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5 Others, please specify - -
e, AOFITIRR
a) Contributions to the funds and EPS 6.99 6.99

&@ﬂ@ﬁ/&ja% QG 202381 =o8n

b) PL Enchashment paid on retiremnts

as terminal benefit - -

QT8 T0TT BNFTYOD ﬁ'@@e%mﬁ
a{s&s 020 INQEFTED

Total 37.05 37.05
3

17. Payment to Auditors
dséw@mez;wﬁ TRRENRD

SI. No. Particulars 31t March 2023 315t March 2022
3= xo. QTSR 318¢ =seesfs 2023 | 318 =seess 2022
i Statutory Audit 2.00 2.00

msswc;p FBTOZRCT
il. Tax Audit 0.80 0.80
30 I3, TOIReTS
iii. Other taxation matters — —
QB3e FT TOWOHIT WRWONNLD
iv. Other Audits / other services 0.00 0.15
QBTe TOBRCTSN / Q3Te HeINLh

V. Reimbursement of expenses 0.25 0.20

BRI, 0WIREYI

The above expense are exclusive of taxes

BeQow B[Psd IO BRTITRATOZ V.
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18.

19.

20.

The Company has invested ¥ 51781.56 Lakhs in fixed deposits (FDs) including FDs offered as security for bank
guarantees in various banks on 31.03.2023 (P.Y I 50044.51 Lakhs). The details of these deposits included in
financial statements are as under :

31-3-202330% 9T 0Z TOTICR 51781.56 ©F SR.NTIY (BT I=E 50044.51 OF CR.NW) A3 6@55’3053@0@
Ao méoaomﬁ@p%d%, ®TTY aplielg 23030NEBR $TZ0N0E JeBTT Qo3 Bemdndn wPRRPORE. SHFD
’9&“% NWTFD TLWONY wIRRORBIVT 85 TeSEINT DT[TNLD 33 FYBOBOSS.

Sl Note As at end of As end of
No. Particulars No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
3 Mberatos) 3309 31-3-202338 (31-3-20223
zo. zo. WOBTOTOZ | @02 TYT0Z
1 Cash and cash equivalent (maturity less than 90 days) 11 Nil Nil
IR DB [N BRPT0ST (90 HJAENOZ TR
BTHON SEVTP NP ANRNR))
2 Other bank balances (maturity less than one year) 12 50000.00 46593.90
QBTC LROT SN (2.0 VRFFOT FRF VBHOD
SeVTY NRY) ADVIR))
3 Other financial assets — non-current assets 7 556.84 1610.77
(maturity more than one year)
QBB BHFT SANK-WPWIOWTT SAND (2,000
BREEOT VHT BVJHOD eI WY BITD)
4 FDs offered as security for bank guarantees 7 & 13 1224.72 1839.84
WROT DPTONTRN PTZ LeTONTOT TeTEIE

Balance of sundry creditors, loans & advances, deposits paid are subject to confirmation and reconciliation if any.
DOG MOMPTD, (creditors) TORD B BOONABRW, BETBNRWD T REFTLD B BROTIENFCTOTTH
VFT OBVE, LWITEITOIT.

The outstanding Earnest Money/Security Deposits for more than five years and for which no claims are anticipated
in near future is estimated to be about I25.42 Lakhs ( P.Y X 11.43 Lakhs). Similarly the estimated unclaimed credit
balance of various parties for more than 5 years and for which no claims are anticipated in near future is about
T 36.26 Lakhs.(P.Y. X 16.73 lakhs). These two unclaimed amounts have been accounted as income during the year.
The liability if any arises or if any payments happens by the Company in future will be accounted as expenses

during the year of payments.

BT Besed 0onaE mwm@l NN DREFNONR WD m&f@ﬁ DVBORTe w%d%, BTN WO 25.42 eg
SR.NAWH (9T SRE 11.43 ©F SR.AW) Torode 5 TTHENRYML 00 FeBN [SPRYET FOMOTT [Ty 36.26
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g SR.ATNT (3T =RE  16.73 O TR.MW). 3 FTBEH Mwommfm% TRZ IRETY  STIONZO

TONBZUONT. =00T mcﬁéémﬁa o:owmgﬁ VT TOBWSNYOTT, TWoWEOD IRFTY DT, DB @%ﬁ&
TOBTLRMITYTR.

21. Information relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 is as under
ART, OFO W) BFT WQINY @8}’)5@@9 FIRT 20068 O¢3, LWIMED FFBOTOSES

SL.
No. Particulars T in Lakhs
oy QDTN ®§ TR.NY

0.

1 Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of financial year 82.28
O3T0W)TIe m:ﬁéémd@ﬁ VI BRTTER 08 IV BWEF 0T WRLOT

2 Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year Nil
O3PRTE BRTFTOTIN WROD BRTTBHENR 398 YT BTWFOTT BRWOTD

3 Amount of the interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Act, along
with amount of payment made beyond the appointed date during the year Nil
FOWNTOD FFD® 16T 063, IRFTY ANOT DT90F WD TVSAT BRIWI,
WHTROTOZ, DDCOTTI, ToWSAIT Al

4 Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the due date during the year) but without adding
the interest specified under the Act Nil
TR ERLICTT m:ﬁ TR ERLICTT WY DB BN TWBEIT ORON Al
(PBSATNRR, JTETY ANOT WJQ N0 THVEROTR)), Slnle BROT . OFN,
BB N FTTT @zpase)@p 5000 200689 2RODI, ReOAT TOTSAT),

5 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each financial year Nil
TS SHFT IRFTY, B3RR WOT Y 3% VI WRPOD [RT

6 Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure

under section 23 of the Act. Nil
RRT . OFTO W) T SR @aps@@p Fo020T 20063 ﬂias@ 238R00Y
QTIOTW TG BTV FLONWTITOE ﬁz;pm& QAPFORT BTN, BNOTRTE
R QWW WG W) LRINTRY, VROWT VIRFNYYI BHTI[P Ae0TOZ
TOTTTON & DTVOFTBOWD TOBSRTHVONR QTS L03.

The above information has been given of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as Micro and Small Enterprises
on the basis of information available to the Company.

TOJAN @ajsé)daas BLENG STITT w900 daee%océ DWONTI, mgé OFTO B aﬁawsm Sabwiapleiselavy
TOTSTLD FFOTO m&eﬁmdd WAR ACTEONTS.
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22. Trade payable aging schedule

ST moaagmﬁ RA3RCTRT WRRRY (Rs. in lakhs - B, ©3ReQ)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of
QTN payments as at 31.03.2023
31-3-2023 SOt NS QJV0FTHOT 08 AT B3
FYIOT WTONPT s QR
Less than 1 1-2 year 2-3 years More than Total
year 3 years
1 IRFE03 1-2 [ [2-3 IRFAKL | 3 IRENPNOS 283D
TR 003
(i) MSME 4.05 0.78 0.00 0.18 5.02
TRT, OV, DVF
e D
QN MSME
(ii) Others 269.50 1.78 17.62 34.71 323.62
a33¢
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
WWTPIF s MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others 0.00 0.00 3.32 218.15 221.47
QWITIVIT s — YITe
Total 273.56 2.57 20.94 253.04 550.10
e,

The outstanding shown above includes the amounts withheld due to non-compliance of PO terms/conditions/short supply/
rejection etc.,

2308 QYT dzee%ocs mgﬁ@ég, Do BTe3T a‘idé&ﬁ%ﬁm& TROTOTNT /DD BT3e3T wamw§o3 BRI m%@
TIPRVPYTOOT G0 86%@3&@06@71%‘3 2ANS BeSNe FeOTIR.
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23.Trade receivables ageing schedule

IO %@%@dﬁ@ WANT WO3RCTWIOT OTDIRL

(Rs. in lakhs - Sw. ©3n¢Q)

Particulars
QDTN

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

ANOZ QOTVOTOOT 208 YW® B3 FTYTOTW LTHNON 0T QTITYTR

Less than
6 months
6 8on9
NO3 3R

6 months -
1 year
6 Sonsh-
1 IRF

1-2 years

1-2 IRF

2-3 years

2-3
TT/ENED

More than 3
years
3 SRS
0T

Total

28
Pt

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
considered good

QA TVTVZT VIO AETOTNH
SEIbielay =oneds

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase
in credit risk

AVFTVTIT IO RLTIONH
TOWET T WTORTY
QOFOTIDNTOTYTH

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
credit impaired

AVFVTVIT IO RLTIONN
DWFONRROBVR)R)

Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good

WVTVZT WATWO ALTOTNED
YBI0 TONEST

Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase
in credit risk

WVTVZT WATWO ALTOTNED
WO VTORNTY NMOTLIT
QOFOIPNTR)R)

Disputed Trade Receivables -
credit impaired

WVTVZT WATWO ALTOTNED
TOONL TNWFONRROBT)D)

302.10

302.10

Total
—

302.10

302.10
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24. The figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

OO TTET VOINTR), HgY WRFTRTOIRE, WQY BTN FOFCONT DT WTNeF FOFTONT.

25. Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest two decimal points of lakh of rupees.

Mwemﬁ@m& a;%pzj QT 50935033 @i SR.NAPYT TRFHOFOBNRPPINT.

26. The gold production shown at SI. No.30 of Note 35 is exclusive of adjustment of opening and closing stock of work
in process. The opening and closing stock of work in process gold was 10795.72 grams and 8225.56 grams
respectively.
©Bed BosZ, 358 T "o, 300Q Bee0AVT WIT YVTIWSOR, TORTHODYUT STORT 3T WOZT
TOTRNY BRHOWIESFONT), BRTDIRLY SHCOFCONT. FOFTHONYTT STOPT WOV BT WOTT AR
BN 10795.72 mo0.ned w08 8225.56 MRO.NADNT ).

27. Financial Ratios :

BRFT WRTRIND

Ratio Numerator Denominator 31st March 31st March,
2023 2022
TS ©03 e 31 S 31 St
2023 2022

Current Ratio (in times) Current assets Current liabilities 5.97 6.07
39 VTP (IV) 9 BANW w9 TONIAWD
Return on Equity Ratio Profit for the year Average 11.73 7.09
(in %) Shareholder’s Equity
WOBTOY W0eDT ool PRFT oY ReTOTOTT BT
T (3e3R) 33383
Inventory turnover Ratio Gross Revenue from | Average Inventories 4.46 2.73
(in times) sale of products and

services
XTB AOTVNNRD TTRFENH DB [00RO RO
BN WRTT (FV) BeRRYOT WpTW TN

00T 0T 2t

Siaploww
Trade Payables turnover COGS (Excluding Average 26.92 17.81
ratio (in times) Depreciation being Trade payables

non cash expenses)
W0 TOOWINED RIOTO TR ANTORO RO
WD YT (AV) INRY DedT dz;s TRONINR

(FNTYT DeDFNY

TRTY BRTDIBA)

234




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Net Capital turnover Gross Revenue from | Working Capital 0.87 0.74
ratio(in times) sale of products and (Current assets-
services Current liabilities)
20%%3 WOTRTY o0t TTRPFNR D) FODNFATIZ WOBZOY
(F®) BeRNY S[RoWN0T | (230 BAN-
20T 2L BTWOD w0 2OoTY)
Net Profit ratio (in %) Profit for the year Gross Revenue from 25.43 18.87
sale of products and
services
20%%3 0L VTS BRET O3 TN B
(3e3B) BOWING TRTEDOT
20T 2otk BTOD
Return on Capital Profit before interest | Average Capital 15.89 9.72
employed (in %) and taxes employed
FOONFATI WOBWOST g =B Fon WEREROT
eSS ey (3e3®) B[NOWT @ TToR0 WOTBOP

(i) Debt-Equity Ratio and Debt Service Coverage Ratio are not relevant for the Company as it has no debts (borrowings)
WO WOBTY HTOTH) ) WO Ae0 TS ORTOIME FOTIOI TMONT), GplelalSlalesbyiatelele

AWIONZTNVRPOY.

(i) Trade receivable turnover ratio not shown since trade receivable are not significant.

TRIWO ReTOT WL YTVIT/I), WO ALTIONH BYDHIVPYTOOT SRCOFNG.

(iii)) Return on investment is not shown since the company has no investments in securities.

The company has invested its surplus funds in fixed deposits with banks
TRAINY DCOT CAPT, FOTICI FBRLUNTYT THRE BRRYOTRTOOT SLOTONG,
BUWWO BEOTIY, TOTICIN ROFNRTY DHT 3eRBNTQORT.

(iv) Reasons for significant changes in ratios:

ORTINYY MOTLST WTRTBONBENT FOTLONWD

(a) Return on equity - Due to increase in total income, the net profit has increased and there by an increase in
return on equity
2ORRYT DT STOOD YT — 2id) STWONTY DOFWOTN, VY B IFeodc0mN
QORRYT DT STORTY D03

(b) Inventory turnover — Due to increase in gross revenue from sale of products and reduction in average
inventory, the inventory turnover in terms of times has improved
ROB MOTDNNY Botd T — ATING BPTWTYT ST0NTY D0 I ZTEO BTB
TORNNY APFOWOTIN, T TORNNY 3&0ed DToSey) NOT.
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28.

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

Trade payable turnover ratio — Due to reduction in trade payables, the ratio has increased
VIO TOONIAP [Ltd WTVT — [/TO THOWINYOT QYFEWOTRN B3 WRVTWITY 203
YVOINTS.

Net Capital turnover ratio - Due to increase in net output of the company, the revenue has increased and
thereby the Net Capital turnover has improved

QT WORTOY [t WNTZ — IFY WTVTIONYS DOFCWOTN, STONT) DOFCIPN, JTE
WOTIY [ TS RGPOAT.

Net Profit ratio — Due in increase in volume of output, sales volume and average selling price, the profit has
increased and there by the ratios has increased significantly

QT oY VIV — YWITIY TOBWWOTYI DOF [T TOWwEd W) BTIAO [woees LSNYT
DOFCWOTRN WTOITY MOTITTON DOF YOERNT.

Return on capital employed — Due to increase in profitability of the company, the return on capital employed
has increased significantly

FOORFATZ WOBIPYT e STON LRPBYT LOTCWOWIN, FOORNFATT WOBTYT eI
BTONTY MHTIT 0T YVOLNT.

The MCA vide notification no. G.S.R.242 (E) dated 31* March 2023 has carried out amendments to the following
IND AS:

TOTD WITIONY [edemww0dd Fv0eakd 318e @oeeFr 20230 wQRRESE, BOFSTT 242(Q) 0 B 3P0
QOT-DRT NI STRIR JPRT.

INDAS 101 - First Time Adoption of IND AS
QOT DA T BFRLPOOH &ONETIT
INDAS 102 - Share Based Payment
e BHOZ =S
INDAS 103 - Business Combinations
20,90 BOSREET
IND AS 107 - Financial Instruments - Disclosure
sFE ODITIND — 2&WIONTRRDNE
INDAS 109 - Financial Instruments - Valuation
BhFs ODITINWD — BPILe3Te0
INDAS 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers
MTITRODNT LTOTNY eI SO
INDAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
Sl %qg)\% NWTTO TYWNRY TR BRADE
IND AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
SZTIIeSND, STRTT WOTRIND B ITWAPOT WIOTHND
IND AS 12 - Income Taxes
Slaplevvilictolatatsy
IND AS 34 - Interim Financial Reporting

mc%@@es BRFT OO
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The amendments issued to the above IND AS which are not yet made effective as on the date of Balance sheet are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

3@ QFTFD T DTVOFTOW, [ON 200PT, WEYOT YT -RRF'S STRTIAND, SHFE 33 LTTH TYNY
oﬁm@de mdaSU TOFOTNTI), we&@@eﬁom 86@% SN,

29. Disclosures under amended Schedule ITII
;acs%mmaoa; R RL 11T @@033625 3RCTRIND

Note on immovable properties not held in the name of the Company:

Not applicable, since there are no immovable properties which are not held in the name of the company
BOTACH FTORYTT iécaarieé WAR e3TB ¢

ciRPYde RTRANER, FOTIOH THOIQ AT ATRPTOOT A YFONTMORHOY.

Note on loans and advances granted to promoters, directors, Key Managerial Persons:

Company has not granted any loans and advances to promoters, directors, Key Managerial Persons.

TRIFBTH, JTFTID DI Tz BRYTVZF 200NTN AT MOND Ty ToonENe 2RR €339 ¢
BOTWAOID TS BON, 2’053@?5%@7? DB wm;o BROTOTT N&Q)O@ﬁ@ﬁ ojw@de WO B 5333071357'1%383391

QERDVROY.

Note on borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets:
Company has not borrowed any loan from banks.

WY BANY ST Hed waéoaori% DY Dgeaw mﬂ@m&od TR mond AR €8T ¢
BOTIOIN LR/OBNYOT CBWPTE TONTRY, ALTOAY.

Note on proceedings under Benami Transactions Act:
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made there under.

Bemed [FTTT FORTORYT TSRy WAR L3Ted ¢
BOTACID O3WFTE 23T SANTT), BRODYDIRTOOT ©TT é)dac?p 23600 BITOTAWD (FeT) FOWT
1998 (19883 45) ) ¥TTRONIT JONTNTRONY BIRF)TIe IWSYINTY, TWTORITIN.

Note on Wilful Defaulter:

The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

OB CBIRTE 3%3:0;& :

BOTRODIZY, o3)TIe WROT OTW DELOD mx}p BT YITC FOOTRTI emcgesmars 3&33%50533
TRV OY.

Note on registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:

Charges of Rs.600 lakhs on Company’s properties has been created with SBI, IFB Bangalore on 15.10.1993 and
modified on 11.06.2011. The charges has been satisfied on 04.08.2023 and memorandum of satisfaction of charges
has been obtained from Ministry of Corporate Affairs

TOTANE aze%cecswcscg 93002500 BRCOTEE WP WRYNY SCTHTRVOR WAR 3Ted -

%RTe0N ﬂwew WROT, @d@é@f\% DECOD To3TFT TToN T/ FOTANR F0WHATY FIARTS 600 ©g SR.NY
AROTHEN 930e0570TRY, 15-10-29933Y SH0TWONFLRN BT, 11-06-20113Q [HITWER BRBSONT. 00N
04-08-202300T 33 930e07OTBI, S|P [ITEON SCTVTY FETTO TTWDY, ToTREF Tees® FedwoobROT
TEODRNT.
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Note on compliance with layer of companies u/s 2(87)
The company has no subsidiary company.

%3 T° 2(87)BRODY TOTICH TWINY WANS 3Jed -
FOTIOID CITYTIC WHET soﬁ@o&m‘% TBRODVRYDY.

Note on Compliance with approved schemes of arrangement:

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of
the Companies Act, 2013

SODHRACQTRT NTFRNY FoobrodRemRnY AR 33 :

TOTD TONT 20138 FFZ" 230 00T 2370RODY OIWITIE DTFTNG FoONF SRR TONTR, T
TOOTITE) VBRIV OY.

Note on Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

Not applicable since Company has not borrowed any funds and does not have any share premium.
TOTN WX TEO Y WD LLORONY WFEOD WA e3Ted -

BOTIOID C3WPYTIE TEVWDBR, FOOWN BHEOYOTRTOOT 20T CITYTIE TETO QMO0
BRODYOLRTOOT YT FOTIN WJCNRORDY.

Note on Undisclosed Income:

The company has no transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

OTRREAT STRONT WANR @3%95 :

BT B0N FORAI 1961 (Brer =) sm;g% OPT BT LTJWOTNAN)TRODY DIAYT 23
3R VPTD BRCTFRIT 03PRTIC BERTIONFRY, FOTICID TBROOTLROY.

Note on Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

3Rpe 33 wEme IwF IBANG WAR E3Ted -

BT IHETY TOTIOID 0IPYTe FTRE FTY WFWo TvIF FTINYY IHTT IBADPNY ©Fw BRWE
SRRV OY.

Transactions with Struck companies :

Based on the information / records made available by the vendors/contractors and buyers, the company
does not have any transactions with struck companies.

BT BABNTOIT FOTINSRONR sésmc :

TBRB,BTOT/MERTITT 30Y 2D0CRTHTINED BT 3308 /NLENY STITTY FOTICL BAT BRTWDTVTI
BOTINTRTS BRPTE ITTOONGR, SBAY,
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30 . PRODUCTION, STOCKS AND SALES:

YRS, TIBN FH IO

Current Year "g.a"}d_:eé R

Previous Year %008 IXe

Class of
Goods
2 . . . . .
xoBNRY Unit Hutti Chitradurga | Total Hutti Chitradurga | Total
=ne
TOF0e0 =) WITNE W3 =) W¥ITNE Wiy
Quantitative Particulars
TWOSRERIF ITTND
Milling
Bt Ore Tons 605976 605976 478514 478514
Slaley WINED
Gold Grams [ 1411423.00 1411423.00 | 1236806.65 1236806.65
Actual o reoned
Production Silver Grams | 147361.88 147361.88 | 126402.90 126402.90
TORNE WTIT %9 monsh
Wind
Energy KWH 21833890 | 21833890 20805150 | 20805150
WO [FTey T
SIS
Gold Grams | 380873.63 380873.63 | 844539.73 844539.73
Opening Stock 83, [apielaty
= q-'m
TRE0RE oo Silver Grams | 14521679 14521679 | 149957.23 149957.23
39, moOnsd
Gold* Grams | 380006.28 380006.28 | 380873.63 380873.63
283 ooNgd
Closing Stock 2 -
@932553 OB Silver Grams 145294.77 14529477 | 145216.79 145216.79
zﬁ% ToONEd
Gold Grams [ 1412290.36 1412290.36 | 1200454.58 1200454.58
83, MooneHd
Sales Silver Grams | 147283.90 14728390 | 12849430 128494.30
BySpIepIN
39, moonsd
Wind Energy KWH 21833890 | 21833890 20805150 | 20805150
EADIVWVIN [T tAN) 5%25@
SIS
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(Rs. in lakhs 3. @371%3@2)

Current Year @7«'333 RAE Previous Year 00T mRFE
1 f d . . . .
C _,ZS:W(: @G;:FS Hutti Chitradurga Total Hutti Chitradurga| Total
~
mgs WITNE e mgs WITONE W)
Value Particulars :@@66 QRTIND
Gold 10140.14 10140.14 23173.14 23173.14
Opening Stock 83,
TROOPT I Silver 78.53 78.53 77.05 77.05
39
%
Gold 12068.81 12068.81 10140.14 10140.14
Closing Stock 83,
B0 T Silver 78.47 7847 78.53 78.53
39
&
Gold 76963.91 76963.91 58117.56 58117.56
Sales 83,
ENVEIeDIY Silver 93.76 93.76 82.20 82.20
5
Wind Energy 742.35 742.35 707.38 707.38
TROL DIHY
Gold Under Gold Monetization Scheme
BIT BoRLFTD CIReRFODRONIT 3, (Rs. in lakhs 3. ©3r¥Q)
Particulars 995 purity [Converted to Cost Value Value as Remarks
(Gms.) | 1000 purity |®®ed &P, | per certificate
QDWTNL 995 emgpé (Gms.) Tede pees RO
(Meo.¥Q) |1000 TF3H (SRERENVESY
LOREES
(MR0.NYY)
Opening stock (Grams) 1002589.02 997576.07 24230.60 47213.29 | Certificates issued
BTORT TOAR(MRONTY) for 995 purity
Closing stock (Grams) 1002589.02 997576.07 24230.60 47213.29 995 50553937?
©OZT TORI(MRONTY) RESF QBT NI,
QTN
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Details of sand Mining
DT NedMOTON DTTND
Extracted Sales Closing stock
BRTZROINNE TIO00E ©OZT ORI
Qty (MT) Rs. in Lakhs Qty (MT) Rs. in Lakhs Qty (MT) Rs. in Lakhs
Gsleeplao ©8 TR.AYY TOTIOED ©8 TR.NAYY TORIED o8 TR.NAYY
(B 837 (Fowe ©T) (B 837
47476.81 129.35 1597 11.18 45879.81 118.17

Notes 1 - 35 form part of the accounts
1 - 35 OITNT LTSN I3, TINY ©QGOK, WORTINTIOTS.

To be read with our report of even date.

For BV C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 008154S For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(C.A. Chandrashekara Shetty) (K. Srikanth Rao) (Sanjay B. Shettennavar, 1AS) (S.S. Mallikarjun)
PARTNER DGM(Finance) Managing Director Chairman
MEMBERSHIP NO.216516 DIN: 08416823 DIN: 00451644

UDIN: 23216516BGVHML3980

Place : Bangalore
Date : 20.09.2023

Qe DPWOTT T, VTLO3LODT LTIZ.

DD 2 WOTR FOT JTzwN
ERRFTE WTOLI0L’

DAINN PRI oe0. BO : 0081548 WDOTBLOP FTTzoN

%8 /- o /- e /- R /-

(2.9, ¥orBesds 3t (3. 503 onF)  (RowelF . BRI, waaw) (DT, BOWWET)
TRTIT BB () BFIWT A TED 9330

@R ®o: 216516
cweDeT : 23216516BGVHML3980

5@%3 : Bonsedd
Qx00% : 20.09.2023

Goas : 08416823 aoom : 00451644
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